
LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

__________________________________________ 

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

DECEMBER 12, 2024

BOARD PACKET 

___________________________________________ 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TEN 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 

1



2



3



 

 

 

TAB  

 

TWO 

 

 

 

 

 

4



 

 
 
 

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND 
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TEN, 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 
JOINT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

December 12, 2024 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of both the Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
(the “Authority”) and the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Ten, City of Houston, Texas 
(the “Zone”) met at 8:00 a.m., at the Kingwood Community Center, 4102 Rustic Woods Drive, 
Kingwood, Texas 77345, and was open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, 
resolutions or motions, and take direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or 
desirable with respect to the following matters: 
 

Kimberly Brusatori Position 1 
Casey Christman Position 2, Secretary  
Philip Ivy Position 3, Vice Chair 
Tom Broad Position 4, Chairman 
Aimee Bertrand Position 5 
Martin Basaldua Position 6,  
William Beattie Position 7, Treasurer 

 
and all of the above were present except Director Brusatori, thus constituting a quorum. 
 
Also attending the meeting were, Ralph De Leon of TIFWorks, LLC; Michael Bender and Mark 
Arnold of Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP; Steve Peik of HNTB Corporation; Chris Palis of Burton 
Accounting, P.L.L.C.; PLLC; Dee Price of Kingwood Service Association; Greg Garrison of 
Harper Brothers Construction LLC (HBC); and Kingwood area Business Owners and Residents 
Bob Rehak, Adam Kupstas, and Jerry Forey.  
  
1. Establish quorum and call to order. Director Broad conducted roll call from the Board 

Members present and called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m.  As Houston Parks and 
Recreation Department, (HPARDS) Staff had not yet arrived to unlock the building, the 
meeting was called to order outside, at the front entrance of the Kingwood Community 
Center.  Approximately 30 minutes later, when HPARDS staff arrived and unlocked the 
building, the meeting was paused, and subsequently resumed a conference room located 
inside the Kingwood Community Center.   
 

2. Approve minutes from last meeting. After review and discussion, Director Basaldua 
motioned to adopt the minutes from September 26, 2024, Board of Directors meeting, 
which was seconded by Director Christman, and which passed by unanimous vote.   
 

3. Comments from Council District E, City Council Member Fred Flickinger.  CM 
Flickinger did not attend the meeting.    

5



DRAFT 

2 
 

 
4. Receive public comment.  There were no public comments.    
 
5. Oath of Office New Board Members: 

a. Casey Christman.  
Director Christman was issued the Oath of Office by State of Texas Notary 4467044, 
Antonette Friesenhahm, on November 5, 2024.  No further action was taken at the Board 
meeting.   

 
6. Financial and bookkeeping matters, including acceptance of Financial Report,  

approving the payment of bills.  Mr. Palis provided an overview of the financial 
statements.  After review and discussion, Director Basaldua motioned to adopt the financial 
statements, authorize payment of invoices, and ratify invoices paid during the prior period, 
which was seconded by Director Beattie, and which passed by unanimous vote.   

 
7. Calendar Board of Directors Meeting for 2025.  Director Broad reviewed the calendar 

with the Board and noted the regularly occurring recess months.  Director Ivy commented 
on potential HISD conflicts with the February and March Board meetings.  Mr. De Leon 
asked the Board to look at their calendars to confirm an alternate date for the March 
meeting, Director Basaldua suggested waiting until March to determine if a quorum was 
not possible and then reschedule as/if needed.   Upon further discussion Director Basaldua 
motioned to accept the proposed calendar year 2025 Authority Board of Directors meeting 
as presented, which was seconded by Director Ivy, and which passed by unanimous vote.   

 
8. Report on Northpark Drive Overpass (T-1013) Project, including approving task 

orders, pay estimates, change orders, and final acceptance.  Mr. De Leon reported on 
the proposed schedule of the UPRR Signal Crew, anticipated to be onsite January 2025, 
and noted UPRR is also reconstructing the intersection of the UPRR rail tracks at Knox 
Road. UPRR desires to have both the Signal Crew and the Roadway Construction crews 
construct both projects at the same time, due to the proximity of both locations to each 
other.  As such the Roadway Construction crew schedule has not been confirmed at this 
time, pending on-going discussions with TxDOT, the sponsor of the Knox Road Project.  
Additionally, Mr. De Leon noted CenterPoint Energy has completed their bore, north to 
south underneath Northpark Drive, east side of UPRR rail tracks, and will relocate the 
existing overhead powerlines to underground.  Once the power cables are relocated, the 
two wood poles closest to Northpark Drive, north and south sides can be removed.  These 
two wood poles are the last remaining conflicts at this location, and their removal will 
allow for the excavation of the bore pit needed by HBC to bore underneath UPRR right-
of-way and connect the storm water system west of State Loop 494 to the remainder of the 
system east of State Loop 494 and the system outflow at Ditch One, and the future 
construction of the overpass bridge structure.  

 
9. Report on Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014) Project, including approving 

task orders, pay estimates, change orders, and final acceptance including: 
i. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 4, adding additional scope to 

provide for newly released TxDOT environmental compliance template 

6



DRAFT 

3 
 

forms, updating noise and air studies to conform with latest noise and 
air modeling software requirements and performing archeological field 
studies. Mr. De Leon provided an overview of Amendment No. 1, Task 
Order No. 4, which is in response to changes to TxDOT environmental 
forms and to public comments received at the NEPA Public Meeting held 
by TxDOT and LHRA on March 11, 2024.  Both TxDOT and the FHWA 
receive copies of public comments related to potential increases in noise 
and pollution levels, per the grant requirements, LHRA will need to 
investigate noise levels and potential pollution levels that may result from 
the project.    

ii. Amendment No. 2 to Task Order No. 5, adding additional scope 
evaluating alternative detention pond sites and updating drainage 
report for submittal to TxDOT.  Mr. De Leon provided an overview of 
Amendment No. 2, Task Order No. 5, and noted the preliminary design 
schematics for the eastern sector did not include provisions for 90-acre feet 
of storm water detention primarily located in two detention ponds to be 
constructed at the confluence of Ben’s Branch and the Kingwood Diversion 
Ditch, designed with attributes resulting in the diversion of additional storm 
water, during flood events from Ben’s Branch to the Kingwood Diversion 
Ditch, thus reducing the flooding of residential structures located further 
downstream on the Ben’s Branch watershed.  Per regulatory requirements, 
the aforementioned needs to be incorporated into the comprehensive 
drainage study of the project.   
 

10. Receive presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of 
Houston staff, or others regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and 
implementation of Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan.   

i. Debt Capacity 2024.  Mr. De Leon reviewed updated Tax Year 2024 
Certified Rolls for the Zone and provided an overview of future debt 
facilities needed to ensure financial stability for the Northpark Drive 
Project(s).  No action was taken.   

ii. Cash Flow FY25 – FY29.  Mr. De Leon presented an updated Cash Flow 
for the current 5-Year CIP window of the TIRZ, and which incorporated the 
anticipated debt facilities.   No action was taken.   

 
11. Discuss the meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for  

Thursday, December 12, 2024, at 8:00 a.m.  No action was taken.  
 

12. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to section 551.087, Texas Government Code, 
to discuss economic development matters of the Zone.  There was no Executive Session.   

 
13. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding economic 

development negotiations.    
 
14. Adjourn.  At 9:07 a.m., Director Ivy motioned to adjourn, which was seconded by    

Director Beattie, and which passed unanimously.  

7



DRAFT 

4 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
         Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

8



 

 

 

TAB  

 

FIVE 

 

 

 

 

 

9



December 12, 2024

Redevelopment Authority

Bookkeeper's Report

Lake Houston

1281 Brittmoore Road  Å  Houston, Texas 77043  Å  Phone: 713.623.4539  Å  Fax: 713.629.6859
10



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Account Balances
As of December 12, 2024

Financial Institution

(Acct Number)

Issue

Date

Maturity

Date

Interest

Rate

Account

Balance
Notes

Fund: Operating

Money Market Funds

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK (XXXX4012) 4.77% 9,252,069.71         

TEXAS CLASS (XXXX2345) 4.62% 2,237.13 

US BANK (XXXX2056) 5.54% 20,000,010.00       

Checking Account(s)

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK (XXX1785) 0.00% 9,688.33 

Totals for Operating Fund: $29,264,005.17

Fund: Debt Service

Checking Account(s)

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2442) 4.88% 4,068.22 Regions Pledged Revenue

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2443) 4.88% 842,382.52 Regions Debt Service

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2444) 4.88% 2,686,201.51         Regions Debt Serv Reserve

Totals for Debt Service Fund: $3,532,652.25

Fund: Capital Projects

Checking Account(s)

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2445) 4.88% 8,013,793.14         Regions Project

Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $8,013,793.14

Grand Total for Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority: $40,810,450.56

1 11



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Texas Capital Operating Account
As of  December  12,  2024

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  11/15/2024 $3,012.56

Receipts
Void Check 5045: ZD Cajun Turkey 4,716.31
Wire Transfer from Money Market 263,000.00

Total Receipts 267,716.31

Disbursements
5053 Equitax Inc Tax Consultant - Continuing Disclosure (300.00)
ACH HNTB Corporation Engineering Fees (137,602.00)
ACH Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP Legal Fees (23,375.26)
ACH McKim & Creed Inc. Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction (68,712.25)
ACH Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Bookkeeping Fees (4,828.49)
ACH TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - November 2024 (15,104.32)
ACH Union Pacific Railroad Company Northpark Drive (10,960.40)
Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge on Texas Capital Operating (157.82)
Total Disbursements (261,040.54)

BALANCE AS OF  12/12/2024 $9,688.33

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK - #XXXX1785

2 12



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Regions Project Account
As of  December  12,  2024

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  11/15/2024 $9,392,838.96

Receipts
Interest Earned on Regions CPF 42,626.99

Total Receipts 42,626.99

Disbursements
ACH Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Pay Application 16 (1,421,672.81)
Total Disbursements (1,421,672.81)

BALANCE AS OF  12/12/2024 $8,013,793.14

REGIONS BANK - #XXXX2445

3 13



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Regions Debt Service Account
As of  December  12,  2024

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  11/15/2024 $838,969.13

Receipts
Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,413.39

Total Receipts 3,413.39

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/12/2024 $842,382.52

REGIONS BANK - #XXXX2443

4 14



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Regions Debt Serv Reserve Account
As of  December  12,  2024

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  11/15/2024 $2,675,316.65

Receipts
Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 10,884.86

Total Receipts 10,884.86

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  12/12/2024 $2,686,201.51

REGIONS BANK - #XXXX2444

5 15



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2024

Nov 30, 24

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11110 Ł Texas Class 2,237
11201 Ł Texas Capital Operating 7,571
11202 Ł Texas Capital MM x4012 9,515,070
11203 Ł Regions Project 8,013,793
11204 Ł US Bank x2056 20,000,010
11301 Ł Regions Debt Service 842,383
11302 Ł Regions Debt Serv Reserve 2,686,202
11303 Ł Regions Pledged Revenue 4,068

 _______________

Total Checking/Savings 41,071,333

Other Current Assets
Accured Interest - US Bank 79,479
US Bank - FMV Adjustments 904,417
51100 Ł To Be Provided for Bonded Debt 44,040,000

 _______________

Total Other Current Assets 45,023,896
 _______________

Total Current Assets 86,095,229
 _______________

TOTAL ASSETS 86,095,229

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Ł Accounts Payable 260,583

 _______________

Total Accounts Payable 260,583

Other Current Liabilities
Retainage Payable 824,490

 _______________

Total Other Current Liabilities 824,490
 _______________

Total Current Liabilities 1,085,073

Long Term Liabilities
52100 Ł Bonds Payable - Series 2021 44,040,000

 _______________

Total Long Term Liabilities 44,040,000
 _______________

Total Liabilities 45,125,073

Equity
32000 Ł Fund Balance 22,599,990
33001 Ł Fund Balance - CPF 23,746,624
34001 Ł Fund Balance - DSF 4,244,272
Net Income (9,620,730)

 _______________

Total Equity 40,970,157
 _______________

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 86,095,229

6 16



Nov 30, 24 Nov 30, 23 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11103 · Prosperity Bank Operating 0.00 21,174.88 -21,174.88 -100.0%
11104 · Prosperity Savings x8051 0.00 8,337.75 -8,337.75 -100.0%
11110 · Texas Class 2,237.13 2,124.78 112.35 5.3%
11201 · Texas Capital Operating 7,571.05 968.15 6,602.90 682.0%
11202 · Texas Capital MM x4012 9,515,069.71 9,269,210.99 245,858.72 2.7%
11203 · Regions Project 8,013,793.14 20,101,360.54 -12,087,567.40 -60.1%
11204 · US Bank x2056 20,000,010.00 20,000,010.00 0.00 0.0%
11301 · Regions Debt Service 842,382.52 807,630.46 34,752.06 4.3%
11302 · Regions Debt Serv Reserve 2,686,201.51 2,805,881.92 -119,680.41 -4.3%
11303 · Regions Pledged Revenue 4,068.22 3,640.28 427.94 11.8%

Total Checking/Savings 41,071,333.28 53,020,339.75 -11,949,006.47 -22.5%

Other Current Assets
Accured Interest - US Bank 79,479.00 0.00 79,479.00 100.0%
US Bank - FMV Adjustments 904,417.14 0.00 904,417.14 100.0%
51100 · To Be Provided for Bonded Debt 44,040,000.00 44,040,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Current Assets 45,023,896.14 44,040,000.00 983,896.14 2.2%

Total Current Assets 86,095,229.42 97,060,339.75 -10,965,110.33 -11.3%

TOTAL ASSETS 86,095,229.42 97,060,339.75 -10,965,110.33 -11.3%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 260,582.72 1,498,675.36 -1,238,092.64 -82.6%

Total Accounts Payable 260,582.72 1,498,675.36 -1,238,092.64 -82.6%

Other Current Liabilities
Retainage Payable 824,490.20 212,521.58 611,968.62 288.0%

Total Other Current Liabilities 824,490.20 212,521.58 611,968.62 288.0%

Total Current Liabilities 1,085,072.92 1,711,196.94 -626,124.02 -36.6%

Long Term Liabilities
52100 · Bonds Payable - Series 2021 44,040,000.00 44,040,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Long Term Liabilities 44,040,000.00 44,040,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Liabilities 45,125,072.92 45,751,196.94 -626,124.02 -1.4%

Equity
32000 · Fund Balance 22,599,990.09 33,475,380.96 -10,875,390.87 -32.5%
33001 · Fund Balance - CPF 23,746,624.00 23,746,624.00 0.00 0.0%
34001 · Fund Balance - DSF 4,244,272.00 4,244,272.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -9,620,729.59 -10,157,134.15 536,404.56 5.3%

Total Equity 40,970,156.50 51,309,142.81 -10,338,986.31 -20.2%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 86,095,229.42 97,060,339.75 -10,965,110.33 -11.3%

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of November 30, 2024

7 17



Jul - Nov 24

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income - CPF 257,926.70
Interest Income - DSF 73,039.46
Interest Income - Savings 248,736.18
Misc. Income 1,276.63

Total Income 580,978.97

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 4,747,737.12
T-1014A Northpark Drive 163,856.86
T-1014B Northpark Drive 33,474.65

Total Capital Improvement Projects 4,945,068.63

Total COGS 4,945,068.63

Gross Profit -4,364,089.66

Expense
Debt Service

Principal 1,090,000.00
63400 · Interest Expense 794,512.50

Total Debt Service 1,884,512.50

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11
Barrington 441,477.29
Classic Contractors 210,170.55
Friendswood

Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52

Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61
Meritage 331,142.16
Riverpoint Village 65,208.93
Stratus 400,614.95

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting 33,665.59
Administrative Consultants 75,036.00
Audit 18,750.00
Tax Consultants 14,479.20
64900 · Office Supplies 1,499.04

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 143,429.83

60400 · Bank Service Charges 519.44
66700 · Professional Fees

Engineering Consultants 20,537.88
Legal Fees 39,465.16

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 60,003.04

Total Expense 5,256,639.93

Net Ordinary Income -9,620,729.59

Net Income -9,620,729.59

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss

July through November 2024

8 18



Jul - Nov 24 Jul - Nov 23 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income - CPF 257,926.70 498,229.83 -240,303.13 -48.2%
Interest Income - DSF 73,039.46 73,247.37 -207.91 -0.3%
Interest Income - Savings 248,736.18 294,942.15 -46,205.97 -15.7%
Misc. Income 1,276.63 0.00 1,276.63 100.0%

Total Income 580,978.97 866,419.35 -285,440.38 -32.9%

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 4,747,737.12 7,108,027.47 -2,360,290.35 -33.2%
T-1014A Northpark Drive 163,856.86 74,538.00 89,318.86 119.8%
T-1014B Northpark Drive 33,474.65 39,136.52 -5,661.87 -14.5%

Total Capital Improvement Projects 4,945,068.63 7,221,701.99 -2,276,633.36 -31.5%

Total COGS 4,945,068.63 7,221,701.99 -2,276,633.36 -31.5%

Gross Profit -4,364,089.66 -6,355,282.64 1,991,192.98 31.3%

Expense
Debt Service

Principal 1,090,000.00 0.00 1,090,000.00 100.0%
63400 · Interest Expense 794,512.50 794,512.50 0.00 0.0%

Total Debt Service 1,884,512.50 794,512.50 1,090,000.00 137.2%

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11 321,343.25 3,525.86 1.1%
Barrington 441,477.29 427,414.60 14,062.69 3.3%
Classic Contractors 210,170.55 208,279.60 1,890.95 0.9%
Friendswood

Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52 852,278.79 286,109.73 33.6%

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52 852,278.79 286,109.73 33.6%

Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61 247,173.57 9,130.04 3.7%
Meritage 331,142.16 337,875.93 -6,733.77 -2.0%
Riverpoint Village 65,208.93 65,539.61 -330.68 -0.5%
Stratus 400,614.95 377,077.26 23,537.69 6.2%

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12 2,836,982.61 331,192.51 11.7%

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting 33,665.59 10,000.00 23,665.59 236.7%
Administrative Consultants 75,036.00 49,386.35 25,649.65 51.9%
Audit 18,750.00 19,750.00 -1,000.00 -5.1%
Tax Consultants 14,479.20 14,227.20 252.00 1.8%
64900 · Office Supplies 1,499.04 0.00 1,499.04 100.0%

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 143,429.83 93,363.55 50,066.28 53.6%

Transfers
Municipal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

60400 · Bank Service Charges 519.44 1,346.95 -827.51 -61.4%
66700 · Professional Fees

Construction audit 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 -100.0%
Engineering Consultants 20,537.88 19,832.28 705.60 3.6%
Legal Fees 39,465.16 52,313.62 -12,848.46 -24.6%

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 60,003.04 75,645.90 -15,642.86 -20.7%

Total Expense 5,256,639.93 3,801,851.51 1,454,788.42 38.3%

Net Ordinary Income -9,620,729.59 -10,157,134.15 536,404.56 5.3%

Net Income -9,620,729.59 -10,157,134.15 536,404.56 5.3%

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through November 2024

9 19



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income - CPF
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions CPF 57,966.59 57,966.59
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 56,259.97 114,226.56
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 53,634.93 167,861.49
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 47,438.22 215,299.71
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 42,626.99 257,926.70

Total Interest Income - CPF 0.00 257,926.70 257,926.70

Interest Income - DSF
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 2.09 2.09
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 12,374.90 12,376.99
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions DSF 117.92 12,494.91
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 2.16 12,497.07
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 12,343.21 24,840.28
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 613.53 25,453.81
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 810.39 26,264.20
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 11,958.46 38,222.66
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 5,487.03 43,709.69
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 16.34 43,726.03
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 11,083.19 54,809.22
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,915.50 58,724.72
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 16.49 58,741.21
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 10,884.86 69,626.07
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,413.39 73,039.46

Total Interest Income - DSF 0.00 73,039.46 73,039.46

Interest Income - Savings
07/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Prosperity Savings 6.03 6.03
07/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 55,822.72 55,828.75
07/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 9.76 55,838.51
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Prosperity Savings 6.04 55,844.55
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 64,459.41 120,303.96
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 9.87 120,313.83
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 52,608.00 172,921.83
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 9.30 172,931.13
09/27/2024 Wire Interest 2.14 172,933.27
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 39,321.98 212,255.25
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 8.97 212,264.22
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 36,463.50 248,727.72
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 8.46 248,736.18

Total Interest Income - Savings 0.00 248,736.18 248,736.18

Misc. Income
10/21/2024 Recpt Overcharge Refund 1,276.63 1,276.63

Total Misc. Income 0.00 1,276.63 1,276.63

Total Income 0.00 580,978.97 580,978.97

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr
07/31/2024 025-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI - Task Order 6 77,311.66 77,311.66
08/31/2024 975517U Union Pacific Railroad Company License Agreement 75,000.00 152,311.66
08/31/2024 90138259 Union Pacific Railroad Company Contract WO52076 - 53998 2,166.74 154,478.40
08/31/2024 Pay Estimate 13 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 569,126.71 723,605.11
08/31/2024 026-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI - Task Order 6 126,960.46 850,565.57
08/31/2024 049-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark T02 - Project Management 417.60 850,983.17
08/31/2024 131818672 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 2,819.50 853,802.67
09/27/2024 050-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 443.76 854,246.43
09/27/2024 027-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 103,573.46 957,819.89
09/30/2024 90138836 Union Pacific Railroad Company Contract WO52076 - 53998 10,074.49 967,894.38
09/30/2024 Pay Estimate 14 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 609,541.35 1,577,435.73
09/30/2024 131819542 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 2,855.50 1,580,291.23
10/31/2024 Pay Estimate 15 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,536,696.07 3,116,987.30
10/31/2024 131820144 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 615.00 3,117,602.30
10/31/2024 028-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 126,530.00 3,244,132.30
10/31/2024 051-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 863.04 3,244,995.34
11/30/2024 Pay Estimate 16 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,496,497.69 4,741,493.03
11/30/2024 90140648 Union Pacific Railroad Company Contract WO52076 - 53998 10,960.40 4,752,453.43
11/30/2024 JE ZD Cajun Turkey Void Check 5045: ZD Cajun Turkey 4,716.31 4,747,737.12

Total T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 4,752,453.43 4,716.31 4,747,737.12

T-1014A Northpark Drive
07/31/2024 221686 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 Inv #1 5,816.28 5,816.28
08/31/2024 24-0485 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Construction 2,070.00 7,886.28
08/31/2024 222950 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 Inv #2 33,856.90 41,743.18
08/31/2024 041-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark TO4 1,492.44 43,235.62
08/31/2024 131818673 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 - Phase II Northpark Drive 9,931.00 53,166.62
09/27/2024 042-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 469.20 53,635.82
09/28/2024 224699R McKim & Creed Inc. Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction 11,953.15 65,588.97
09/30/2024 24-0553 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Reconstruction 12,835.00 78,423.97
09/30/2024 131819543 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 - Phase II Northpark Drive 716.00 79,139.97
10/31/2024 24-0638 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Reconstruction 3,552.50 82,692.47
10/31/2024 131820145 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Harris County) 12,724.00 95,416.47
10/31/2024 043-63885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 6,558.54 101,975.01
10/31/2024 226575 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 21,522.05 123,497.06
11/30/2024 227607 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 40,359.80 163,856.86

Total T-1014A Northpark Drive 163,856.86 0.00 163,856.86

T-1014B Northpark Drive
08/31/2024 041-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark TO4 0.00
08/31/2024 131818674 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 - Phase II Northpark Drive 4,087.50 4,087.50
09/28/2024 224699R McKim & Creed Inc. Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction 20,315.15 24,402.65
10/31/2024 131820146 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Montgomery County) 9,072.00 33,474.65

Total T-1014B Northpark Drive 33,474.65 0.00 33,474.65

Total Capital Improvement Projects 4,949,784.94 4,716.31 4,945,068.63

Total COGS 4,949,784.94 4,716.31 4,945,068.63

Gross Profit 4,949,784.94 585,695.28 -4,364,089.66

Expense
Debt Service

Principal
09/03/2024 Bond Debt Service Payment - Principal 1,090,000.00 1,090,000.00

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Detail
July 2024 through June 2025

10 20



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Total Principal 1,090,000.00 0.00 1,090,000.00

63400 · Interest Expense
09/03/2024 Bond Debt Service Payment - Interest 794,512.50 794,512.50

Total 63400 · Interest Expense 794,512.50 0.00 794,512.50

Total Debt Service 1,884,512.50 0.00 1,884,512.50

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark

09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Skymark Development Company Inc. 2024 Developer Payment Jurs. Code 580 324,869.11 324,869.11

Total Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11 0.00 324,869.11

Barrington
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay ORIX Public Finance, LLC 2024 Developer Pay Jurs Code 580 441,477.29 441,477.29

Total Barrington 441,477.29 0.00 441,477.29

Classic Contractors
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Gene R. Mendel/Classic Contractor 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 580 210,170.55 210,170.55

Total Classic Contractors 210,170.55 0.00 210,170.55

Friendswood
Friendswood - Onsite Improv.

09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Friendswood Development Co LLC 2024 Developer Payment - ONSITE Jurs: 585 226,438.38 226,438.38
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Friendswood Development Co LLC 2024 Developer Payment - ONSITE Jurs: 858 911,950.14 1,138,388.52

Total Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52 0.00 1,138,388.52

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52 0.00 1,138,388.52

Mainstreet - Lovett
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Lovett Commercial 2024 Developer Payment Jurs. Code 858 256,303.61 256,303.61

Total Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61 0.00 256,303.61

Meritage
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Meritage Homes of Texas LLC 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 580 331,142.16 331,142.16

Total Meritage 331,142.16 0.00 331,142.16

Riverpoint Village
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Riverpoint Village Partners LLC 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 580 65,208.93 65,208.93

Total Riverpoint Village 65,208.93 0.00 65,208.93

Stratus
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Stratus Kingwood Place LP 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 926 400,614.95 400,614.95

Total Stratus 400,614.95 0.00 400,614.95

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12 0.00 3,168,175.12

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting

07/31/2024 106237 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 4,994.20 4,994.20
08/31/2024 106894 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 10,092.10 15,086.30
09/30/2024 107560 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 5,404.57 20,490.87
10/31/2024 108228 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 8,346.23 28,837.10
11/30/2024 108902 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 4,828.49 33,665.59

Total Accounting 33,665.59 0.00 33,665.59

Administrative Consultants
07/31/2024 No. 98 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - July 2024 15,000.00 15,000.00
07/31/2024 No. 98 TIFWorks LLC Travel 15,000.00
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - July 2024 15,000.00 30,000.00
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Travel 18.00 30,018.00
09/30/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,000.00 45,018.00
09/30/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Parking 18.00 45,036.00
10/31/2024 No. 100 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,000.00 60,036.00
10/31/2024 No. 100 TIFWorks LLC Parking 60,036.00
11/30/2024 No. 100-2 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,000.00 75,036.00
11/30/2024 No. 100-2 TIFWorks LLC Parking 75,036.00

Total Administrative Consultants 75,036.00 0.00 75,036.00

Audit
09/30/2024 Audit FY 2024 McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot P... Audit Invoice 2024 -- Interim 10,000.00 10,000.00
09/30/2024 11578 Burton Accounting, PLLC Agreed Upon Procedures Report 3,000.00 13,000.00
09/30/2024 McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot P... Audit 5,750.00 18,750.00

Total Audit 18,750.00 0.00 18,750.00

Tax Consultants
07/31/2024 62090 Equitax Inc Tax Consultant - 2024/2025 Annual 14,479.20 14,479.20
12/31/2024 62748 Equitax Inc Tax Consultant - Continuing Disclosure 300.00 14,779.20

Total Tax Consultants 14,779.20 0.00 14,779.20

64900 · Office Supplies
07/31/2024 No. 98 TIFWorks LLC Meal for Meeting 0.00
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Meal for Meeting 111.57 111.57
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - July 2024 189.39 300.96
09/26/2024 TIFWorks LLC Reimbursement of Amazon Tablets and Accessories 893.88 1,194.84
09/27/2024 TIFWorks LLC Reimbursement for Amazon Tablet Accessories 86.14 1,280.98
09/30/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks August Board Meeting 113.74 1,394.72
10/31/2024 No. 100 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks August Board Meeting 1,394.72
11/30/2024 No. 100-2 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks November Board Meeting 104.32 1,499.04

Total 64900 · Office Supplies 1,499.04 0.00 1,499.04

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 143,729.83 0.00 143,729.83

60400 · Bank Service Charges
09/10/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 256.33 256.33
10/10/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 105.29 361.62
11/15/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 157.82 519.44

Total 60400 · Bank Service Charges 519.44 0.00 519.44

66700 · Professional Fees
Engineering Consultants

07/31/2024 221685 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0006; Invoice #6 2,454.70 2,454.70
08/31/2024 049-65885-PL-001 HNTB Corporation On-Call Engineering Services 817.80 3,272.50
09/27/2024 050-65885-PL-001 HNTB Corporation NorthPark T01 - On-Call Engineering Services 6,784.56 10,057.06
10/31/2024 051-65885-PL-001 HNTB Corporation NorthPark T01 - On-Call Engineering Services 3,650.42 13,707.48

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Detail
July 2024 through June 2025

11 21



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

10/31/2024 226598 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0006; 6,830.40 20,537.88

Total Engineering Consultants 20,537.88 0.00 20,537.88

Legal Fees
07/31/2024 131817399 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 19,707.91 19,707.91
08/31/2024 131818729 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 9,283.99 28,991.90
09/30/2024 131819587 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 9,509.00 38,500.90
10/31/2024 131820447 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 964.26 39,465.16

Total Legal Fees 39,465.16 0.00 39,465.16

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 60,003.04 0.00 60,003.04

Total Expense 5,256,939.93 0.00 5,256,939.93

Net Ordinary Income 10,206,724.87 585,695.28 -9,621,029.59

Net Income 10,206,724.87 585,695.28 -9,621,029.59

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Detail
July 2024 through June 2025

12 22



Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

COH Contribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest Income - CPF 257,926.70 635,933.29 -378,006.59 40.6%
Interest Income - DSF 73,039.46 107,699.28 -34,659.82 67.8%
Interest Income - Savings 248,736.18 808,167.43 -559,431.25 30.8%
Misc. Income 1,276.63
Tax Increment

City Tax Revenue 0.00 8,500,915.00 -8,500,915.00 0.0%
ISD Tax Revenue 0.00 14,435,040.00 -14,435,040.00 0.0%

Total Tax Increment 0.00 22,935,955.00 -22,935,955.00 0.0%

47900 · Interest - COH 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 580,978.97 24,491,755.00 -23,910,776.03 2.4%

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 4,747,737.12 16,987,527.00 -12,239,789.88 27.9%
T-1014A Northpark Drive 163,856.86 1,635,568.00 -1,471,711.14 10.0%
T-1014B Northpark Drive 33,474.65 1,470,843.00 -1,437,368.35 2.3%
T-1099 Concrete Panel Program 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%

Total Capital Improvement Projects 4,945,068.63 20,183,938.00 -15,238,869.37 24.5%

Total COGS 4,945,068.63 20,183,938.00 -15,238,869.37 24.5%

Gross Profit -4,364,089.66 4,307,817.00 -8,671,906.66 -101.3%

Expense
Debt Service

Principal 1,090,000.00 1,090,000.00 0.00 100.0%
63400 · Interest Expense 794,512.50 1,561,775.00 -767,262.50 50.9%
Debt Service - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Debt Service 1,884,512.50 2,651,775.00 -767,262.50 71.1%

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11 381,851.00 -56,981.89 85.1%
Barrington 441,477.29 504,013.00 -62,535.71 87.6%
Classic Contractors 210,170.55 263,660.00 -53,489.45 79.7%
Friendswood

Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52 1,069,705.00 68,683.52 106.4%
Friendswood - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52 1,069,705.00 68,683.52 106.4%

Holley-Gunlganti 0.00 34,447.00 -34,447.00 0.0%
Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61 330,877.00 -74,573.39 77.5%
Meritage 331,142.16 381,568.00 -50,425.84 86.8%
Riverpoint Village 65,208.93 83,617.00 -18,408.07 78.0%
Stratus 400,614.95 453,950.00 -53,335.05 88.3%

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12 3,503,688.00 -335,512.88 90.4%

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting 33,665.59 20,000.00 13,665.59 168.3%
Administrative Consultants 75,036.00 180,000.00 -104,964.00 41.7%
Audit 18,750.00 20,000.00 -1,250.00 93.8%
Office Administration 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Tax Consultants 14,779.20 15,000.00 -220.80 98.5%
63300 · Insurance Expense 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 0.0%
64900 · Office Supplies 1,499.04 0.00 1,499.04 100.0%

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 143,729.83 251,500.00 -107,770.17 57.1%

Transfers
Admin Fees - City 0.00 425,046.00 -425,046.00 0.0%
Municipal Services 0.00 205,530.00 -205,530.00 0.0%
Transfer to ISD Educational 0.00 14,435,040.00 -14,435,040.00 0.0%

Total Transfers 0.00 15,065,616.00 -15,065,616.00 0.0%

60400 · Bank Service Charges 519.44 0.00 519.44 100.0%
66700 · Professional Fees

Construction audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Engineering Consultants 20,537.88 50,000.00 -29,462.12 41.1%
Legal Fees 39,465.16 100,000.00 -60,534.84 39.5%
Planning Consultants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
66700 · Professional Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 60,003.04 150,000.00 -89,996.96 40.0%

Total Expense 5,256,939.93 21,622,579.00 -16,365,639.07 24.3%

Net Ordinary Income -9,621,029.59 -17,314,762.00 7,693,732.41 55.6%

Net Income -9,621,029.59 -17,314,762.00 7,693,732.41 55.6%

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2024 through June 2025

13 23



Invoice
DATE

12/1/2024

INVOICE #

62748

BILL TO

TIRZ 10
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
c/o Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600
Houston TX 77027

Equi-Tax Inc.
Suite 200
17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090
281-444-4866

Total

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Preparation of a Continuing Disclosure 300.00

$300.00

24



TO RECEIVE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE ATTACH REMITTANCE COPY WITH PAYMENT. 

FOR BILLING INQUIRIES, PLEASE CALL:  804-788-8555

To Pay By Mail:
HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP
PO BOX 405759
ATLANTA, GA  30384-5759

To Pay by Wire Transfer or ACH:
Bank: Truist Bank, Richmond, VA
Account Name:  Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP Operating
Account Number:  001458094
ABA Transit:  061000104
Swift Code (International):  SNTRUS3A
Information with Wire: File: 122208.0000007, Inv: 131820447, Date: 11/26/2024

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP
600 TRAVIS, STE. 4200
HOUSTON, TX 77002

TEL 713 • 220 • 4200

EIN    54-0572269

INVOICE SUMMARY

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Attn: Chris Palis
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
1281 Brittmoore Road
Houston, TX 77043-4001

FILE NUMBER:
INVOICE NUMBER:
DATE:

122208.0000007
131820447
11/26/2024

CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

BILLING ATTORNEY: MARK B ARNOLD

Statement for professional services and charges rendered in connection with the referenced matter(s), for 
the period ending October 31, 2024 per the attached itemization:

CURRENT INVOICE SUMMARY:

RE: (Hunton # 122208.0000007) General Counsel Services

Current Fees: $ 945.00
Current Charges: 19.26

CURRENT INVOICE AMOUNT DUE: $ 964.26

 

25



TO RECEIVE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE ATTACH REMITTANCE COPY WITH PAYMENT. 

FOR BILLING INQUIRIES, PLEASE CALL:  804-788-8555

To Pay By Mail:
HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP
PO BOX 405759
ATLANTA, GA  30384-5759

To Pay by Wire Transfer or ACH:
Bank: Truist Bank, Richmond, VA
Account Name:  Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP Operating
Account Number:  001458094
ABA Transit:  061000104
Swift Code (International):  SNTRUS3A
Information with Wire: File: 122208.0000007, Inv: 131820447, Date: 11/26/2024

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP
600 TRAVIS, STE. 4200
HOUSTON, TX 77002

TEL 713 • 220 • 4200

EIN    54-0572269

INVOICE SUMMARY–REMITTANCE PAGE

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Attn: Chris Palis
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
1281 Brittmoore Road
Houston, TX 77043-4001

FILE NUMBER:
INVOICE NUMBER:
DATE:

122208.0000007
131820447
11/26/2024

CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

BILLING ATTORNEY: MARK B ARNOLD

Statement for professional services and charges rendered in connection with the referenced matter(s), for 
the period ending October 31, 2024 per the attached itemization:

CURRENT INVOICE SUMMARY:

RE: (Hunton # 122208.0000007) General Counsel Services

Current Fees: $ 945.00
Current Charges: 19.26

CURRENT INVOICE AMOUNT DUE: $ 964.26

 

26



HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP
600 TRAVIS, STE. 4200
HOUSTON, TX 77002

TEL 713 • 220 • 4200

EIN    54-0572269

INVOICE DETAIL

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Attn: Chris Palis
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
1281 Brittmoore Road
Houston, TX 77043-4001

FILE NUMBER:
INVOICE NUMBER:
DATE:

122208.0000007
131820447
11/26/2024

CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

BILLING ATTORNEY: MARK B ARNOLD

RE: (Hunton # 122208.0000007) General Counsel Services

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2024:

DATE TIMEKEEPER DESCRIPTION HOURS VALUE
10/01/2024 K W CASHMAN Respond to request from auditor; 

email items to Ralph De Leon;
0.50 215.00

10/24/2024 M BENDER Review correspondence and 
documents related to Barrington.

0.40 292.00

10/31/2024 M BENDER Review development agreement 
related to reimbursements for publicly 
available roads.

0.60 438.00

TOTALS 1.50 945.00

TIMEKEEPER SUMMARY:

TIMEKEEPER STATUS HOURS RATE VALUE
M BENDER Associate 1.00 730.00 730.00
K W CASHMAN Paralegal 0.50 430.00 215.00

TOTAL FEES ($) 945.00

FOR COSTS ADVANCED AND EXPENSES INCURRED:

CODE DESCRIPTION DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
E107 Delivery/Messenger 

Services
10/18/2024 Vendor: Federal Express Corporation 

Invoice#: 866308531 Date: 10/28/2024  
Attn: Ralph DeLeon; Tracking No. - 
280813387450; Sender: Kelly 
Cashman;

19.26

TOTAL E107 DELIVERY/MESSENGER SERVICES 19.26
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENSES ($) 19.26

27



HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP INVOICE: 131820447
CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority DATE: 11/26/2024
FILE NUMBER: 122208.0000007 PAGE: 2

INVOICE SUMMARY:

Current Fees: $ 945.00
Current Charges: 19.26

CURRENT INVOICE AMOUNT DUE: $ 964.26

28



ATLANTA   AUSTIN   BANGKOK   BEIJING   BOSTON   BRUSSELS   CHARLOTTE   DALLAS   DUBAI   HOUSTON 
LONDON   LOS ANGELES   MIAMI   NEW YORK   RICHMOND   SAN FRANCISCO   TOKYO   TYSONS   WASHINGTON, DC 

www.HuntonAK.com 
 

 

 
 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-2929 
 
 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 713 • 220 • 4285 
 
 
 

 J. MARK BREEDING  
DIRECT DIAL: 713 • 220 • 4709 
EMAIL: mbreeding@HuntonAK.com 
 
 

November 22, 2024 
 
BY E-MAIL (ralph@tifworks.com; cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa)  
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. 
1281 Brittmoore Road 
Houston, Texas 77043 
 
Attention:  Chris Palis, CPA 
 

 

Re: T-1013 – Northpark Drive Overpass Project 
 
Dear Mr. Palis: 
 

Enclosed is our Firm’s invoice 131820144 for legal services rendered through October 
31, 2024, in connection with the referenced matter.  Please review this invoice and place it in 
line for payment at your convenience.  If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please 
call me at (713) 220-4709. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

      Very truly yours, 

 

 

 
Enclosure 
 
 
 

29

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com
mailto:cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa


30



31



32



ATLANTA   AUSTIN   BANGKOK   BEIJING   BOSTON   BRUSSELS   CHARLOTTE   DALLAS   DUBAI   HOUSTON 
LONDON   LOS ANGELES   MIAMI   NEW YORK   RICHMOND   SAN FRANCISCO   TOKYO   TYSONS   WASHINGTON, DC 

www.HuntonAK.com 
 

 

 
 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-2929 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 713 • 220 • 4285 
 
 
 

 J. MARK BREEDING  
DIRECT DIAL: 713 • 220 • 4709 
EMAIL: mbreeding@HuntonAK.com 
 
 

November 22, 2024 
 
BY E-mail (ralph@tifworks.com; cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa)  
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. 
1281 Brittmoore Road 
Houston, Texas 77043 
 
Attention:  Chris Palis, CPA 
 

 

Re: T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Harris County) 
 
Dear Mr. Palis: 
 

Enclosed is our Firm’s invoice 131820145 for legal services rendered through October 
31, 2024, in connection with the referenced matter.  Please review this invoice and place it in 
line for payment at your convenience.  If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please 
call me at (713) 220-4709. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

      Very truly yours, 

 

 

 
Enclosure 
 
 
 

33

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com
mailto:cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa


34



35



36



37



38



ATLANTA   AUSTIN   BANGKOK   BEIJING   BOSTON   BRUSSELS   CHARLOTTE   DALLAS   DUBAI   HOUSTON 
LONDON   LOS ANGELES   MIAMI   NEW YORK   RICHMOND   SAN FRANCISCO   TOKYO   TYSONS   WASHINGTON, DC 

www.HuntonAK.com 
 

 

 
 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-2929 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 713 • 220 • 4285 
 
 
 

 J. MARK BREEDING  
DIRECT DIAL: 713 • 220 • 4709 
EMAIL: mbreeding@HuntonAK.com 
 
 

November  22, 2024 
 
BY E-mail (ralph@tifworks.com; cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa)  
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. 
1281 Brittmoore Road 
Houston, Texas 77043 
 
Attention:  Chris Palis, CPA 
 

 

Re: T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Montgomery County) 
 
Dear Mr. Palis: 
 

Enclosed is our Firm’s invoice 131820146 for legal services rendered through October 
31, 2024, in connection with the referenced matter.  Please review this invoice and place it in 
line for payment at your convenience.  If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please 
call me at (713) 220-4709. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

      Very truly yours, 

 

 

 
Enclosure 
 
 
 

39

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com
mailto:cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa


40



41



42



43



LHRA CIP 
Number

HNTB Invoice Number
Total Contract 
Authorization

Total Invoiced
to Date

Current Invoice Remaining Authorization MWSBE Participation
MWSBE 

Percentage
Fee Type

6
Northpark Drive Overpass Project (CEI)
CSJ 0912‐37‐232

T‐1013 028‐65885‐CN‐001 3,753,523.15$                   1,861,630.00$                126,530.00$                     1,891,893.15$                     1,028,058.00$                    Rates 

TASK ORDER 6 TOTAL 3,753,523.15$                  1,861,630.00$               126,530.00$                    1,891,893.15$                    1,028,058.00$                  27.39%

TO MWSBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
6 Headlight T‐1013 80,910.00$                          48,348.00$                        59.8%
6 Geotest Engineering, Inc. T‐1013 431,623.00$                        87,561.44$                        20.3%
6 B2Z Engineering T‐1013 515,525.00$                        41,230.32$                        8.0%

1,028,058.00$                   177,139.76$                     17.2%Total MWSBE Billed to Date

Northpark CEI (T‐1013) HNTB Invoice Summary (10/2024)

Task Order

MWSBE Subconsultant Summary (TO6)

44



Project Name:  Northpark CEI (T-1013) 
Project Location: CSJ 0912-37-232  
Task Order(s): 6 

 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 28 
September 28th – October 25th, 2024 

Ahead, Behind or On:     Behind 

REMARKS:  HBC project schedule shows completion date of September 24, 2026 – Original 
completion date was February 1, 2026. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

Task Order No. 6:  CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING INSPECTION (CEI) 

Activities this period: 
 Task 1 – Managing Contract

o Continue receiving, reviewing, and responding to project submittals and RFIs.
o No RFI’s this period
o Submittals #73.1(Boring Plan) and #75(TY C Inlet tops) reviewed this period.
o Continued Railroad coordination.
o Conducting project progress meeting and distributing meeting minutes.

 Task 2 – Construction Survey
o No activities this month

 Task 3 – Utility Engineering
o Porter SUD and City of Houston waterline coordination is ongoing –HBC has been given the green

light by the City to start the water hook up process.  This work by HBC has not yet started onsite.
o Coordination with MUD98 and HBC for their service line hook-ups and main water line offset to

the south of its current location. HBC has the contacts from MUD and they will coordinate directly
with them when they are ready to make the water main switch-over.

o Coordination with Entergy is ongoing – bi-weekly meetings being held.  Need two service poles in
conflict with bore pit have been relocated.  The north/south electric line on the west side of 494 has
a permit into the City for review.  The east/west line from 494 to Exxon that needs to be relocated
was told by Entergy that it will be put in private property.

o Communicating with AT&T, Tachus, MCI, Century Link regarding fiber optic adjustments.
o CenterPoint Energy electric is onsite relocating line on east side of UPRR.
o CenterPoint Energy gas contractor is still onsite relocating lines west of 494.
o Continue bi-weekly Utility Coordination meetings with Harper Brothers and IMS to get answers

from private utilities on their relocation timelines.

 Task 4 – Project Supervision
o Barricade and Traffic Control Inspections.
o SWPPP review of inspections completed by Double Oak for Harper Bros.

 Task 5 – Inspection of Work and Project Records
o Daily inspection presence and reporting using Headlight software.
o Project Documents tracked and stored in Headlight and AutoDesk.
o All daily inspection reports and photos are submitted with the monthly pay estimate.

 Task 6 – Job Control
o Coordination of Construction Materials Testing according to the TxDOT Guide Schedule and City

of Houston standards.
o No deficiencies to report.
o UPRR soils testing requirements have been sampled and results passed on to UPRR. 45



Project Name:  Northpark CEI (T-1013)             
Project Location: CSJ 0912-37-232   
Task Order(s): 6 
                                                                                                                    

 Task 7 – Design Verifications, Change Orders 
o Change Order 08 in process and will include minor sanitary and other miscellaneous items. 
o An additional 7 contract days was agreed to be given to HBC due to Hurricane Beryl. 

 
 Task 8 – Final Construction Documents 

o Continue to update “As-Built” and “Revised” sheets for final set of drawings.  
 
Construction Activities anticipated next period:   

 Install concrete roadway on west half of 494 and switch traffic onto the permanent concrete. 
 Continue placing concrete pavement between Russel Palmer and Kings Mill. 
 Install storm sewer pipe at westbound frontage road, from Quick Quack to UPRR. 
 Install water service hookups for new City customers east of UPRR (old Porter customers). 
 Continue to work on westbound frontage road west of 494. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 Entergy to relocate their remaining lines on west side of 494. 
 HBC to get bore pipe submittal approved by RailPros/Benesch/UPRR to start storm pipe bore work. 
 Continue to work with private utilities for their line adjustments and relocations. 
 Water well to be relocated south of south pond due to restrictions at planned location. 
 Construction easements needed for fire lines along NorthPark and driveway along 494. 

 
All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 
subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

 Headlight (Photo Based Inspection Technology) 
o Activities this month:   

 Supporting inspection staff with software instruction. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue software support for field inspectors. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 Geotest Engineering, Inc. (Materials Testing)  
o Activities this month:   

 Geotest continues to perform density testing of cement stabilized sub-base & base and 
strength tests for concrete pours per TxDOT Guide Schedule of Sampling and Testing.   

 Performing UPRR soils testing requirements to allow use of material in UPRR ROW. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue construction material testing as needed in accordance with the TxDOT Guide 
Schedule of Sampling and Testing. 

 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 D.C.T. Imaging (Drone Services)  
o Activities this month:   

 DCT completed drone flight on October 7, 2024.  Videos being uploaded to LHRA 
website. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  
 Monthly drone flights to continue the last week of the month, weather permitting. 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues to report. 

46



Project Name:  Northpark CEI (T-1013)             
Project Location: CSJ 0912-37-232   
Task Order(s): 6 
                                                                                                                    

 
 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Inspection Services) 

o Activities this month:   
 One construction inspector onsite full-time performing inspection duties and quantity 

tracking using Headlight software. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue to perform inspection duties as assigned. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
Prepared By:     Steve Peik           
            Date:     10/28/2024 
 

47



HNTB Corporation
The HNTB Companies
Infrastructure Solutions

1301 Fannin Street
Suite 2000

Houston,  TX 77002

Telephone (346) 352‐5620
Facsimile (713) 354‐1501

www.hntb.com

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 028‐65885‐CN‐001
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. LHRA CIP Number: T‐1013
PO Box 10330 Project Name: Northpark CEI ‐ Task Order 6
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Date: 11/8/2024

Attention: Jeff Nielsen

For Professional Services Rendered through: 10/25/2024

Northpark CEI ‐ Task Order 6
Project: Construction, Engineering and Inspection

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Fee  Previous Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned
HNTB ‐ Labor 63.18% 2,371,389.99$                  1,474,380.84$            83,052.63$                   65.68% 1,557,433.47$              
HNTB ‐ Direct Expenses 5.56% 208,650.00$                     79,611.11$                  4,650.00$                     40.38% 84,261.11$                    
HNTB ‐ Subconsultant Mark‐up (8%) 2.32% 86,925.00$                       12,619.56$                  2,876.10$                     17.83% 15,495.66$                    
Headlight (MWSBE) 2.16% 80,910.00$                       48,348.00$                  ‐$                               59.76% 48,348.00$                    
Geotest Engineering, Inc. (MWSBE) 11.50% 431,623.00$                     69,437.05$                  18,124.39$                   20.29% 87,561.44$                    
D.C.T. Imaging 1.56% 58,500.00$                       25,350.00$                  1,950.00$                     46.67% 27,300.00$                    
B2Z Engineering (MWSBE) 13.73% 515,525.16$                     25,353.44$                  15,876.88$                   8.00% 41,230.32$                    
TOTALS 3,753,523.15$                 1,735,100.00$            126,530.00$                49.60% 1,861,630.00$              

Total Fee Earned To Date 1,861,630.00$              
Less Previous Billings 1,735,100.00$              

Amount Due This Invoice 126,530.00$                 

Total Contract Amount Remaining 1,891,893.15$              
Total Percent Expended 49.60%

48



Project & Company Confidential

Ofc 027

Ofc 027

Ofc 027

OFFICE 

ABOR

Emp 

N

Classification *Office/ 

**Fi ld

Trans

T

Loaded Rate Hours Loaded Total

027 30377 Project Analyst O LAB 175.58 9.75  $                          1,711.91 

027 24145 Subject Matter Specialist O LAB 388.30 17.00  $                          6,601.10 

027 26470 Admin/Office Manager O LAB 118.18 10.00  $                          1,181.80 

027 14936 Project Engineer O LAB 195.84 61.00  $                        11,946.24 

027 27545 Project Principal O LAB 438.95 1.00  $                             438.95 

027 29433 Project Manager O LAB 303.89 60.00  $                        18,233.40 

027 01210 Senior Project Manager O LAB 320.77 7.00  $                          2,245.39 

165.75  $                        42,358.79 

FIELD 

LABOR

EmpN

o

Classification *Office/ 

**Field

Trans

Type

Loaded Rate Hours Loaded Total

299 24445 Senior Inspector F LAB 116.49 176.00  $                        20,502.24 

299 29416 Senior Inspector F LAB 116.49 160.00  $                        18,638.40 

299 25390 Construction Recordkeeper F LAB 77.66 20.00  $                          1,553.20 

356.00  $                        40,693.84 

Trans Total

EXP  $                          4,650.00 

 $                          4,650.00 

Trans Total

SUB  $                                     -  

SUB  $                        18,124.39 

SUB  $                          1,950.00 

SUB  $                        15,876.88 

SUB  $                          2,876.10 

 $                        38,827.37 

 $                      126,530.00 

Previously Invoiced $1,735,100.00

Total Amount Earned to Date $1,861,630.00

Contract NTE $3,753,523.15

Contract Remaining $1,891,893.15

*Office  rates calculated based on 3.00 multiplier

**Field  rates calculated based on 2.30 multiplier

Contract  rates are used in this invoice

HNTB - Subconsultant Mark-up (8%) 2,876.10 

Subconsultant Total

Geotest Engineering, Inc. 18,124.39 

D.C.T. Imaging 1,950.00 

B2Z Engineering 15,876.88 

- Headlight

Perkins, Kevin

Ph Seg: CN-001 Northpark CEI (T-1013) TO 6 P/M

B/F

Peik, Steve

Hall, Brian D

Obregon, VR (15220)

Inv oice No. 028 B/O

INVOICE

Houston TX

Date: 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Job:  65885-CN-001 E/O Haywood, AS (17387)

HNTB Infrastructure

Employee

Salinas, Joel

Napolillo, LeAnne

Durgheu, Demi 

Hernandez, Steven 

Ikpatt, Paula

Total Inv oice

Office Labor Total

Expenses Amount

4,650.00 

Expense Total

Employee

Vogt, Terrance

Field Labor Total

Scantlan, Glenn

Subconsultants Amount

49



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 10/4/2024 2:23:06 PM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 10/4/2024 3:20:50 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 10/11/2024 1:58:22 PM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 10/11/2024 7:04:33 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 0.00 3.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 10/18/2024 10:46:03 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 10/18/2024 12:27:43 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 50



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 10/25/2024 2:21:52 PM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 10/25/2024 4:17:22 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 10/7/2024 8:23:19 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 10/7/2024 8:48:55 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.50 5.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 13.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.50 5.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 13.50 0.00 13.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 10/11/2024 5:25:23 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 10/12/2024 11:17:52 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 14.0010.00 1.00 0.00 33.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 7.00
40.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 14.0010.00 8.00 0.00 33.00 7.00 40.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 51



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 10/21/2024 9:57:55 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 10/21/2024 9:59:29 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 0.00 7.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 0.00 7.50 0.00 7.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 10/4/2024 10:28:19 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/4/2024 12:00:43 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 0.00 9.00 10.00 37.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
37.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 0.00 9.00 10.00 37.00 0.00 37.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 10/11/2024 9:17:03 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/11/2024 10:47:42 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 8.0011.00 11.00 2.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 6.00
46.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.0011.00 11.00 8.00 40.00 6.00 46.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 52



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 10/18/2024 7:46:19 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/18/2024 9:40:15 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 12.00 10.0010.00 8.00 0.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 5.00 7.00
47.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 12.00 10.0010.00 10.00 5.00 40.00 7.00 47.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 10/25/2024 7:45:31 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/25/2024 1:57:57 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 10.00 10.0010.00 8.00 2.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 6.00
46.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.0010.00 8.00 8.00 40.00 6.00 46.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 10/4/2024 8:01:50 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/4/2024 12:32:22 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 53



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 10/11/2024 7:20:54 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/11/2024 8:55:29 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 10/18/2024 7:46:57 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/18/2024 12:10:03 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 10/25/2024 9:20:01 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/25/2024 11:41:11 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 54



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 10/4/2024 10:41:10 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 10/4/2024 11:41:49 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 0.50 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 0.50 3.00 0.00 3.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 10/18/2024 10:05:42 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 10/18/2024 11:07:54 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.50 0.00 0.50 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.50 0.00 0.50 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 10/25/2024 10:15:33 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 10/25/2024 10:17:25 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.50 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.50 3.00 0.00 3.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 55



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

LeAnne Marie Napolillo 27545 027 120 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27545 at 10/27/2024 5:57:24 PM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 10/28/2024 8:01:08 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T903 027

project oversight

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Brian Dwayne Hall 27830 704 160 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27830 at 10/11/2024 8:21:00 AM Abby Ross - 00899 at 10/11/2024 8:28:06 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 027
Northpark - APR24 schedule review - AUG24
schedule review

0.00 0.00 4.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Brian Dwayne Hall 27830 704 160 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27830 at 10/18/2024 9:58:57 AM Abby Ross - 00899 at 10/18/2024 10:09:51 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 027
Northpark - APR24 schedule review - AUG24
schedule review

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 56



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Brian Dwayne Hall 27830 704 160 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27830 at 10/25/2024 8:03:39 AM Abby Ross - 00899 at 10/25/2024 8:24:25 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 027

Northpark - AUG24-R1 schedule review

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 10/4/2024 8:19:55 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/4/2024 12:01:35 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 9.00 8.00 9.00 8.00 6.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00
42.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 9.00 8.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 40.00 2.00 42.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 10/11/2024 9:27:52 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/11/2024 10:51:07 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 3.00 8.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 4.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 3.00 8.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 4.00 40.00 0.00 40.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 57



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 10/18/2024 7:57:10 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/18/2024 9:42:06 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 9.00 5.0010.00 8.00 0.00 32.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 8.00 9.00
41.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 9.00 5.0010.00 9.00 8.00 32.00 9.00 41.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 10/25/2024 7:54:42 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 10/25/2024 1:59:17 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 5.00 8.00 8.00 7.00 36.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00
37.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 5.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 36.00 1.00 37.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 10/4/2024 12:06:45 PM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/4/2024 12:31:50 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 6.00 16.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 6.00 16.00 0.00 16.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 58



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 10/11/2024 10:50:31 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/11/2024 12:04:49 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 8.00 0.00 12.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 8.00 0.00 12.00 0.00 12.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 10/18/2024 9:38:31 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/18/2024 12:09:38 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 6.00 8.00 0.00 22.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 6.00 8.00 0.00 22.00 0.00 22.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 10/25/2024 1:55:30 PM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 10/25/2024 4:41:38 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 59



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Demi Durgheu 30377 027 380 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

30377 at 10/9/2024 12:59:48 PM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 10/4/2024 1:15:11 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark - 027_OFFICE_PM

0.00 0.00 1.50 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.00 2.25

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.25

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.00 2.25 0.00 2.25

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Demi Durgheu 30377 027 380 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

30377 at 10/11/2024 3:08:38 PM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 10/11/2024 3:09:33 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark - 027_OFFICE_PM

0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 1.00 1.50 2.00 4.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.75

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 1.00 1.50 2.00 4.75 0.00 4.75

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Demi Durgheu 30377 027 380 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

30377 at 10/18/2024 11:25:16 AM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 10/18/2024 11:37:21 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark - 027_OFFICE_PM

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.00 1.25

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.25

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 1.25

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 60



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Demi Durgheu 30377 027 380 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

30377 at 10/28/2024 1:40:02 PM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 10/25/2024 12:55:38 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark - 027_OFFICE_PM

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.50 0.00 1.50

REPORT 0.00 3.00 125.25 93.00 118.50 104.50 77.50 483.75 38.00

OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

521.75

TOTAL
HOURS

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 11:53 AM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 61



Job 65885 Ofc 704

Ph Seg CN-001 Ofc 134

SubSeg 800 Ofc 027

Firm Ofc Eff Date Journal Name Amount

E026

HI 299 10/25/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 1,800.00

HI 299 10/25/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 900.00

HI 299 10/25/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 1,800.00

4,500.00

E027

HI 027 10/16/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 100.00

HI 299 10/16/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 50.00

150.00

4,650.00Total - Expense Charges

TRAVEL

Peik, Steve  (29433)~OER1876733~8150 - Direct - ODCs

Peik, Steve  (29433)~OER1867050~8150 - Direct - ODCs

Total - Task E027 TRAVEL

VEHICLE - OCTOBER 2024 - KEVIN PERKINS

VEHICLE - OCTOBER 2024 - STEVE PEIK

VEHICLE - OCTOBER 2024 - GLENN SCANTLAN

Total - Task E026 TRANSPORTATION

Description

TRANSPORTATION

P/M HNTB Infrastructure

Task/Description

Dates: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Northpark                     E/O 17387 Alan Scott Haywood

Northpark West CEI (T-1013)   P/M 15220 Vicente R Obregon

BILLABLE EXPENSES             B/O Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
44ER Expense by SubSegment Project & Company Confidential

Expense Task Distribution

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 11/4/2024 3:41:10 PM 
Date Span: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024, Job: 65885

62



Job 65885 Ofc 704

Ph Seg CN-001 Ofc 134

SubSeg 901 Ofc 027

Firm Ofc Eff Date Journal Name Amount

E006

HI 027 10/24/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 18,124.39

18,124.39

E008

HI 027 10/24/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 15,876.88

15,876.88

E013

HI 027 10/24/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 1,950.00

1,950.00

35,951.27

BILLING REPORT
44ER Expense by SubSegment Project & Company Confidential

Expense Task Distribution
Dates: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Northpark                     E/O 17387 Alan Scott Haywood

Northpark West CEI (T-1013)   P/M 15220 Vicente R Obregon

SUBCONSULTANTS                B/O Houston TX

P/M HNTB Infrastructure

Task/Description

Description

SUBCONSULTANT

GEOTEST ENGINEERING, INC.~31089~

Total - Task E006 SUBCONSULTANT

SUBCONSULTANT

B2Z ENGINEERING LLC~5935~

Total - Task E008 SUBCONSULTANT

SUBCONSULTANT

DCT IMAGING~NP-0924~

Total - Task E013 SUBCONSULTANT

Total - Expense Charges

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 11/4/2024 3:41:10 PM 
Date Span: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024, Job: 65885

63



HNTB Corporation 
65885 Northpark West CEI Services (Task Order No. 6)

Vehicle Expenses, October 2024

Employee Name Type Quantity Unit Cost Total Amount 

Kevin Perkins Vehicles (Field Staff) 1 $1800 each/month $1,800.00

Steve Peik Vehicles (Field Staff) 1 $900 each/month $900.00

Glenn Scantlan Vehicles (Field Staff) 1 $1800 each/month $1,800.00

Totals 3 $4,500.00 

1 of 164



Page 1 of 8Print

10/24/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5959505&...

65

tyang
Rectangle

tyang
Rectangle



Page 2 of 8Print

10/24/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5959505&...

66

tyang
Rectangle



Page 5 of 8Print

10/24/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5959505&...

67

tyang
Rectangle



Page 7 of 8Print

10/24/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5959505&...

68

tyang
Rectangle



Page 1 of 8Print

10/24/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5960690&...

69

tyang
Rectangle

tyang
Rectangle



Page 8 of 8Print

10/24/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5960690&...

70

tyang
Rectangle



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



Please send remittance with copy of invoice to:

P.O. Box 2724

McAllen, Tx. 78502

(956) 585-3773

Invoice # 5935

HNTB Corporation Invoice Date 10/2/2024

Invoicing Period 8/24/2024 to 9/27/2024

Houston, TX 77002 Project North Park Drive

B2Z JOB: 8098

Contract 

Amount
Prior Billed Current Billed

Billed to 

Date
Remaining

463,145.16$    22,079.69$    14,421.88$        36,501.57$     426,643.59$     

52,380.00$      3,273.75$      1,455.00$          4,728.75$       47,651.25$       

TOTAL 515,525.16$    25,353.44$    15,876.88$        41,230.32$     474,294.84$     

Hours Rate

Billing 

Amount

Anthony Andreotti - Construction Inspector I 177.5 81.25$            14,421.88$       

Subtotal 14,421.88$       

Contract 

Rate

Billing 

Amount Units

Current 

Billed

Construction Truck 1,300.00$      1.00 Month  $        1,300.00 

Celluar Telephone & Data Plan 100.00$         1.00 Month  $           100.00 

Computer/Laptop/Tablet rental and data plan 55.00$           1.00 Month  $             55.00 

Subtotal $1,455.00

Invoice Total $15,876.88

Aisha Gonzalez - President

Expenses

Job Classification

Other Direct Expenses

Invoice

Description

1301 Fannin Street, Suite 2000

 Inspection of Work in Progress and Project Records

109



September 2024

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Hours
Date 8/18 8/19 8/20 8/21 8/22 8/23 8/24

6.5 6.5
 

Date 8/25 8/26 8/27 8/28 8/29 8/30 8/31

7.5 8.5 6 7 5.5 34.5
 

Date 9/1 9/2 9/3 9/4 9/5 9/6 9/7

8.5 8.5 8 8.5 6.5 40
 

Date 9/8 9/9 9/10 9/11 9/12 9/13 9/14

8.5 6.5 8.5 23.5
 

Date 9/15 9/16 9/17 9/18 9/19 9/20 9/21

8.5 8.5 6.5 11.5 35
 

Date 9/22 9/23 9/24 9/25 9/26 9/27 9/28

8.5 9 8.5 12 38
Total 0 7.5 42.5 38.5 38.5 37.5 13

177.5Total Hours for Invoice Period                  

North Park Drive
Construction Inspection

Employee Name & Title: Anthony Andreotti
Construction Inspector I

Invoice Period

110



21215 Oceana Harbor ln. 
Cypress, Texas 77433 
Phone: [713-969-8262] 
info@dctimages.com 

 

DATE: 9/27/24 
INVOICE # NP-0924 

Customer ID HNTB 

 

INVOICE 
 

 
BILL TO 
 HTNB 
1301 Fannin Street Suite 2100 
Houston, Tx. 77002 
 
 
 

 
DESCRIPTION TAXED AMOUNT 

Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Monthly Drone Flight 
Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Hourly Editing ETC. 

 1,550.00 
400.00 

             

  
  
 
 

 

 
 

       

Subtotal 
Taxable 
Tax rate  

$       1,950.00 
0 
$ -

Other $ - 
TOTAL Due $      1,950.00 

 

Make all checks payable to 
DCT Imaging: 
Joseph Taylor 

 
If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact 

info@dctimages.com 
Thank You For Your Business! 

OTHER COMMENTS 

1. Total payment due within 20 days 
2. Please include the invoice number on your check or direct 
wire 
Wire or ACH Payment to   #021000021 CHASUS33 
Credit Account #836679693   CHASE 

 

DCT Imaging 
Dynamic Changes Tracked, Captures it All 

 

111

mailto:info@dctimages.com
mailto:info@dctimages.com


LHRA CIP 
Number

HNTB Invoice 
Number

Total Contract 
Authorization

Total Invoiced
to Date

Current Invoice
Remaining 

Authorization
MWSBE 

Participation
MWSBE 

Percentage
Fee Type

1 On‐Call On‐Call 051‐65885‐PL‐001 149,955.61$               145,305.95$               3,650.42$              4,649.66$              ‐$                        0.00% Cost Plus

2 Northpark Project Mgmt T‐1013 051‐65885‐PL‐002 855,043.56$               701,659.29$               863.04$                  153,384.27$          ‐$                        0.00% Cost Plus

3 Northpark Final Design T‐1013 051‐65885‐DS‐001 3,714,293.72$            3,714,293.72$            ‐$                        ‐$                        1,103,546.22$      23.38% Lump Sum

4,719,292.89$           4,561,258.96$           4,513.46$              158,033.93$          1,103,546.22$      23.38%

TO MWSBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
2 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 47,818.56$                            ‐$                                        0.0%
2 EHRA Engineering (MWSBE) T‐1013 78,995.00$                            16,370.00$                            20.7%
2 IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 28,582.50$                            ‐$                                        0.0%

155,396.06$                         16,370.00$                           10.5%

TO MWSBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
3 IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 248,389.00$                          248,389.00$                          100.0%
3 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 141,176.30$                          141,176.30$                          100.0%
3 M2L Associates Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 274,040.92$                          274,040.92$                          100.0%
3 5engineering (MWSBE) T‐1013 439,940.00$                          439,940.00$                          100.0%

1,103,546.22$                     1,103,546.22$                     100.0%

MWSBE Billed JTD (TO 3 & TO 5 combined) 1,119,916.22$    
Invoiced JTD (TO 1, 2, 3) 4,561,258.96$    

MWSBE % billed JTD 24.55%

Task Orders

Total Invoice Summary

HNTB Invoice Summary (10/2024)

Total MWSBE Billed to Date

MWSBE Subconsultant Summary

MWSBE Subconsultant Summary

Total MWSBE Billed to Date

112



Project Name:     Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
Project Location:  I-69 to Russell Palmer Rd.                           Task Order No(s). 1, 2, 3  

                                                                                                                
 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 51 

September 28th – October 25th, 2024 
 
Ahead, Behind or On:     On schedule   
 
REMARKS:   
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 1:  ON CALL SERVICES  
 
Activities this period:   

 Prepared and discussed high level alternatives for potential Stoney Glen median opening with TxDOT staff 
to respond to public comments 
 

Activities anticipated next period:   
 No activity anticipated. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues. 
 
Task Order No. 2:  PROJECT MANAGEMENT, PRELIMINARY DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 
PHASE SERVICES 
 
Activities this month:   

 Project management and administration. 
 Requests for Information. 

o Reviewed and prepared responses for RFIs submitted by the Contractor. 
 Submittals 

o Received and performed reviews of submittals submitted by the Contractor. 
 

Activities anticipated next period: 
 Complete and submit responses to RFIs as they are received. 
 Review and submit responses to Submittals as they are received. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues. 
 
Task Order No. 3:  FINAL DESIGN (PS&E) – FINAL DESIGN PHASE IS COMPLETED 
 
All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 
subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

 EHRA Engineering (Roadway & Drainage Design) 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this invoice period. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Review and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 
 

113



Project Name:     Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
Project Location:  I-69 to Russell Palmer Rd.                           Task Order No(s). 1, 2, 3  

                                                                                                                
 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Geotechnical) 

o Activities this month:   
 No activities this invoice period. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  
 Receive and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 IMS Engineers, Inc. (PER, Signing, Striping, Utilities) 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this invoice period. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Review and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 M2L & Associates Inc. (Landscaping) 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this invoice period. 
o Activities anticipated next period: 

 Receive and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 
Prepared By:     Paula Ikpatt   
            Date:   11/6/2024 

114



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 051‐65885‐PL‐001
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. LHRA CIP Number: On‐Call
PO Box 10330 Project Name: NorthPark TO1 ‐ On‐Call Engineering Servic
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Group: **

Invoice Date: 11/8/2024

Attention: Jeff Nielsen

For Professional Services Rendered through:   10/25/24
NorthPark TO1 ‐ On‐Call Engineering Services

Phase Code / Name
% of 

Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount

Current 
Amount

% 
Complete

Total Fee 
Earned

Direct Expenses 13.17% 25,000.00$             24,484.77$        245.06$          98.92% 24,729.83$      
Project Management 15.80% 30,000.00$             8,245.92$           ‐$                 27.49% 8,245.92$        
On‐Call Tasks 71.03% 134,870.97$          108,924.84$      3,405.36$       83.29% 112,330.20$    

Total Fee 189,870.97$         

Total Fee Earned To Date 145,305.95$    
Less Previous Billings 141,655.53$    

Amount Due This Invoice 3,650.42$        

Total Contract Amount Remaining 44,565.02$      
Total Percent Expended 76.53%

115



Job 65885 E/O Ofc 704

Ph Seg PL-001 P/M Ofc 134

B/O Ofc 027

B/F

Ofc EmpNo Employee Shift 
Code

Trans 
Type

Rate Hours Amount Remarks

027 14936 Ikpatt, Paula A TC 69.60 2.00 139.20 Regular

027 21454 Blechle, Courtney L TC 82.88 0.50 41.44 Regular

027 21462 McKenna, Meaghan A TC 50.32 3.00 150.96 Regular

027 24302 Corvera, Nayani TC 44.64 18.00 803.52 Regular

23.50 1,135.12 Regular

Multiplier X
3,405.36

HNTB Infrastructure

Total Labor Distribution

Billing Item: 65885-PL-001

Dates: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Northpark                     Haywood, AS (17387)

Northpark - On-Call Engineerin Obregon, VR (15220)

Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
Bill 4R Labor by Segment (Date Range) Project & Company Confidential

Direct Payroll

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 11/5/2024 12:47:34 PM 
Date Span: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024, Job: 65885

116



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 10/7/2024 8:23:19 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 10/7/2024 8:48:55 AM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 10/11/2024 5:25:23 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 10/12/2024 11:17:52 AM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Courtney Lee Blechle 21454 027 126 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21454 at 10/11/2024 11:56:22 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 10/11/2024 7:02:05 PM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark - CRM Meeting

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  PL -   001 Northpark - On-Call Engineerin

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 12:51 PM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 117



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 10/4/2024 10:27:59 AM Joel Herrera - 15041 at 10/4/2024 1:07:30 PM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 10/10/2024 11:33:33 AM Joel Herrera - 15041 at 10/11/2024 12:06:03 PM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Nayani Corvera 24302 027 120 10/04/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24302 at 10/4/2024 11:03:05 AM Paula Ikpatt - 14936 at 10/4/2024 2:55:24 PM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 6.00 14.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 6.00 14.00 0.00 14.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  PL -   001 Northpark - On-Call Engineerin

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 12:51 PM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 118



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Nayani Corvera 24302 027 120 10/11/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24302 at 10/11/2024 10:04:44 AM Paula Ikpatt - 14936 at 10/11/2024 10:16:37 AM

65885 PL 001 001 T903 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

REPORT 0.00 0.00 4.00 2.00 3.00 8.00 6.50 23.50 0.00

OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

23.50

TOTAL
HOURS

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  PL -   001 Northpark - On-Call Engineerin

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 12:51 PM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=001, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 119



Job 65885 Ofc 704

Ph Seg PL-001 Ofc 134

SubSeg 901 Ofc 027

Firm Ofc Eff Date Journal Name Amount

E027

HI 027 10/08/24 Payables Journal for OCT-2024 245.06

245.06

245.06

IMAGESET~84881~

Total - Task E027 TRAVEL

Total - Expense Charges

Task/Description

Description

TRAVEL

Billable Expenses             B/O Houston TX

P/M HNTB Infrastructure

Expense Task Distribution
Dates: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Northpark                     E/O 17387 Alan Scott Haywood

Northpark - On-Call Engineerin P/M 15220 Vicente R Obregon

BILLING REPORT
44ER Expense by SubSegment Project & Company Confidential

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 11/4/2024 3:41:10 PM 
Date Span: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024, Job: 65885

120



Page 3 of 3Print

10/16/2024http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_5957309&...

121

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Rectangle



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 051‐65885‐PL‐002
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. LHRA CIP Number: T‐1013
PO Box 10330 Project Name: NorthPark TO2 ‐ Project Management
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Group: **

Invoice Date: 11/8/2024

Attention: Jeff Nielsen

For Professional Services Rendered through:   10/25/24
NorthPark TO2 ‐ Project Management

Phase Code / Name
% of 

Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount

% 
Complete

Total Fee 
Earned

Direct Expenses 0.68% 5,788.40$           3,173.11$         ‐$                    54.82% 3,173.11$        
Task 1 ‐ Project Management, Administration and Coordination * 44.80% 383,066.10$       382,876.26$     ‐$                    99.95% 382,876.26$    
Task 2 ‐ TxDOT Preliminary Engineering Design & Approval * 10.60% 90,675.12$         90,675.12$       ‐$                    100.00% 90,675.12$      
Task 3 ‐ Environmental Studies * 7.02% 60,026.88$         60,026.88$       ‐$                    100.00% 60,026.88$      
Task 4 ‐ Construction Phase Services * 36.90% 315,487.06$       164,044.88$     863.04$             52.27% 164,907.92$    
HNTB 18.72% 160,091.00$        147,674.88$      863.04$              92.78% 148,537.92$     
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 5.59% 47,818.56$          ‐$                    ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                   
EHRA Engineering (MWBE) 9.24% 78,995.00$          16,370.00$        ‐$                     20.72% 16,370.00$       
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 3.34% 28,582.50$          ‐$                    ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                   

Total Fee 855,043.56$       

* Fee  moved from Task 2 to Task 3 for additional  env work requested by TxDOT; Fee moved 

to Task 1 for necessary PM/Admin/Coordination support; overall budget has not been 

exceeded Total Fee Earned To Date 701,659.29$     
Less Previous Billings 700,796.25$     

Amount Due This Invoice 863.04$             

Total contract Amount Remaining 153,384.27$     
Total Percent Expended 82.06%

MWBE TRACKING Total Billed Total MWBE Contract

B2Z Engineering, Inc. ‐$                    47,818.56$                     

EHRA Engineering 16,370.00$        78,995.00$                     

IMS Engineers, Inc. ‐$                    28,582.50$                     

122



Job 65885 E/O Ofc 704

Ph Seg PL-002 P/M Ofc 134

B/O Ofc 027

B/F

Ofc EmpNo Employee Shift 
Code

Trans 
Type

Rate Hours Amount Remarks

027 14936 Ikpatt, Paula A TC 69.60 1.00 69.60 Reg-Ovt

027 23609 Bhattarai, Kumar TC 109.04 2.00 218.08 Regular

2.00 218.08 Regular

1.00 69.60 Reg-Ovt

3.00 287.68 Total

Multiplier X3
863.04

HNTB Infrastructure

Total Labor Distribution

Billing Item: 65885-PL-002

Dates: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Northpark                     Haywood, AS (17387)

Northpark  - Project Managemen Obregon, VR (15220)

Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
Bill 4R Labor by Segment (Date Range) Project & Company Confidential

Direct Payroll

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 11/5/2024 12:47:34 PM 
Date Span: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024, Job: 65885

123



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 10/28/2024 8:31:31 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 10/28/2024 9:19:20 AM

65885 PL 002 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kumar Bhattarai 23609 355 114 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23609 at 10/18/2024 8:01:24 AM Sanja Zlatanic - 12933 at 10/18/2024 9:25:18 AM

65885 PL 002 200 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

REPORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 1.00

OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

3.00

TOTAL
HOURS

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  PL -   002 Northpark  - Project Managemen

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 12:53 PM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=002, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 124



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 051‐65885‐DS‐001
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. LHRA CIP Number: T‐1013
PO Box 10330 Project Name: NorthPark TO3 ‐ Final Design
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Group: **

Invoice Date: 11/8/2024

Attention: Jeff Nielsen

For Professional Services Rendered through:   10/25/24
NorthPark TO3 ‐ Final Design

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount

% 
Complete

MWBE 
Sub Total Fee Earned

Task 1 ‐ Preliminary Engineering Report & City of Houston Approval 4.05% 150,477.00$               150,477.00$       ‐$                     100.00% 150,477.00$          
HNTB 2.71% 100,677.00$                100,677.00$        ‐$                      100.00% 100,677.00$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.34% 49,800.00$                  49,800.00$          ‐$                      100.00% x 49,800.00$             

Task 2 ‐ Comprehensive Drainage Analysis & Roadway Drainage 11.81% 438,680.00$               438,680.00$       ‐$                     100.00% 438,680.00$          
5engineering (MWBE) 11.81% 438,680.00$                438,680.00$        ‐$                      100.00% x 438,680.00$          

Task 3 ‐ Roadway Design 22.61% 839,939.01$               839,939.01$       ‐$                     100.00% 839,939.01$          
HNTB 13.24% 491,749.01$                491,749.01$        ‐$                      100.00% 491,749.01$          
EHRA Engineering 9.37% 348,190.00$                348,190.00$        ‐$                      100.00% 348,190.00$          

Task 4 ‐ Miscellaneous Roadway Design 19.37% 719,494.63$               719,494.63$       ‐$                     100.00% 719,494.63$          
HNTB 17.42% 646,894.63$                646,894.63$        ‐$                      100.00% 646,894.63$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.95% 72,600.00$                  72,600.00$          ‐$                      100.00% x 72,600.00$             

Task 5 ‐ Drainage Design 4.54% 168,710.00$               168,710.00$       ‐$                     100.00% 168,710.00$          
EHRA Engineering 4.54% 168,710.00$                168,710.00$        ‐$                      100.00% 168,710.00$          

Task 6 ‐ Signing, Pavement Markings and Signalization 7.19% 266,877.23$               266,877.23$       ‐$                     100.00% 266,877.23$          
HNTB 5.39% 200,058.23$                200,058.23$        ‐$                      100.00% 200,058.23$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.80% 66,819.00$                  66,819.00$          ‐$                      100.00% x 66,819.00$             

Task 7 ‐ Bridge Design 11.78% 437,532.13$               437,532.13$       ‐$                     100.00% 437,532.13$          
HNTB 11.78% 437,532.13$                437,532.13$        ‐$                      100.00% 437,532.13$          

Task 8 ‐ Geotechnical Borings and Investigations 1.95% 72,316.60$                 72,316.60$         ‐$                     100.00% 72,316.60$            
HNTB 0.87% 32,154.00$                  32,154.00$          ‐$                      100.00% 32,154.00$             
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 1.08% 40,162.60$                  40,162.60$          ‐$                      100.00% x 40,162.60$             

Task 9 ‐ Waterline Relocation 0.67% 24,849.00$                 24,849.00$         ‐$                     100.00% 24,849.00$            
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.67% 24,849.00$                  24,849.00$          ‐$                      100.00% 24,849.00$             

Task 10 ‐ Landscape Architecture 7.30% 271,040.92$               271,040.92$       ‐$                     100.00% 271,040.92$          
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 7.30% 271,040.92$                271,040.92$        ‐$                      100.00% x 271,040.92$          

Task 11 ‐ Supplemental Survey 1.77% 65,565.00$                 65,565.00$         ‐$                     100.00% 65,565.00$            
EHRA Engineering 1.77% 65,565.00$                  65,565.00$          ‐$                      100.00% 65,565.00$             

Task 12 ‐ Utility Investigation and Coordination 0.61% 22,521.00$                 22,521.00$         ‐$                     100.00% 22,521.00$            
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.61% 22,521.00$                  22,521.00$          ‐$                      100.00% x 22,521.00$             

Task 13 ‐ Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) PS&E 1.85% 96,720.00$                 96,720.00$         ‐$                     100.00% 96,720.00$            
HNTB 1.85% 96,720.00$                  96,720.00$          ‐$                      100.00% 96,720.00$             

Direct Expenses 3.77% 139,571.20$               139,571.20$       ‐$                     100.00% 139,571.20$          
HNTB 0.55% 20,337.50$                  20,337.50$          ‐$                      100.00% 20,337.50$             
EHRA Engineering 0.06% 2,160.00$                    2,160.00$            ‐$                      100.00% 2,160.00$               
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.32% 11,800.00$                  11,800.00$          ‐$                      100.00% x 11,800.00$             
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 2.72% 101,013.70$                101,013.70$        ‐$                      100.00% x 101,013.70$          
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 0.08% 3,000.00$                    3,000.00$            ‐$                      100.00% x 3,000.00$               
5engineering (MWBE) 0.03% 1,260.00$                    1,260.00$            ‐$                      100.00% x 1,260.00$               

Total Fee 3,714,293.72$            

Total Fee Earned To Date 3,714,293.72$       
Less Previous Billings 3,714,293.72$       

Amount Due This Invoice ‐$                        

WMBE TOTALS Total Fee Earned Total Contract
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 248,389.00$            248,389.00$               
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 141,176.30$            141,176.30$               
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 274,040.92$            274,040.92$               
5engineering (MWBE) 439,940.00$            439,940.00$               

125



LHRA CIP 
Number

HNTB Invoice Number
Total Contract 
Authorization

Total Invoiced
to Date

Current Invoice Remaining Authorization MWDBE Participation
MWDBE 
Percentage

Fee Type

4
Harris County: Prelim Design Mgmt & Coord
CSJ 0912‐37‐245

T‐1014A 043‐65885‐PL‐003 548,442.53$                      512,512.18$                   6,558.54$                         35,930.35$                           14,979.27$                        Billing Rates

4
Montgomery County: Prelim Dsgn Mgmt & Coord CSJ 
0912‐72‐618

T‐1014B 043‐65885‐PL‐003 393,905.92$                      364,060.01$                   ‐$                                   29,845.91$                           9,986.18$                           Billing Rates

TASK ORDER 4 TOTAL 942,348.45$                     876,572.19$                  6,558.54$                        65,776.26$                          24,965.45$                       2.65%

5
Harris County: Final Design 
CSJ 0912‐37‐245

T‐1014A 043‐65885‐DS‐002 1,747,046.22$                   350,879.44$                   ‐$                                   1,396,166.78$                     450,383.82$                      Lump Sum

5
Montgomery County: Final Design
CSJ 0912‐72‐618

T‐1014B 043‐65885‐DS‐002 1,164,697.47$                   247,193.95$                   ‐$                                   917,503.52$                        300,255.87$                      Lump Sum

TASK ORDER 5 TOTAL 2,911,743.69$                  598,073.39$                  ‐$                                  2,313,670.30$                    750,639.69$                     25.78%

3,854,092.14$                  1,474,645.58$                6,558.54$                         2,379,446.56$                     775,605.14$                      20.12%

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE 6,558.54$          

TO MWBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
4 Agha Engineering, LLC T‐1014 24,965.45$                          24,965.45$                        100.0%

24,965.45$                         24,965.45$                       100.0%

TO MWBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
5 Agha Engineering, LLC T‐1014 274,769.75$                        2,872.03$                          1.0%
5 B2Z Engineering T‐1014 168,907.69$                        ‐$                                    0.0%
5 IMS Engineers, Inc T‐1014 252,962.25$                        ‐$                                    0.0%
5 M2L Associates, Inc T‐1014 54,000.00$                          ‐$                                    0.0%

750,639.69$                      2,872.03$                         0.4%

775,605.14$                      27,837.48$                       3.6%

Total MWBE Billed to Date

Total MWBE Billed to Date (TO4 & TO5 combined)

Northpark East (T‐1014) HNTB Invoice Summary (10/2024)

Task Orders

TO4 & TO5 COMBINED TOTAL 

MWBE Subconsultant Summary (TO4)

Total MWBE Billed to Date

MWBE Subconsultant Summary (TO5)

126



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             
Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   
Task Order(s): 4, 5  
                                                                                                                    

MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 43 
 September 28th – October 25th, 2024 

 
Ahead, Behind or On:     On Schedule   
 
REMARKS:   
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 4:  MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION RELATED TO PRELIM DESIGN 
AND AGENCY COORDINATION WITH TXDOT  
 
Activities this period: 

 Preliminary Engineering: 
o Project Management and coordination activities. 

 
 Environmental Studies: 

o Provided responses to public comments and provided to Hollaway for compilation into the public 
meeting summary record. 

 
Activities anticipated next period:   

 Refine Design Concept Report (DCR) and (Design Summary Report) DSR documents to City of Houston 
and TxDOT, respectively, for eventual submittal. 

 Continue development of environmental studies and preliminary reports. 
 Continue coordination with TxDOT on NEPA items. 
 Historical PCR 
 Arch Background Study  
 Noise (Pending traffic analysis) 
 Air (Pending traffic analysis) 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
Task Order No. 5:  DRAINAGE IMPACT STUDY & FINAL DESIGN 
 
Activities this month: 

 Continued investigating potential detention pond sites along project. 
 
Activities anticipated next period: 

 Finalize drainage report and submit to TxDOT for review. 
 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

127



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             
Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   
Task Order(s): 4, 5  
                                                                                                                    

All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 
subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

 Agha Engineering, LLC (Schematic Design Support & Drainage Design) – TO #4 & 5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue to coordinate with Gauge to finalize culvert options at Woodridge Pkwy  
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 Gauge Engineering (Drainage Impact Study) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Project Management – Meetings and coordination as required  
 After public meeting discuss remaining items and possible scope updates.  

 H&H Work – Currently on hold until after public meeting   
 Prepare Draft Impact Study (for review) – Currently on hold until after public meeting.  
 Coordinate with HCFCD on Kingwood Diversion Ditch as needed.  

 Continue coordination with HCFCD consultant as needed.  
 Update Memorandum as needed.  

 Coordinate with HNTB on roadway profile, and bridge designs, as needed.  
 Coordinate with HNTB and drainage consultant Agha as needed for proposed 

roadway drainage plan and culvert crossing alternative evaluation. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Geotechnical & Bridge Design) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 IMS Engineers, Inc. (Signing, Striping, Utilities) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
 
 
 

128



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             
Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   
Task Order(s): 4, 5  
                                                                                                                    

 M2L & Associates Inc. (Landscaping) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month  
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
Prepared By:     Paula Ikpatt   
            Date:    11/6/2024   
 
 

129



HNTB Corporation
The HNTB Companies
Infrastructure Solutions

1301 Fannin Street
Suite 2000

Houston,  TX 77002

Telephone (346) 352‐5620
Facsimile (713) 354‐1501

www.hntb.com

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 043‐65885‐PL‐003
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. LHRA CIP Number: T‐1014 (A&B)
PO Box 10330 Project Name: Northpark TO4
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Date: 11/8/2024

Attention: Jeff Nielsen

For Professional Services Rendered through: 10/25/2024
Northpark TO4
Project: Management & coordination related to preliminary design and agency coordination with TxDOT

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Fee  Previous Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned
T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 56.14% 529,020.00$                      490,184.01$                 6,558.54$                      93.90% 496,742.55$                   
T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 0.47% 4,443.26$                           790.36$                        ‐$                                17.79% 790.36$                          
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC. ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 1.59% 14,979.27$                         14,979.27$                   ‐$                                100.00% 14,979.27$                     
T‐1014A ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) Total 548,442.53$                     505,953.64$                6,558.54$                     512,512.18$                  
T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 40.43% 380,985.00$                      353,346.03$                 ‐$                                92.75% 353,346.03$                   
T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 0.31% 2,934.74$                           727.80$                        ‐$                                24.80% 727.80$                          
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC. ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 1.06% 9,986.18$                           9,986.18$                     ‐$                                100.00% 9,986.18$                       
T‐1014B ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total 393,905.92$                     364,060.01$                ‐$                               364,060.01$                  
TOTALS (T‐1014A & T‐1014B) 942,348.45$                      870,013.65$                 6,558.54$                      93.02% 876,572.19$                  

Total Fee Earned To Date 876,572.19$                   
Less Previous Billings 870,013.65$                   

Amount Due This Invoice 6,558.54$                       

Total contract Amount Remaining 65,776.26$                     
Total Percent Expended 93.02%

MWBE TRACKING
 Harris County 

(CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 
Montgomery Cty 
(CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total Billed Total MWBE Contract

AGHA Engineering, LLC 14,979.27$                9,986.18$                                   24,965.45$                          24,965.45$                           

130



Job 65885 E/O Ofc 704

Ph Seg PL-003 P/M Ofc 134

SubSeg 203 B/O Ofc 027

B/F

Ofc EmpNo Employee Shift 
Code

Trans 
Type

Rate Hours Amount Remarks

027 28182 Hernandez, Andres TC 33.84 21.75 736.02 Regular

027 29607 Stewart, Valencia TC 35.36 19.00 671.84 Regular

027 29616 Farrell, Madeline TC 33.84 23.00 778.32 Regular

63.75 2,186.18 Regular

Multiplier X3
6,558.54

HNTB Infrastructure

Total Labor Distribution

Billing Item: 65885-PL-003

Dates: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024

Northpark                     Haywood, AS (17387)

Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T Obregon, VR (15220)

HC-Environmental Studies      Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
Bill 44R Labor by SubSegment (Date Range) Project & Company Confidential

Direct Payroll

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 11/4/2024 3:40:11 PM 
Date Span: 9/28/2024 through 10/25/2024, Job: 65885

131



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Andres Hernandez 28182 027 126 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

28182 at 10/18/2024 9:04:01 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 10/18/2024 10:04:27 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T908 027
Northpark Map Revisions, detention pond, hazmat
isa form

0.00 0.00 2.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 6.75 9.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9.75

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 6.75 9.75 0.00 9.75

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Andres Hernandez 28182 027 126 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

28182 at 10/24/2024 10:48:54 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 10/25/2024 9:12:43 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T908 027
Northpark Map Revisions, detention pond, hazmat
isa form

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 12.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 12.00 0.00 12.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Valencia Stewart 29607 027 126 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29607 at 10/18/2024 9:04:18 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 10/18/2024 10:54:31 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T908 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 6.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.00

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 6.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 12.00 0.00 12.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 12:36 PM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 132



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Valencia Stewart 29607 027 126 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29607 at 10/25/2024 5:33:16 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 10/25/2024 9:12:28 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 7.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 7.00 0.00 7.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Madeline Farrell 29616 027 126 10/18/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29616 at 10/18/2024 10:56:25 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 10/18/2024 11:00:03 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T908 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Madeline Farrell 29616 027 126 10/25/2024

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29616 at 11/1/2024 10:38:44 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 10/25/2024 10:00:17 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T908 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 15.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 15.00 0.00 15.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 09/28/2024 through 10/25/2024
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  11/05/24 12:36 PM
Week Begin Date=9/28/2024, Week End Date=10/25/2024, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential 133



HNTB Corporation
The HNTB Companies
Infrastructure Solutions

1301 Fannin Street
Suite 2000

Houston, TX  77002

Telephone (346) 352‐5620
Facsimile (713) 354‐1501

www.hntb.com

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 043‐65885‐DS‐002
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. LHRA CIP Number: T‐1014 (A&B)
PO Box 10330 Project Name: Northpark TO5
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Date: 11/8/2024

Attention: Jeff Nielsen

For Professional Services Rendered through: 10/25/2024
Northpark TO5
Project: Northpark East ‐ Final Design

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Roadway Design 92,387.72$         ‐$                    92,387.72$            

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Misc Roadway Design ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Traffic Signals & Studies ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ ITS ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ QA/QC ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Expenses ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor/Expense Total (Harris County) 35.27% 1,027,013.40$          92,387.72$         ‐$                     9.00% 92,387.72$            
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 5.66% 164,861.85$             1,723.22$            ‐$                     1.05% 1,723.22$               
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ B2Z Engineering ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 3.48% 101,344.62$             ‐$                     ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                        
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ IMS Engineers, Inc ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 5.21% 151,777.35$             ‐$                     ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                        
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ M2L Associates, Inc ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 1.11% 32,400.00$               ‐$                     ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                        
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Gauge Engineering ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 9.26% 269,649.00$             256,768.50$       ‐$                     95.22% 256,768.50$          

T‐1014A ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) Total 1,747,046.22$         350,879.44$      ‐$                    350,879.44$         
T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Roadway Design 74,037.70$         ‐$                    74,037.70$            

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Misc Roadway Design ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Traffic Signals & Studies ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ ITS ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                       

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ QA/QC 801.06$              ‐$                    801.06$                 

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Expenses 27.38$                ‐$                    27.38$                   

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor/Expense Total (Montgomery County) 23.51% 684,675.60$             74,866.14$         ‐$                     10.93% 74,866.14$            
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 3.77% 109,907.90$             1,148.81$            ‐$                     1.05% 1,148.81$               
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ B2Z Engineering ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 2.32% 67,563.07$               ‐$                     ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                        
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ IMS Engineers, Inc ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 3.48% 101,184.90$             ‐$                     ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                        
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ M2L Associates, Inc ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 0.74% 21,600.00$               ‐$                     ‐$                     0.00% ‐$                        
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Gauge Engineering ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 6.17% 179,766.00$             171,179.00$       ‐$                     95.22% 171,179.00$          

T‐1014B ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total 1,164,697.47$         247,193.95$      ‐$                    247,193.95$         
TOTALS (T‐1014A & T‐1014B) 2,911,743.69$          598,073.39$       ‐$                     20.54% 598,073.39$          

Total Fee Earned To Date 598,073.39$          
Less Previous Billings 598,073.39$          

Amount Due This Invoice ‐$                        

Total Contract Amount Remaining 2,313,670.30$       
Total Percent Expended 20.54%

MWBE TRACKING
 Harris County 

(CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 
Montgomery County 
(CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total Billed

Total MWBE 
Contract

AGHA Engineering, LLC 1,723.22$                  1,148.81$                         2,872.03$                  274,769.75$            
B2Z Engineering ‐$                           ‐$                                  ‐$                           168,907.69$            

IMS Engineers, Inc ‐$                           ‐$                                  ‐$                           252,962.25$            
M2L Associates, Inc ‐$                           ‐$                                  ‐$                           54,000.00$              
Gauge Engineering 256,768.50$             171,179.00$                    427,947.50$             449,415.00$            

430,819.53$             1,200,054.69$         

134



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice number 24-0638 Invoice date 11/06/2024

Page 1 of 3

Account Manager 0.50 125.00 62.50

Trevor Pattillo

Sr. Communications Specialist 22.00 130.00 2,860.00

Rachel G. Massey

Assistant Communications Specialist 7.00 90.00 630.00

Cassel Truscott III

Subtotal 29.50 3,552.50

Billable Time

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

Professional Fees

Phase subtotal 3,552.50

On-Call Public Involvement Services

Invoice total 3,552.50

On-Call Public Involvement Services 24,000.00 15,097.50 18,650.00 3,552.50 77.71

Task 3 In-Person or Virtual Targeted Stakeholder 
Meetings

16,654.20 16,914.20 16,914.20 0.00 101.56

Task 2.1 Public Meeting Noticing 24,910.80 26,766.54 26,766.54 0.00 107.45

Task 2 In-Person Public Meeting 42,757.50 42,820.00 42,820.00 0.00 100.15

Task 1 Project Management and Coordination 
Meetings

4,805.00 4,795.25 4,795.25 0.00 99.80

Total 113,127.50 106,393.49 109,945.99 3,552.50 97.19

Invoice Summary

Description
Contract
Amount

Prior
Billed Total Billed

Current
Billed

Percent
Complete

Hollaway Environmental + Communications
2500 Summer St.

Suite 1130
Houston, TX 77007

713-868-1043

Date of Service October 31, 2024

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ10
c/o Hunton Andrews Kurth - Attn: Kelly Cashman
600 Travis, Suite 4200
Houston, TX 77002
Jeffrey Nielsen

Invoice number 24-0638
Date 11/06/2024

Project Northpark Drive Reconstruction

135



Date 11/06/2024

Invoice number 24-0638Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Northpark Drive ReconstructionProject

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice number 24-0638 Invoice date 11/06/2024

Page 2 of 3

Approved by:

Rachel G. Massey

Sr. Comm/PI Coord. I

Thank you for your business!

136



Date 11/06/2024

Invoice number 24-0638Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Northpark Drive ReconstructionProject

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice number 24-0638 Invoice date 11/06/2024

Page 3 of 3

07-23 Northpark Drive 
Reconstruction

On-Call Public Involvement 
Services

Billable Time Account Manager 0.50 0.50

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

Regular total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

Project Phase Activity Employee Type Sun-29 Mon-30 Tue-01 Wed-02 Thu-03 Fri-04 Sat-05 Total

Timesheet Date: 10/05/2024

Trevor Pattillo

07-23 Northpark Drive 
Reconstruction

On-Call Public Involvement 
Services

Billable Time Sr. 
Communications/Publ
ic Involvement 
Coordinator I

2.50 1.00 3.50

Regular total 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 3.50

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 3.50

Project Phase Activity Employee Type Sun-29 Mon-30 Tue-01 Wed-02 Thu-03 Fri-04 Sat-05 Total

Timesheet Date: 10/05/2024

07-23 Northpark Drive 
Reconstruction

On-Call Public Involvement 
Services

Billable Time Sr. 
Communications/Publ
ic Involvement 
Coordinator I

5.50 7.00 1.50 1.00 15.00

Timesheet total 0.00 5.50 7.00 1.50 1.00 0.00 0.00 15.00

Regular total 0.00 5.50 7.00 1.50 1.00 0.00 0.00 15.00

Project Phase Activity Employee Type Sun-06 Mon-07 Tue-08 Wed-09 Thu-10 Fri-11 Sat-12 Total

Timesheet Date: 10/12/2024

07-23 Northpark Drive 
Reconstruction

On-Call Public Involvement 
Services

Billable Time Sr. 
Communications/Publ
ic Involvement 
Coordinator I

1.00 2.50 3.50

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 0.00 3.50

Regular total 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 0.00 3.50

Project Phase Activity Employee Type Sun-27 Mon-28 Tue-29 Wed-30 Thu-31 Fri-01 Sat-02 Total

Timesheet Date: 11/02/2024

Rachel G. Massey

07-23 Northpark Drive 
Reconstruction

On-Call Public Involvement 
Services

Billable Time Assistant 
Communications 
Specialist

7.00 7.00

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00

Regular total 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00

Project Phase Activity Employee Type Sun-29 Mon-30 Tue-01 Wed-02 Thu-03 Fri-04 Sat-05 Total

Timesheet Date: 10/05/2024

Cassel Truscott III

137



Project Name:         Northpark Drive Reconstruction                                       Contract No.: LHRA/TIRZ 10 
Project Location:     Montgomery and Harris Counties                                      Work Authorization No.: 1 
CSJ:                        0912-37-245 & 0912-72-618                                                 

                                                                                                                 
MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 17 

October 1, 2024, to October 31, 2024 
 

                                                  NOW                  SCHEDULE               ESTIMATE NEXT MONTH 
Total Percent Complete:         97%                           0%                                          98% 
 
Ahead or Behind:                    N/A 
 
REMARKS: Task 1: Project Management and Coordination Meetings; Task 2: In-Person Public Meeting 
Task 2.1: Public Meeting Noticing; Task 3: In-Person or Virtual Stakeholder Meetings 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

A. Task 1:  Project Management and Coordination (100% Complete) 
 

• Activities this month: N/A  
• Activities anticipated for the next period: N/A 
• Outstanding issues: N/A. 

 
B. Task 2:  In-Person Public Meeting (100% Complete) 
 

• Activities this month: N/A 
• Activities anticipated for the next period: N/A 
• Outstanding issues: N/A 

 
C. Task 2.1:  Public Meeting Noticing (100% Complete) 
 

• Activities this month: N/A 
• Activities anticipated for the next period: N/A 
• Outstanding issues: N/A  

 
C. Task 2.2:  Stakeholder Meetings (102% Complete) 
 

• Activities this month: TxDOT correspondence 
• Activities anticipated for the next period: Finalize documentation. 
• Outstanding issues: N/A  

 
 
D. On-Call Public Involvement Services (78% Complete) 
 

• Activities this month: Public Meeting documentation support and comment matrix update; 
finalize and submit documentation for town hall 

• Activities anticipated for the next period: Final documentation for the public meeting 
• Outstanding issues: N/A  

 
Prepared By: Rachel Massey 
Date Revised: November 5, 2024 

138



 
 
 
 

                  12718 Century Drive 

                  Stafford, TX 77477 

                  www.mckimcreed.com  

 
 
 
 
November 7, 2024   
 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 
C/O Ralph De Leon 
Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
600 Travis, Suite 4200 
Houston, Texas 77002 
 
Subject: Northpark Drive Easement  

McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0006 
 
Description of work performed through 10/26/2024: 
 

1. Performed field surveys to locate existing property corners; 
2. Prepared final plat and description for well easement; 
3. Submitted final documents; 

 
 
Sincerely, 
McKim & Creed, Inc. 
 

 
 
Richard R. Dorr, RPLS 
Texas Geomatics Regional Director 
Vice President 

139



REMIT TO: McKim & Creed Inc. PO Box 6193 Hermitage PA 16148-0922

Tel: 910.343.1048

11/7/2024

226598
06271-0006

System Invoice Number
Project

 7Project Invoice Number

RALPH DELEON

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TIRZ  #10

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH

PO BOX 10330

HOUSTON TX  77206

Project : Miscellaneous Survey

For Professional Services Rendered through:  10/26/2024

Amount Due This Invoice   ===========>  6,830.40 

Your prompt payment is appreciated.  As of the date of this billing, we show no 
prior outstanding invoices as unpaid.

Remittance Page  -  Please Reference Invoice # 226598 on Your Payment and Return a Copy of this Page with Your 
Payment.    Thank You.

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement.

FED ID #56-2136769

140



Project  

Inv #  226598

1Page    

06271-0006

Misc. Surveying Services

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 135.00 2 Person Survey Crew  742.50  5.50 

 105.00 Project Coordinator I  4,882.50  46.50 

 205.00 Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  820.00  4.00 

 105.00 Survey CAD Technician  315.00  3.00 

 6,760.00 Total Labor  59.00 

Unit Priced Expenses : Quantity Rate  Amount  

 0.800  70.40  88.00 Company Truck Mileage

Total Reimbursables  70.40 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 40,615.29  33,784.89  6,830.40 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 75,000.00 

Invoiced  33,784.89  6,830.40  40,615.29 

Remaining  34,384.71 

TotalMisc. Surveying Services  6,830.40 

 6,830.40 Total Due This Invoice

Incurred
TaxFee InvoicedExpenseConsultantLaborTo Date :

 40,615.29  137.60  0.00  40,477.69  0.00  0.00

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

2141



Billing Detail -   Items through 10/26/2024

Project : 062710006  -  Miscellaneous Survey INMCSTD01Invoice Rpt :

Inv Group : ** Non-Taxable Services

06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

Bill Comp: 00  --  MCKIM & CREED, INC.
Client :

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

     Phase :  11MISC  --  General Surveying Se

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

2 Person Survey Crew

Anna Catherine Nelson  135.00  742.5010/8/2024  5.5010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

DROVE TO JOB SITE, LOOKED FOR BOUNDARY 1ST AND FOUND 9 OUT OF 10. ONE 
POSSIBLY NEW. THEN TOPOED WHAT WAS NEEDED. POINT RANGE 100-110 AND 1000-1121, 
PG 53-54.
Worked with JSaunders

Project Coordinator I

Mario Quinones  105.00  105.009/30/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Researched & pulled existing deeds from previous work.

 105.00  315.009/30/2024  3.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Researched & pulled existing deeds from previous work.

 105.00  105.0010/1/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Researched & pulled current warranty deeds.

 105.00  105.0010/1/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Researched & pulled current warranty deeds.

 105.00  105.0010/2/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Built deeds & easements.

 105.00  315.0010/2/2024  3.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Built deeds & easements.

 105.00  105.0010/3/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Built deeds, prepared field crew package & pulled additional 
easement deeds.

 105.00  630.0010/3/2024  6.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Built deeds, prepared field crew package & pulled additional 
easement deeds.

 105.00  210.0010/4/2024  2.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Prepared field crew package.

 105.00  105.0010/4/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-70'x20' Well Esmt-Prepared field crew package.

 105.00  105.0010/7/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt- Built deeds & easements & prepared field crew package.

 105.00  630.0010/7/2024  6.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt- Built deeds & easements & prepared field crew package.

 105.00  105.0010/8/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt- Lined out field crew.

 105.00  105.0010/10/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt- Built deeds & easements, processed field data & did a boundary analysis 
on field ties.

 105.00  630.0010/10/2024  6.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt- Built deeds & easements, processed field data & did a boundary analysis 
on field ties.

 105.00  210.0010/11/2024  2.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Page: Generated :  11/7/2024  12:55:10PM 2

142



     Phase :  11MISC  --  General Surveying Se

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator I

Northpark-Well Esmt-Prepared alternative solutions to the proposed easement based on field 
ties.

 105.00  210.0010/18/2024  2.0010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt-Reviewed alternative solution selected by client, performed area run  & 
began drafting.

 105.00  210.0010/18/2024  2.0010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt-Reviewed alternative solution selected by client, performed area run  & 
began drafting.

 105.00  315.0010/21/2024  3.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt-Drafting & writing Metes & Bounds description.

 105.00  210.0010/21/2024  2.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt-Drafting & writing Metes & Bounds description.

 105.00  52.5010/24/2024  0.5010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Well Esmt-Redlines.

 4,882.50 46.50

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  205.00  205.0010/14/2024  1.0010/19/2024SM3**** 03000

Review of field ties for easement placement

 205.00  205.0010/18/2024  1.0010/19/2024SM3**** 03000

Review of field surveys and compilation of easement documents

 205.00  205.0010/22/2024  1.0010/26/2024SM3**** 03000

QA/QC review & redlines of M&B and plat

 205.00  205.0010/24/2024  1.0010/26/2024SM3**** 03000

Final QA/QC and submittal of signed & sealed M&B and plat

 820.00 4.00

Survey CAD Technician

Artem P Erofeev  105.00  52.5010/17/2024  0.5010/26/2024SC1**** 03000

Check and process 1 day of field data in TBC (NP20241008ANG)

Glen Allen Harris  105.00  105.009/30/2024  1.0010/26/2024SC1**** 03000

Deed research for Northpark ROW project

 105.00  52.5010/3/2024  0.5010/26/2024SC1**** 03000

Deed research for Northpark ROW project

 105.00  105.0010/10/2024  1.0010/26/2024SC1**** 03000

Process/import boundary and topo points for NorthPark easement area.

 262.50 2.50

Total: Survey CAD Technician  315.00 3.00

Total Rate Schedule Labor  6,760.00

Unit Pricing Expenses - Rate

Vendor  / Employee Name Doc Nbr Qty Rate  Amount
Period End

Date Unit  
Task

Org
Transaction

Date

Mileage - Company Vehicles

Trucks

Anna Catherine Nelson  0.800  70.40 88.0099051 10/8/2024 10/12/2024 04**** 03000

Total Unit Pricing - Rate  70.40

Page: Generated :  11/7/2024  12:55:10PM 3

143



 
 
 
 

                  12718 Century Drive 

                  Stafford, TX 77477 

                  www.mckimcreed.com  

 
 
 
 
November 7, 2024   
 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 
C/O Ralph De Leon 
Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
600 Travis, Suite 4200 
Houston, Texas 77002 
 
Subject: Northpark Drive Right-of-Way Mapping  

McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0008 
 
Description of work performed through 10/26/2024: 
 

1. Continued efforts on securing ROE to remaining unresponsive owners; 
2. Continued processing and analysis of field surveys; 
3. Continued review and analysis of Abstractor’s Certificates and related documents; 
4. Performed topographic surveys of proposed detention pond areas; 

 
 
Sincerely, 
McKim & Creed, Inc. 
 

 
 
Richard R. Dorr, RPLS 
Texas Geomatics Regional Director 
Vice President 

144



REMIT TO: McKim & Creed Inc. PO Box 6193 Hermitage PA 16148-0922

Tel: 910.343.1048

11/7/2024

226575
06271-0008

System Invoice Number
Project

 4Project Invoice Number

RALPH DELEON

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TIRZ  #10

C/O HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLLP

600 TRAVIS STREET, SUITE 4200

HOUSTON TX  77002

Project : Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

For Professional Services Rendered through:  10/26/2024

Harris County                CSJ 0912-72-618        $  2,740.40                                                                                                                                       
Montgomery County   CSJ 0912-37-245        $18,781.65

Amount Due This Invoice   ===========>  21,522.05 

Your prompt payment is appreciated.  As of the date of this billing, we show no 
prior outstanding invoices as unpaid.

Remittance Page  -  Please Reference Invoice # 226575 on Your Payment and Return a Copy of this Page with Your 
Payment.    Thank You.

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement.

FED ID #56-2136769

145



Project  

Inv #  226575

1Page    

06271-0008

ROW Mapping

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 190.00 2 Person Survey Crew  1,520.00  8.00 

 100.00 Project Coordinator I  1,600.00  16.00 

 96.00 Sr. Project Administrator  24.00  0.25 

 260.00 Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  2,080.00  8.00 

 5,224.00 Total Labor  32.25 

Unit Priced Expenses : Quantity Rate  Amount  

 0.850  91.80  108.00 Company Truck Mileage

Total Reimbursables  91.80 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 41,678.15  36,362.35  5,315.80 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 286,120.00 

Invoiced  36,362.35  5,315.80  41,678.15 

Remaining  244,441.85 

TotalROW Mapping  5,315.80 

Topographic Surveys

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 190.00 2 Person Survey Crew  9,880.00  52.00 

 100.00 Project Coordinator I  2,950.00  29.50 

 260.00 Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  1,820.00  7.00 

 105.00 Survey CAD Technician  1,155.00  11.00 

 15,805.00 Total Labor  99.50 

Unit Priced Expenses : Quantity Rate  Amount  

 0.850  318.75  375.00 Company Truck Mileage

Total Reimbursables  318.75 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 37,390.60  21,266.85  16,123.75 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 110,060.00 

Invoiced  21,266.85  16,123.75  37,390.60 

Remaining  72,669.40 

TotalTopographic Surveys  16,123.75 

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

2146



Project  

Inv #  226575

2Page    

06271-0008

Level B SUE

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 110.00 Project Coordinator II  82.50  0.75 

 82.50 Total Labor  0.75 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 526.50  444.00  82.50 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 131,621.00 

Invoiced  444.00  82.50  526.50 

Remaining  131,094.50 

TotalLevel B SUE  82.50 

Reimbursable Expenses

Current Prior Total

Limit

 13,868.28  13,868.28  0.00 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 20,750.00 

Invoiced  13,868.28  0.00  13,868.28 

Remaining  6,881.72 

TotalReimbursable Expenses  0.00 

Travel Expenses

Current Prior Total

Limit

 0.00  0.00  0.00 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 24,552.00 

Invoiced  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Remaining  24,552.00 

TotalTravel Expenses  0.00 

 21,522.05 Total Due This Invoice

Incurred
TaxFee InvoicedExpenseConsultantLaborTo Date :

 93,463.53  16,091.03  0.00  77,372.50  0.00  0.00

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

3147



Billing Detail -   Items through 10/26/2024

Project : 062710008  -  Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction (T INMCSTD01Invoice Rpt :

Inv Group : ** Default

06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

Bill Comp: 00  --  MCKIM & CREED, INC.
Client :

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

     Phase :  11RW00  --  ROW Mapping

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

2 Person Survey Crew

Anna Catherine Nelson  190.00  285.0010/9/2024  1.5010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. WENT BUSINESS TO BUSINESS AND DELIVERED AND GOT 
SIGNATURES. JAYNETTA MADE CONTACT WITH ALL BUT 1. GOT SIGNED DOCUMENTS ON 
+/-10.  (ON NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF THE ROAD)
Worked with ANelson (PC)

 190.00  760.0010/9/2024  4.0010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. WENT BUSINESS TO BUSINESS AND DELIVERED AND GOT 
SIGNATURES. JAYNETTA MADE CONTACT WITH ALL BUT 1. GOT SIGNED DOCUMENTS ON 
+/-10.  (ON NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF THE ROAD)
Worked with ANelson (PC)

 190.00  475.0010/10/2024  2.5010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. WENT TO 3 BUSINESSES. THEN TIED IN TO TXDOT MON. LOOKED FOR 
216 NO LUCK AND SET 2 CP AND 1 TBM. THEN SET UP AND STARTED TOPOEING THE 
FRONT. POINT RANGE 2020 TO 2268 PG 55-57
Worked with JSaunders

 1,520.00 8.00

Project Coordinator I

Mario Quinones  100.00  100.0010/10/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Reviewed boundary information.

 100.00  100.0010/11/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Reviewed boundary information.

 100.00  200.0010/22/2024  2.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-ROW Mapping-Processed field data.

 100.00  100.0010/23/2024  1.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-ROW Mapping-Processed field data.

 100.00  300.0010/24/2024  3.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-ROW Mapping-Processed field data.

 100.00  200.0010/24/2024  2.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-ROW Mapping-Processed field data.

 100.00  600.0010/25/2024  6.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-ROW Mapping-Processed field data.

 1,600.00 16.00

Sr. Project Administrator

Lauren E Rinehart  96.00  24.0010/9/2024  0.2510/12/2024AD3**** 03000

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  260.00  520.0010/9/2024  2.0010/12/2024SM3**** 03000

Status review of ROE efforts and planning for securing remaining signatures

 260.00  520.0010/10/2024  2.0010/12/2024SM3**** 03000

Reviewing additional ROE letters acquired and updating spreadsheet and kmz

 260.00  260.0010/14/2024  1.0010/19/2024SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion on ROE and property corner searches

Page: Generated :  11/7/2024  12:45:42PM 2

148



     Phase :  11RW00  --  ROW Mapping

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  260.00  520.0010/18/2024  2.0010/19/2024SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion upcoming work for field crews

 260.00  260.0010/21/2024  1.0010/26/2024SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion

 2,080.00 8.00

Total Rate Schedule Labor  5,224.00

Unit Pricing Expenses - Rate

Vendor  / Employee Name Doc Nbr Qty Rate  Amount
Period End

Date Unit  
Task

Org
Transaction

Date

Mileage - Company Vehicles

Trucks

Anna Catherine Nelson  0.850  91.80 108.0099051 10/9/2024 10/12/2024 04**** 03000

Total Unit Pricing - Rate  91.80

     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator II

Jessica Arevalo  110.00  27.5010/24/2024  0.2510/26/2024PC2OFFICE 03000

sent over kmz to Erika for Field Map

 110.00  55.0010/25/2024  0.5010/26/2024PC2OFFICE 03000

looking for a hotel to book for field guys

 82.50 0.75

Total Rate Schedule Labor  82.50

     Phase :  11TP00  --  Topographic Surveys

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

2 Person Survey Crew

Anna Catherine Nelson  190.00  1,140.0010/9/2024  6.0010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. WENT BUSINESS TO BUSINESS AND DELIVERED AND GOT 
SIGNATURES. JAYNETTA MADE CONTACT WITH ALL BUT 1. GOT SIGNED DOCUMENTS ON 
+/-10.  (ON NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF THE ROAD)
Worked with JSaunders

 190.00  1,900.0010/10/2024  10.0010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. WENT TO 3 BUSINESSES. THEN TIED IN TO TXDOT MON. LOOKED FOR 
216 NO LUCK AND SET 2 CP AND 1 TBM. THEN SET UP AND STARTED TOPOEING THE 
FRONT. POINT RANGE 2020 TO 2268 PG 55-57
Worked with JSaunders

 190.00  1,995.0010/11/2024  10.5010/12/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. SET UP ON 102 BS 101 AND REDID ROUNDS TO TBM1 FINISHED THE 
FRONT TIES AND MOVED TO TBM1 AND CONTINUED TIEING IN IMPROVEMENTS AND NG. 
POINT RANGE 2269 TO 2483 PG 58-61 LOOKED AT THE BACK OF THE TRACTS AGAIN.
Worked with JSaunders

 190.00  2,280.0010/14/2024  12.0010/19/2024SV2**** 03000

WENT TO JOB SITE. SET UP ON A 60D IN THE EATING AREA BS TBM1, THEN TIED 
EVERYTHING WE COULD IN THAT AREA. THEN SET ANOTHER 60D OUTSIDE THE AREA TO 
SHOOT WEST SIDE OF TRACT. TIED THE NW PROPERTY CORNER AND SET ANOTHER 60D. 
POINT RANGE 2484-2560
Worekd with JSaunders

Page: Generated :  11/7/2024  12:45:42PM 3

149



     Phase :  11TP00  --  Topographic Surveys

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

2 Person Survey Crew

Anna Catherine Nelson  190.00  1,995.0010/20/2024  10.5010/26/2024SV2**** 03000

GOT TO JOB SITE CHECKED IN ON THE TBM_XC. THEN TOOK NG SHOTS WERE WE COULD. 
FOUND THE LAST TWO BOUNDARY POINTS ON THE NORTH LINE. SET UP ROBOT AND GOT 
THE REMAINING TOPO SHOTS. CHECKED OUT AND MANAGED TO GIVE THE BAPTIST 
CHURCH THE PAPERWORK. POINT RANGE 2551 TO 2637
Worked with JSaunders

 190.00  570.0010/21/2024  3.0010/26/2024SV2**** 03000

WE WENT TO THE OFFICE TO HAND IN FIELD NOTES AND PAPERWORK TO MARIO. 
UNLOADED THE LATHES AND IRONS WE WERE USING ON THE BRIDGELAND PROJECTS. 
THEN CHECKED OUT AFTER LOADING UP THE TRUCK. DISCUSSION AND DETAILS ABOUT 
ROE CONTACTS WITH KAY.
With JSaunders

 9,880.00 52.00

Project Coordinator I

Mario Quinones  100.00  100.009/30/2024  1.0010/5/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Organized data for processing.

 100.00  400.0010/8/2024  4.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Reviewed right-of-entry. Reviewed previous topographic field work performed in the 
area & determined where additional topo needed.

 100.00  100.0010/8/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Reviewed right-of-entry. Reviewed previous topographic field work performed in the 
area & determined where additional topo needed.

 100.00  300.0010/9/2024  3.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Reviewed right-of-entry. Determined where additional topo needed..

 100.00  100.0010/10/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Lined out field crew.

 100.00  100.0010/10/2024  1.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Lined out field crew.

 100.00  200.0010/11/2024  2.0010/12/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Reviewed field crew progress.

 100.00  100.0010/14/2024  1.0010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-processed field data.

 100.00  100.0010/14/2024  1.0010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-processed field data.

 100.00  250.0010/17/2024  2.5010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic Survey-Prepared package of field data for Artem Erofeer to process.

 100.00  150.0010/17/2024  1.5010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic Survey-Prepared package of field data for Artem Erofeer to process.

 100.00  100.0010/18/2024  1.0010/19/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic Survey-Prepared package of field data for Artem Erofeer to process.

 100.00  100.0010/21/2024  1.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-Checked Artem's topographic processing data.

 100.00  250.0010/22/2024  2.5010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-Checked Artem's topographic processing data & processed field 
data.

 100.00  200.0010/22/2024  2.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-Checked Artem's topographic processing data & processed field 
data.

 100.00  200.0010/23/2024  2.0010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-Checked Artem's topographic processing data.

 100.00  150.0010/24/2024  1.5010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Page: Generated :  11/7/2024  12:45:42PM 4

150



     Phase :  11TP00  --  Topographic Surveys

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator I

Northpark-Topographic surveys-Checked Artem's topographic processing data.

 100.00  50.0010/25/2024  0.5010/26/2024PC**** 03000

Northpark-Topographic surveys-Checked Artem's topographic processing data.

 2,950.00 29.50

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  260.00  520.0010/7/2024  2.0010/12/2024SM3**** 03000

Project status review & planning of field work

 260.00  260.0010/14/2024  1.0010/19/2024SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion on remaining topo areas for pond tracts

 260.00  520.0010/18/2024  2.0010/19/2024SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion upcoming work for field crews

 260.00  520.0010/25/2024  2.0010/26/2024SM3**** 03000

Status review of data processing and completion of topo surveys

 1,820.00 7.00

Survey CAD Technician

Artem P Erofeev  105.00  105.0010/17/2024  1.0010/19/2024SC1**** 03000

Check and process 1 day of field data in TBC (NP20241010ANG1). Checking TS file Rod heights.

 105.00  420.0010/21/2024  4.0010/26/2024SC1**** 03000

Drawing topo for Mario in GEOPAK (linework, placing symbols, editing codes, working with 
fieldnotes)

 105.00  630.0010/22/2024  6.0010/26/2024SC1**** 03000

Check and process 1 day of field data in TBC and import into GEOPAK 
(NP20241020ANG).Working with control points (100, 101, 102) Working with TBC. 
Continuing Drawing TOPO file. Placing symbols. Work with Mario Quinones.

 1,155.00 11.00

Total Rate Schedule Labor  15,805.00

Unit Pricing Expenses - Rate

Vendor  / Employee Name Doc Nbr Qty Rate  Amount
Period End

Date Unit  
Task

Org
Transaction

Date

Mileage - Company Vehicles

Trucks

Anna Catherine Nelson  0.850  79.90 94.0099051 10/10/2024 10/12/2024 04**** 03000

 0.850  73.95 87.0099051 10/11/2024 10/12/2024 04**** 03000

 0.850  81.60 96.0099277 10/14/2024 10/19/2024 04**** 03000

 0.850  76.50 90.0099523 10/20/2024 10/26/2024 04**** 03000

 0.850  6.80 8.0099523 10/21/2024 10/26/2024 04**** 03000

 318.75 375.00

Total Unit Pricing - Rate  318.75

Harris County                CSJ 0912-72-618        $  2,740.40                                                                                                                                       

Montgomery County   CSJ 0912-37-245        $18,781.65

Page: Generated :  11/7/2024  12:45:42PM 5

151



INVOICE Date: 12/12/2024 
Basic Services 

TIFWorks Work Order No. 100 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Tom Broad, Phil Ivy, Billy Beattie 

Board of Directors  

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Ten 

                                      City of Houston, Texas 

 
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  D u e  D a t e  

Ralph De Leon Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
 Due on receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

1 Basic Services – November 2024 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

 Starbucks for November Board Meeting   104.32 

    

   

S u b t o t a l  $15,104.32 

T o t a l  $15,104.32 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 

152



153



154



155



156



157



158



Fiscal YrMo: 202410

Network:
Activity:
Dist Amt:

Invoice Date:
Invoice Amt:
Service Period:

Voucher Nbr:
52076

001

$7,668.83

9/19/2024

$7,668.83

2024-08-12-2024-09-08

5013602732ALFRED BENESCH   COMPANY  

35 WEST WACKER DRIVE STE 3300

CHICAGO, IL   60601     

Vendor:

1000006544

5013602732SourceHub Invoice # - 294746 (1006522392)

Ln Item Nbr Item Desc Employee Name
Start 

Date/Time
End 

Date/Time Qty Unit Unit Price Extn Amount
Markup/
Discount

Location # 10.3 Public Projects
0010 03005232 Labor Public Project Professional I

0.50 HR $102.480 $51.24
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $51.2400

Location # 10.5 Public Projects
0020 03005234 Labor Public Project Professional III

6.00 HR $132.340 $794.04
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $794.0400

Location # 10.6 Public Projects
0030 03005235 Labor Public Project Professional IV

10.00 HR $147.260 $1,472.60
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $1472.6000

Location # 10.8 Public Projects
0040 03005237 Labor Public Project Professional VI

21.50 HR $180.100 $3,872.15
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $3872.1500

Location # 10.9 Public Projects
0050 03005238 Labor Public Project Professional VII

0.50 HR $208.950 $104.48
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $104.4800

Location # 10.10 Public Projects
0060 03005239 Labor Public Project Professional VIII

3.00 HR $221.880 $665.64
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $665.6400

Location # 10.11 Public Projects
0070 03001562 Reimb Exp Mileage

329.00 Mile $0.670 $220.43
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $220.4300

0080 03001562 Reimb Exp Mileage
240.00 Mile $0.670 $160.80

WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $160.8000

Location # 10.12 Public Projects
0090 03001565 Reimb Exp Misc - No Markup

35.94 $ US Dollar $1.000 $35.94
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $35.9400

0100 03001565 Reimb Exp Misc - No Markup
11.54 $ US Dollar $1.000 $11.54

WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $11.5400

PO Nbr:

Service Desc: On-Call Design Services-System-Wide - Master Agreement   providing on call engineering services for the Union Pacific 
Railroad at or near various locations - TX 755879Y MP22 13 Lufkin Sub NorthPark Dr  Porter TX  Overpass CAN 52076 Old 
PO 4300087328 4300056759

SOUTHERN Region - HOUSTON SU - LUFKIN SUB - 

4300200163

Location Desc:

Mileposts:Subdivision: Gang Nbr:

invoicing  diagnostic meeting  travel  site visit  updates  reviews  conference call  construction coordination  correspondence

.000-.000LUFKIN SUB

Comment:

LEWISReleaser Name: Verifier Name: LEWIS

Bill #90140648
159



Ln Item Nbr Item Desc Employee Name
Start 

Date/Time
End 

Date/Time Qty Unit Unit Price Extn Amount
Markup/
Discount

Location # 10.14 Public Projects
0110 03001582 Reimb Exp Travel Related Exp - No Markup

49.45 $ US Dollar $1.000 $49.45
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $49.4500

0120 03001582 Reimb Exp Travel Related Exp - No Markup
230.52 $ US Dollar $1.000 $230.52

WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $230.5200

Bill #90140648
160



Fiscal YrMo: 202410

Network:
Activity:
Dist Amt:

Invoice Date:
Invoice Amt:
Service Period:

Voucher Nbr:
52076

001

$3,291.57

10/16/2024

$3,291.57

2024-09-01-2024-10-06

5013613302ALFRED BENESCH   COMPANY  

35 WEST WACKER DRIVE STE 3300

CHICAGO, IL   60601     

Vendor:

1000006544

5013613302SourceHub Invoice # - 298048 (1006522392)

Ln Item Nbr Item Desc Employee Name
Start 

Date/Time
End 

Date/Time Qty Unit Unit Price Extn Amount
Markup/
Discount

Location # 10.3 Public Projects
0010 03005232 Labor Public Project Professional I

0.50 HR $105.860 $52.93
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $52.9300

Location # 10.6 Public Projects
0020 03005235 Labor Public Project Professional IV

9.50 HR $152.120 $1,445.14
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $1445.1400

Location # 10.8 Public Projects
0030 03005237 Labor Public Project Professional VI

3.00 HR $186.040 $558.12
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $558.1200

Location # 10.9 Public Projects
0040 03005238 Labor Public Project Professional VII

1.00 HR $215.850 $215.85
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $215.8500

Location # 10.10 Public Projects
0050 03005239 Labor Public Project Professional VIII

1.00 HR $229.200 $229.20
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $229.2000

Location # 10.12 Public Projects
0060 03001565 Reimb Exp Misc - No Markup

66.14 $ US Dollar $1.000 $66.14
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $66.1400

Location # 10.14 Public Projects
0070 03001582 Reimb Exp Travel Related Exp - No Markup

406.42 $ US Dollar $1.000 $406.42
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $406.4200

0080 03001582 Reimb Exp Travel Related Exp - No Markup
317.77 $ US Dollar $1.000 $317.77

WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $317.7700

PO Nbr:

Service Desc: On-Call Design Services-System-Wide - Master Agreement   providing on call engineering services for the Union Pacific 
Railroad at or near various locations - TX 755879Y MP22 13 Lufkin Sub NorthPark Dr  Porter TX  Overpass CAN 52076 Old 
PO 4300087328 4300056759

SOUTHERN Region - HOUSTON SU - LUFKIN SUB - 

4300200163

Location Desc:

Mileposts:Subdivision: Gang Nbr:

invoicing  travel  site visits  construction coordination  reviews  scheduling  updates  coordination  correspondence  conference 
call

.000-.000LUFKIN SUB

Comment:

LEWISReleaser Name: Verifier Name: LEWIS

Bill #90140648
161



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice No: 108902
1281 Brittmoore Rd
Houston, TX  77043

Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to November 10, 2024

Task: Preparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable, 
accounts receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts; 
Communication with consultants; Meeting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours Amount

Consultant 15.59 $3,118.36

Sr. Consultant 0.25 56.25

Manager 6.50 1,625.00

Total Preparation of Financial Report $4,799.61

Total Professional Services $4,799.61

Expenses and Other Items Amount

Electronic Data Storage $27.50

Postage Charges 1.38

Total Expenses and Other Items $28.88

Total Professional Services $4,799.61

Total Expenses and Other Items 28.88

Total Amount Due $4,828.49

1 of 1
162



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

163



164



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

GENERAL PROJECT ITEMS

GEN.01 COH 01502 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $2,700,000.00 $2,700,000.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $2,700,000.00 100.00% $2,700,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,000.00

GEN.02 COH 01554 INSTALLATION OR REPLACEMENT OF PERMANENT SIGNS (SIGNS, 
POLES, ANCHORS, AND HARDWARE PROVIDED BY CITY) EA 504 $265.00 $133,560.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $133,560.00 $0.00

GEN.03 COH 01570 SANDBAG BARRIER LF 85 $45.00 $3,825.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,825.00 $0.00

GEN.04 COH 01570 INLET PROTECTION BARRIER LF 10270 $2.00 $20,540.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $20,540.00 $0.00

GEN.05 COH 01570 FILTER FABRIC BARRIER LF 6000 $7.00 $42,000.00 165.00 0.000 165.000 $0.00 $1,155.00 2.75% $1,155.00 $0.00 $40,845.00 $57.75

GEN.06 COH 01575 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT SY 1000 $60.00 $60,000.00 101.11 0.000 101.110 $0.00 $6,066.60 10.11% $6,066.60 $0.00 $53,933.40 $303.33

GEN.07 COH 02233 CLEARING AND GRUBBING AC 40 $15,000.00 $600,000.00 7.72 0.000 7.720 $0.00 $115,800.00 19.30% $115,800.00 $0.00 $484,200.00 $5,790.00

GEN.08 COH 02531 TELEVISION INSPECTION OF EXISTING GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER
LF 6041 $3.00 $18,123.00 1845.80 0.000 1845.800 $0.00 $5,537.40 30.55% $5,537.40 $0.00 $12,585.60 $276.87

GEN.09 TxDOT 402 TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION (TEMP DRAINAGE RELATED)
LF 611 $1.00 $611.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $611.00 $0.00

GEN.10 TxDOT 502 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 31 $60,000.00 $1,860,000.00 15.00 1.000 16.000 $60,000.00 $960,000.00 51.61% $900,000.00 $60,000.00 $900,000.00 $48,000.00

GEN.11 TxDOT 502 LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL LS 1 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 0.45 0.030 0.480 $6,750.00 $108,000.00 48.00% $101,250.00 $6,750.00 $117,000.00 $5,400.00

GEN 11.1 TxDOT 502 LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL CO #5 HRS 32 $62.64 $2,004.48 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,004.48 $0.00

GEN.12 TxDOT 506 CONSTRUCTION PERIMETER FENCE LF 16000 $5.00 $80,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00

GEN.13 TxDOT 508 CONSTRUCTING DETOURS SY 16581 $100.00 $1,658,100.00 6869.16 2533.790 9402.950 $253,379.00 $940,295.00 56.71% $686,916.00 $253,379.00 $717,805.00 $47,014.75

GEN.14 TxDOT 512 PORT CTB (FUR & INST)(LOW PROF)(TY 1) LF 5700 $33.48 $190,836.00 4600.00 0.000 4600.000 $0.00 $154,008.00 80.70% $154,008.00 $0.00 $36,828.00 $7,700.40

GEN.15 TxDOT 512 PORT CTB (FUR & INST)(LOW PROF)(TY 2) LF 200 $53.11 $10,622.00 400.00 0.000 400.000 $0.00 $21,244.00 200.00% $21,244.00 $0.00 ($10,622.00) $1,062.20

GEN.16 TxDOT 512 PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1) LF 22960 $6.07 $139,367.20 2340.00 1340.000 3680.000 $8,133.80 $22,337.60 16.03% $14,203.80 $8,133.80 $117,029.60 $1,116.88

GEN.17 TxDOT 512 PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2) LF 780 $9.19 $7,168.20 360.00 80.000 440.000 $735.20 $4,043.60 56.41% $3,308.40 $735.20 $3,124.60 $202.18

GEN.18 TxDOT 512 PORT CTB (REMOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1) LF 5700 $7.00 $39,900.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $39,900.00 $0.00

GEN.19 TxDOT 512 PORT CTB (REMOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2) LF 200 $7.00 $1,400.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00 $0.00

GEN.20 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (REFL) TY II-A-A EA 310 $4.00 $1,240.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,240.00 $0.00

GEN.21 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (REFL) TY II-C-R EA 74 $4.00 $296.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $296.00 $0.00

GEN.22 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)4"(SLD) LF 42526 $0.80 $34,020.80 3028.00 2562.000 5590.000 $2,049.60 $4,472.00 13.14% $2,422.40 $2,049.60 $29,548.80 $223.60

GEN.23 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)4"(BRK) LF 7540 $1.60 $12,064.00 3350.00 370.000 3720.000 $592.00 $5,952.00 49.34% $5,360.00 $592.00 $6,112.00 $297.60

GEN.24 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)4"(DOT) LF 96 $2.00 $192.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $192.00 $0.00

GEN.25 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)8"(SLD) LF 4181 $1.60 $6,689.60 300.00 0.000 300.000 $0.00 $480.00 7.18% $480.00 $0.00 $6,209.60 $24.00

GEN.26 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)12"(SLD) LF 360 $2.40 $864.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $864.00 $0.00

GEN.27 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)24"(SLD) LF 1018 $4.00 $4,072.00 43.00 0.000 43.000 $0.00 $172.00 4.22% $172.00 $0.00 $3,900.00 $8.60

GEN.28 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)(ARROW) EA 23 $90.00 $2,070.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $180.00 8.70% $180.00 $0.00 $1,890.00 $9.00

GEN.29 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)(DBL ARROW) EA 4 $180.00 $720.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $360.00 50.00% $360.00 $0.00 $360.00 $18.00

GEN.30 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)(RR XING) EA 10 $250.00 $2,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00

GEN.31 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)(UTURN ARROW) EA 6 $160.00 $960.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $960.00 $0.00

GEN.32 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (W)(WORD) EA 18 $95.00 $1,710.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,710.00 $0.00

GEN.33 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (Y)4"(SLD) LF 41792 $0.80 $33,433.60 14431.00 2496.000 16927.000 $1,996.80 $13,541.60 40.50% $11,544.80 $1,996.80 $19,892.00 $677.08

GEN.34 TxDOT 662 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (Y)12"(SLD) LF 728 $2.40 $1,747.20 124.00 0.000 124.000 $0.00 $297.60 17.03% $297.60 $0.00 $1,449.60 $14.88

GEN.35 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (4") LF 11869 $0.35 $4,154.15 5660.00 0.000 5660.000 $0.00 $1,981.00 47.69% $1,981.00 $0.00 $2,173.15 $99.05

GEN.36 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (6") LF 763 $0.55 $419.65 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $419.65 $0.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 1 of 10

11/14/2024165



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

GEN.37 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (8") LF 2891 $0.75 $2,168.25 220.00 0.000 220.000 $0.00 $165.00 7.61% $165.00 $0.00 $2,003.25 $8.25

GEN.38 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (12") LF 1130 $1.10 $1,243.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,243.00 $0.00

GEN.39 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (24") LF 1002 $2.20 $2,204.40 40.00 0.000 40.000 $0.00 $88.00 3.99% $88.00 $0.00 $2,116.40 $4.40

GEN.40 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (ARROW) EA 16 $40.00 $640.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $640.00 $0.00

GEN.41 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (WORD) EA 16 $40.00 $640.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $640.00 $0.00

GEN.42 TxDOT 677 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (RR XING) EA 4 $80.00 $320.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $320.00 $0.00

STREET AND BRIDGE ITEMS
SB.01 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, 

WITH OR WITHOUT ASPHALT SURFACE
SY 25813 $8.59 $221,733.67 4299.95 5217.080 9517.030 $44,814.72 $81,751.29 36.87% $36,936.57 $44,814.72 $139,982.38 $4,087.56

SB.02 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE 
OR MASONRY STRUCTURES

CY 614 $38.16 $23,430.24 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $23,430.24 $0.00

SB.03 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND 
DRIVEWAYS (ALL THICKNESS)

SY 9555 $5.89 $56,278.95 1455.00 158.000 1613.000 $930.62 $9,500.57 16.88% $8,569.95 $930.62 $46,778.38 $475.03

SB.04 COH 02221 REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF CEMENT STABILIZED SHELL BASE 
COURSE, WITH OR WITHOUT ASPHALTIC SURFACING

SY 23946 $6.01 $143,915.46 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $143,915.46 $0.00

SB.05 COH 02762 BLAST CLEANING OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS (4-INCH LINES)
LF 89995 $0.35 $31,498.25 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $31,498.25 $0.00

SB.06 COH 02762 BLAST CLEANING OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS (6-INCH LINES)
LF 7006 $0.75 $5,254.50 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $5,254.50 $0.00

SB.07 COH 02762 BLAST CLEANING OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS (12-INCH LINES)
LF 2209 $1.10 $2,429.90 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,429.90 $0.00

SB.08 COH 02762 BLAST CLEANING OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS (24-INCH LINES)
LF 1136 $2.20 $2,499.20 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,499.20 $0.00

SB.09 COH 02762 BLAST CLEANING OF PAVEMENT (SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS)
SF 640 $2.20 $1,408.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,408.00 $0.00

SB.10 COH 02764 RAISED REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKER, SINGLE-SIDED (TY I-C)
EA 257 $5.00 $1,285.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,285.00 $0.00

SB.11 COH 02764 RAISED REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKER, DOUBLE-SIDED (TY II-A-
A)

EA 686 $5.00 $3,430.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,430.00 $0.00

SB.12 COH 02764 RAISED REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKER, DOUBLE-SIDED (TY II-C-
R)

EA 918 $5.00 $4,590.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $4,590.00 $0.00

SB.13 COH 02765 THERMOPLASTIC FOR RAILROAD CROSSING MARKINGS, TO 
INCLUDE STOP LINE AND TWO TRANSVERSE LINES

EA 6 $520.00 $3,120.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,120.00 $0.00

SB.14 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (4-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(BRK)

LF 36721 $0.65 $23,868.65 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $23,868.65 $0.00

SB.15 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (4-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(SLD)

LF 29832 $0.55 $16,407.60 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $16,407.60 $0.00

SB.16 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (6-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(DOT)

LF 670 $0.85 $569.50 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $569.50 $0.00

SB.17 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (6-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(SLD)

LF 5132 $0.85 $4,362.20 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $4,362.20 $0.00

SB.18 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (12-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(SLD)

LF 2209 $3.00 $6,627.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,627.00 $0.00

SB.19 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (24-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(SLD)

LF 1136 $5.50 $6,248.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,248.00 $0.00

SB.20 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING, TURNING ARROW
EA 29 $150.00 $4,350.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $4,350.00 $0.00

SB.21 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING, TURNING ARROW 
(UTURN)

EA 3 $230.00 $690.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $690.00 $0.00

SB.22 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING, TURNING ARROW (U-
LTARROW)

EA 3 $280.00 $840.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $840.00 $0.00

SB.23 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING, TURNING ARROW 
(LNDP)

EA 4 $280.00 $1,120.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,120.00 $0.00

SB.24 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING, FOR WORDS AND 
SYMBOLS

EA 19 $160.00 $3,040.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,040.00 $0.00

SB.25 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (4-INCH-WIDE) YELLOW 
(SLD)

LF 23442 $0.55 $12,893.10 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $12,893.10 $0.00

SB.26 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (6-INCH-WIDE) YELLOW 
(SLD)

LF 6127 $0.65 $3,982.55 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,982.55 $0.00

SB.27 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (6-INCH-WIDE) YELLOW 
(BRK)

LF 209 $0.75 $156.75 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $156.75 $0.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 2 of 10

11/14/2024166



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

SB.28 TxDOT 110 EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY 51716 $1.00 $51,716.00 7092.00 1498.000 8590.000 $1,498.00 $8,590.00 16.61% $7,092.00 $1,498.00 $43,126.00 $429.50

SB.29 TxDOT 132 EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY C) CY 38676 $2.00 $77,352.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $77,352.00 $0.00

SB.30 TxDOT 132 EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY E)(CSBE) CY 4649 $55.00 $255,695.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $255,695.00 $0.00

SB.31 TxDOT 260 LIME(HYD,COM OR QK)(SLRY)OR QK(DRY) TON 845 $195.00 $164,775.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $164,775.00 $0.00

SB.32 TxDOT 260 LIME TRT (EXST MATL)(6") SY 62536 $1.00 $62,536.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $62,536.00 $0.00

SB.33 TxDOT 275 CEMENT TON 845 $220.00 $185,900.00 301.00 0.000 301.000 $0.00 $66,220.00 35.62% $66,220.00 $0.00 $119,680.00 $3,311.00

SB.34 TxDOT 275 CEMENT TREAT (EXIST MATL)(6") SY 62536 $1.00 $62,536.00 19616.12 0.000 19616.120 $0.00 $19,616.12 31.37% $19,616.12 $0.00 $42,919.88 $980.81

SB.35 TxDOT 260 LIME TRT (NEW BASE) (6") SY 57600 $10.00 $576,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $576,000.00 $0.00

SB.36 TxDOT 276 CEM TRT (PLNT MX)(CL N)(TY E)(GR4)(6") SY 57600 $10.00 $576,000.00 20511.78 0.000 20511.780 $0.00 $205,117.80 35.61% $205,117.80 $0.00 $370,882.20 $10,255.89

SB.37 TxDOT 292 ASPHALT STAB BASE (GR 4)(PG 64) TON 4818 $140.00 $674,520.00 1281.47 0.000 1281.470 $0.00 $179,405.80 26.60% $179,405.80 $0.00 $495,114.20 $8,970.29

SB.38 TxDOT 360 CONC PVMT (CONT REINF - CRCP) (12") SY 82027 $136.00 $11,155,672.00 6094.33 6948.210 13042.540 $944,956.56 $1,773,785.44 15.90% $828,828.88 $944,956.56 $9,381,886.56 $88,689.27

SB.39 TxDOT 360 CONC PVMT (CONT REINF)(FAST TRK)(15") SY 3476 $143.00 $497,068.00 2872.23 1201.450 4073.680 $171,807.35 $582,536.24 117.19% $410,728.89 $171,807.35 ($85,468.24) $29,126.81

SB.40 TxDOT 400 STRUCT EXCAV CY 229 $40.00 $9,160.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $9,160.00 $0.00

SB.41 TxDOT 416 DRILL SHAFT (36 IN) LF 1045 $300.00 $313,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $313,500.00 $0.00

SB.42 TxDOT 416 DRILL SHAFT (72 IN) LF 1740 $950.00 $1,653,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,653,000.00 $0.00

SB.43 TxDOT 420 CL C CONC (ABUT) CY 93 $1,200.00 $111,600.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $111,600.00 $0.00

SB.44 TxDOT 420 CL C CONC (CAP) CY 879.2 $1,250.00 $1,099,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,099,000.00 $0.00

SB.45 TxDOT 420 CL C CONC (COLUMN)(MASS) CY 423.8 $1,825.00 $773,435.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $773,435.00 $0.00

SB.46 TxDOT 422 REINF CONC SLAB SF 83058 $25.00 $2,076,450.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,076,450.00 $0.00

SB.47 TxDOT 423 RET WALL (MSE) (VERTICAL SCHEME) (SPL) SF 17354 $65.00 $1,128,010.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,128,010.00 $0.00

SB.48 TxDOT 425 PRESTR CONC GIRDER (TX54) LF 9616.11 $250.00 $2,404,027.50 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,404,027.50 $0.00

SB.49 TxDOT 432 RIPRAP (CONC)(5 IN) CY 1188 $475.00 $564,300.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $564,300.00 $0.00

SB.50 TxDOT 432 RIPRAP (MOW STRIP)(4 IN) CY 8 $750.00 $6,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00

SB.51 TxDOT 450 RAIL (TY SSTR) LF 4765 $40.00 $190,600.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $190,600.00 $0.00

SB.52 TxDOT 451 RAIL (HANDRAIL)(TY C) LF 359 $150.00 $53,850.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $53,850.00 $0.00

SB.53 TxDOT 454 SEALED EXPANSION JOINT (4 IN) (SEJ-M) LF 366 $250.00 $91,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $91,500.00 $0.00

SB.54 TxDOT 471 GRATE AND FRAME (BRIDGE DRAIN) EA 14 $3,500.00 $49,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $49,000.00 $0.00

SB.55 TxDOT 514 PERM CTB (SSCB)(TY 1)(MOD) LF 2054 $40.00 $82,160.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $82,160.00 $0.00

SB.56 TxDOT 514 PERM CTB (SGL SLOPE) (TY 1) (42 ) LF 903 $40.00 $36,120.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $36,120.00 $0.00

SB.57 TxDOT 529 CONC CURB (MOD) LF 28615 $15.00 $429,225.00 83.00 0.000 83.000 $0.00 $1,245.00 0.29% $1,245.00 $0.00 $427,980.00 $62.25

SB.58 TxDOT 529 CONC CURB (U-TURN) LF 621 $55.00 $34,155.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $34,155.00 $0.00

SB.59 TxDOT 530 DRIVEWAYS (CONC) SY 5136 $100.00 $513,600.00 324.05 0.000 324.050 $0.00 $32,405.00 6.31% $32,405.00 $0.00 $481,195.00 $1,620.25

SB.60 TxDOT 531 CONC SIDEWALKS (5") SY 14117 $75.00 $1,058,775.00 1371.12 0.000 1371.120 $0.00 $102,834.00 9.71% $102,834.00 $0.00 $955,941.00 $5,141.70

SB.61 TxDOT 531 CURB RAMPS (TY 1) EA 3 $2,550.00 $7,650.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,650.00 $0.00

SB.62 TxDOT 531 CURB RAMPS (TY 2) EA 3 $2,450.00 $7,350.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,350.00 $0.00

SB.63 TxDOT 531 CURB RAMPS (TY 7) EA 16 $2,450.00 $39,200.00 5.00 0.000 5.000 $0.00 $12,250.00 31.25% $12,250.00 $0.00 $26,950.00 $612.50

SB.64 TxDOT 531 CURB RAMPS (TY 10) EA 4 $2,450.00 $9,800.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $9,800.00 $0.00

SB.65 TxDOT 531 CURB RAMPS (TY 20) EA 6 $3,700.00 $22,200.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $7,400.00 33.33% $7,400.00 $0.00 $14,800.00 $370.00

SB.66 TxDOT 536 CONC MEDIAN SY 1143 $88.00 $100,584.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $100,584.00 $0.00

SB.67 TxDOT 540 MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST) LF 50 $45.00 $2,250.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 $0.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 3 of 10

11/14/2024167



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

SB.68 TxDOT 540 MTL BEAM GD FEN TRANS (THRIE-BEAM) EA 2 $2,800.00 $5,600.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $0.00

SB.69 TxDOT 544 GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL) EA 2 $3,600.00 $7,200.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,200.00 $0.00

SB.70 TxDOT 545 CRASH CUSH ATTEN (INSTL) EA 2 $30,500.00 $61,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $61,000.00 $0.00

SB.71 TxDOT 556 PIPE UNDERDRAINS (TY 1) (6") LF 1341 $25.00 $33,525.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $33,525.00 $0.00

SB.72 TxDOT 666 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (ENTR GORE) EA 1 $420.00 $420.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $420.00 $0.00

SB.73 TxDOT 666 REFL PAV MRK TY II (W) (EXIT GORE) EA 2 $420.00 $840.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $840.00 $0.00

SB.74 TxDOT 1005 LOOSE AGGR FOR GROUNDCOVER (TYPE I) CY 211 $175.00 $36,925.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $36,925.00 $0.00

SB.75 TxDOT 3021 WIDE FLANGE PAVEMENT TERMINALS LF 185 $850.00 $157,250.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $157,250.00 $0.00

SB.76 TxDOT 5033 DETACHABLE PIPE BOLLARD EA 18 $1,600.00 $28,800.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $28,800.00 $0.00

SB.77 TxDOT 5113 / 
PLANS

WROUGHT-IRON ORNAMENTAL FENCING
LF 206 $275.00 $56,650.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $56,650.00 $0.00

SB.78 UPRR 02851 SUBBALLAST, 12 INCH CY 200 $100.00 $20,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00

SB.79 TxDOT 481 PIPE (PVC) (SCH 80)(8 IN) LF 1295 $16.00 $20,720.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $20,720.00 $0.00

SB.80 COH 02767 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING (8-INCH-WIDE) WHITE 
(SLD)

LF 836 $1.95 $1,630.20 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,630.20 $0.00

STORM WATER ITEMS
SW.01 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING INLET EA 53 $450.00 $23,850.00 6.00 0.000 6.000 $0.00 $2,700.00 11.32% $2,700.00 $0.00 $21,150.00 $135.00

SW.02 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING MANHOLES EA 17 $575.00 $9,775.00 11.00 0.000 11.000 $0.00 $6,325.00 64.71% $6,325.00 $0.00 $3,450.00 $316.25

SW.03 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING STRUCTURES (MISC)
EA 112 $525.00 $58,800.00 40.00 0.000 40.000 $0.00 $21,000.00 35.71% $21,000.00 $0.00 $37,800.00 $1,050.00

SW.04 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF PIPE CULVERTS, SEWERS, AND SEWER 
LEADS LF 6410 $20.00 $128,200.00 2325.00 0.000 2325.000 $0.00 $46,500.00 36.27% $46,500.00 $0.00 $81,700.00 $2,325.00

SW.05 TxDOT 110 EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY 62 $5.00 $310.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00

SW.06 TxDOT 400 STRUCT EXCAV CY 0 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

SW.07 TxDOT 400 CEM STABIL BKFL CY 17274 $55.00 $950,070.00 9374.97 85.310 9460.284 $4,692.05 $520,315.62 54.77% $515,623.57 $4,692.05 $429,754.38 $26,015.78

SW.08 TxDOT 400 CEMENT STAB BACKFILL (INLET OR MH) CY 1703 $55.00 $93,665.00 318.75 0.000 318.750 $0.00 $17,531.25 18.72% $17,531.25 $0.00 $76,133.75 $876.56

SW.09 TxDOT 402 TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION (PERM DRAINAGE RELATED) LF 21971 $1.00 $21,971.00 9832.00 17.000 9849.000 $17.00 $9,849.00 44.83% $9,832.00 $17.00 $12,122.00 $492.45

SW.10 TxDOT 432 RIPRAP (STONE PROTECTION)(18 IN) CY 103 $200.00 $20,600.00 103.00 0.000 103.000 $0.00 $20,600.00 100.00% $20,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,030.00

SW.11 TxDOT 432 RIPRAP (STONE PROTECTION)(24 IN) CY 24 $200.00 $4,800.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 $0.00

SW.12 TxDOT 460 CMP (GAL STL 60 IN) LF 100 $340.00 $34,000.00 100.00 0.000 100.000 $0.00 $34,000.00 100.00% $34,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00

SW.13 TxDOT 462 CONC BOX CULV (4 FT X 4 FT) LF 407 $450.00 $183,150.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $183,150.00 $0.00

SW.14 TxDOT 462 CONC BOX CULV (6 FT X 3 FT) LF 381 $575.00 $219,075.00 380.00 0.000 380.000 $0.00 $218,500.00 99.74% $218,500.00 $0.00 $575.00 $10,925.00

SW.15 TxDOT 462 CONC BOX CULV (6 FT X 5 FT) LF 4939 $300.00 $1,481,700.00 3898.00 8.000 3906.000 $2,400.00 $1,171,800.00 79.08% $1,169,400.00 $2,400.00 $309,900.00 $58,590.00

SW.16 TxDOT 462 CONC BOX CULV (7 FT X 6 FT) LF 588 $850.00 $499,800.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $499,800.00 $0.00

SW.17 TxDOT 462 CONC BOX CULV (8 FT X 5 FT) LF 70 $875.00 $61,250.00 109.00 0.000 109.000 $0.00 $95,375.00 155.71% $95,375.00 $0.00 ($34,125.00) $4,768.75

SW.18 TxDOT 462 CONC BOX CULV (8 FT X 6 FT) LF 1750 $825.00 $1,443,750.00 1724.00 0.000 1724.000 $0.00 $1,422,300.00 98.51% $1,422,300.00 $0.00 $21,450.00 $71,115.00

SW.19 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(18 IN) LF 0 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

SW.20 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(24 IN) LF 6969 $80.00 $557,520.00 1269.00 24.000 1293.000 $1,920.00 $103,440.00 18.55% $101,520.00 $1,920.00 $454,080.00 $5,172.00

SW.21 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(30 IN) LF 3696 $150.00 $554,400.00 914.00 -107.000 807.000 ($16,050.00) $121,050.00 21.83% $137,100.00 ($16,050.00) $433,350.00 $6,052.50

SW.22 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(36 IN) LF 2027 $165.00 $334,455.00 828.00 0.000 828.000 $0.00 $136,620.00 40.85% $136,620.00 $0.00 $197,835.00 $6,831.00

SW.23 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(42 IN) LF 247 $260.00 $64,220.00 62.00 0.000 62.000 $0.00 $16,120.00 25.10% $16,120.00 $0.00 $48,100.00 $806.00

SW.24 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(48 IN) LF 196 $290.00 $56,840.00 160.00 0.000 160.000 $0.00 $46,400.00 81.63% $46,400.00 $0.00 $10,440.00 $2,320.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 4 of 10

11/14/2024168



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

SW.25 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(54 IN) LF 540 $385.00 $207,900.00 465.00 0.000 465.000 $0.00 $179,025.00 86.11% $179,025.00 $0.00 $28,875.00 $8,951.25

SW.26 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(60 IN) LF 324 $490.00 $158,760.00 120.00 0.000 120.000 $0.00 $58,800.00 37.04% $58,800.00 $0.00 $99,960.00 $2,940.00

SW.27 TxDOT 464 RC PIPE (CL III)(66 IN) LF 127 $440.00 $55,880.00 120.00 0.000 120.000 $0.00 $52,800.00 94.49% $52,800.00 $0.00 $3,080.00 $2,640.00

SW.28 TxDOT 465 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(4FTX4FT) EA 3 $10,800.00 $32,400.00 0.50 0.000 0.500 $0.00 $5,400.00 16.67% $5,400.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 $270.00

SW.29 TxDOT 465 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(5FTX6FT) EA 31 $12,000.00 $372,000.00 9.50 0.000 9.500 $0.00 $114,000.00 30.65% $114,000.00 $0.00 $258,000.00 $5,700.00

SW.30 TxDOT 465 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(8FTX8FT) EA 20 $18,000.00 $360,000.00 6.00 0.000 6.000 $0.00 $108,000.00 30.00% $108,000.00 $0.00 $252,000.00 $5,400.00

SW.31 TxDOT 465 MANH (COMPL)(TY A) EA 24 $7,500.00 $180,000.00 14.50 0.000 14.500 $0.00 $108,750.00 60.42% $108,750.00 $0.00 $71,250.00 $5,437.50

SW.32 TxDOT 465 MANH (COMPL)(TY B) EA 1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00% $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $375.00

SW.33 TxDOT 465 INLET (COMPL)(TY A) EA 12 $5,800.00 $69,600.00 1.00 0.500 1.500 $2,900.00 $8,700.00 12.50% $5,800.00 $2,900.00 $60,900.00 $435.00

SW.34 TxDOT 465 INLET (COMPL)(TY AZ) EA 8 $8,000.00 $64,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $64,000.00 $0.00

SW.35 TxDOT 465 INLET (COMPL)(TY AZR) EA 10 $12,000.00 $120,000.00 0.50 0.000 0.500 $0.00 $6,000.00 5.00% $6,000.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 $300.00

SW.36 TxDOT 465 INLET (COMPL) (TY C) EA 0 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

SW.37 TxDOT 465 INLET (COMPL)(CURB)(TY C) EA 122 $5,950.00 $725,900.00 13.00 0.500 13.500 $2,975.00 $80,325.00 11.07% $77,350.00 $2,975.00 $645,575.00 $4,016.25

SW.38 TxDOT 465 INLET (COMPL)(EXT TY C) EA 179 $1,450.00 $259,550.00 12.50 0.000 12.500 $0.00 $18,125.00 6.98% $18,125.00 $0.00 $241,425.00 $906.25

SW.39 TxDOT 465 JCT BOX (COMPL)(SPL) EA 3 $65,000.00 $195,000.00 3.00 0.000 3.000 $0.00 $195,000.00 100.00% $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,750.00

SW.40 TxDOT 467 SET (TY II) (24 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 4 $2,600.00 $10,400.00 6.00 0.000 6.000 $0.00 $15,600.00 150.00% $15,600.00 $0.00 ($5,200.00) $780.00

SW.41 TxDOT 467 SET (TY II)(30IN)(RCP)(6:1)(P) EA 4 $3,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00

SW.42 TxDOT 467 SET (TY II) (66 IN) (RCP) (6: 1) (P) EA 1 $32,750.00 $32,750.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $32,750.00 100.00% $32,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,637.50

SW.43 TxDOT 4500 JACK BOR TUN PIPE (STL) (84 IN) LF 213 $3,550.00 $756,150.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $756,150.00 $0.00

SW.44 TxDOT 481 PIPE (PVC) (SCH 80)(18 IN) LF 148 $150.00 $22,200.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $22,200.00 $0.00

SW.45 PLANS ORIFICE/RESTRICTOR PLATE (18" DIAM) EA 1 $6,975.00 $6,975.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $6,975.00 100.00% $6,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $348.75

SW.46 PLANS ORIFICE/RESTRICTOR PLATE (36" DIAM) EA 1 $6,975.00 $6,975.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $6,975.00 100.00% $6,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $348.75

SW.47 TxDOT 2230 FLAPGATE (60" DIAM) EA 1 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $36,000.00 100.00% $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

SW.48 60" Flared Wing Wall EA 1 $16,909.94 $16,909.94 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $16,909.94 100.00% $16,909.94 $0.00 $0.00 $845.50

TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS
TS.01 COH 02582 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1 ARM(30') EA 1 $16,293.00 $16,293.00 0.32 0.000 0.320 $0.00 $5,213.76 32.00% $5,213.76 $0.00 $11,079.24 $260.69

TS.02 COH 02582 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1 ARM(35')LUM EA 1 $19,291.00 $19,291.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $19,291.00 $0.00

TS.03 COH 02582 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1 ARM(45') EA 2 $20,530.00 $41,060.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $41,060.00 $0.00

TS.04 COH 02582 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1 ARM(45')LUM EA 1 $22,895.00 $22,895.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $22,895.00 $0.00

TS.05 COH 02582 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1 ARM(50')LUM EA 2 $24,427.00 $48,854.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $48,854.00 $0.00

TS.06 COH 02582 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1 ARM(55')LUM EA 2 $24,600.00 $49,200.00 0.52 0.000 0.520 $0.00 $12,792.00 26.00% $12,792.00 $0.00 $36,408.00 $639.60

TS.07 COH 02582 PED POLE ASSEMBLY (15') EA 28 $2,642.00 $73,976.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $73,976.00 $0.00

TS.08 COH 02590 TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE LUMINAIRE EA 6 $421.00 $2,526.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,526.00 $0.00

TS.09 COH 02893 ELECTRICAL SERVICE POLE ASSEMBLY EA 2 $5,952.00 $11,904.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $5,952.00 50.00% $5,952.00 $0.00 $5,952.00 $297.60

TS.10 COH 02893 INSTALL HWY TRF SIG (ISOLATED) LS 2 $14,009.00 $28,018.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $28,018.00 $0.00

TS.11 COH 02893 REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT
LS 3 $1,963.00 $5,889.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $3,926.00 66.67% $3,926.00 $0.00 $1,963.00 $196.30

TS.12 COH 02893 INSTALL HWY TRF SIG (UPGRADE) LS 1 $9,194.00 $9,194.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $9,194.00 $0.00

TS.12.1 SITE PREP (UNDERGROUND CREW) EA 1 $2,414.17 $2,414.17 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,414.17 $0.00

TS.12.2 GENERATOR (POWER US59/NORTHPARK TRAFFIC SIGNALS
EA 1 $2,959.70 $2,959.70 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $2,959.70 100.00% $2,959.70 $0.00 $0.00 $147.99

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 5 of 10

11/14/2024169



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

TS.12.3 UPGRADE SERVICE LS 1 $706.02 $706.02 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $706.02 $0.00

TS.13 COH 16710 TYPE "A" PULL BOX WITH GROUND ROD AND APRON EA 32 $1,357.00 $43,424.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $43,424.00 $0.00

TS.14 COH 16710 TYPE "B" PULL BOX WITH GROUND ROD AND APRON EA 26 $1,407.00 $36,582.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $36,582.00 $0.00

TS.15 COH 16711 1" PVC SCH.80 UNDERGROUND, EARTH LF 125 $7.77 $971.25 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $971.25 $0.00

TS.16 COH 16711 2" PVC SCH.80 UNDER PAVEMENT, BORE LF 1105 $21.53 $23,790.65 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $23,790.65 $0.00

TS.17 COH 16711 2" PVC SCH.80 UNDERGROUND, EARTH LF 3165 $11.23 $35,542.95 960.00 0.000 960.000 $0.00 $10,780.80 30.33% $10,780.80 $0.00 $24,762.15 $539.04

TS.18 COH 16711 3" PVC SCH.80 UNDER PAVEMENT, BORE LF 90 $26.83 $2,414.70 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,414.70 $0.00

TS.19 COH 16711 3" PVC SCH.80 UNDERGROUND, EARTH LF 195 $16.52 $3,221.40 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,221.40 $0.00

TS.20 COH 16711 4" PVC SCH.80 UNDER PAVEMENT, BORE LF 1640 $32.81 $53,808.40 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $53,808.40 $0.00

TS.21 COH 16711 4" PVC SCH.80 UNDERGROUND, EARTH LF 310 $23.96 $7,427.60 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,427.60 $0.00

TS.22 COH 16715 3-SEC SIGNAL HEAD ASSEMBLY COMPLETE EA 24 $779.00 $18,696.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $18,696.00 $0.00

TS.23 COH 16715 4-SEC SIGNAL HEAD ASSEMBLY COMPLETE EA 6 $1,056.00 $6,336.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,336.00 $0.00

TS.24 COH 16715 5-SEC SIGNAL HEAD ASSEMBLY COMPLETE EA 1 $1,189.00 $1,189.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,189.00 $0.00

TS.25 COH 16715 LOUVER (12") (ADJUSTABLE) EA 16 $390.00 $6,240.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,240.00 $0.00

TS.26 COH 16716 LED PED SIG HEAD ASSEMBLY (SYM) (COUNTDOWN) EA 32 $705.00 $22,560.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $22,560.00 $0.00

TS.27 COH 16720 ELEC CONDR (NO.12) INSULATED LF 1615 $1.29 $2,083.35 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,083.35 $0.00

TS.28 COH 16720 ELEC CONDR (NO.10) INSULATED LF 3230 $1.47 $4,748.10 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $4,748.10 $0.00

TS.29 COH 16720 ELEC CONDR (NO.8) BARE LF 6245 $1.68 $10,491.60 885.00 0.000 885.000 $0.00 $1,486.80 14.17% $1,486.80 $0.00 $9,004.80 $74.34

TS.30 COH 16720 ELEC CONDR (NO.4) INSULATED LF 1230 $2.50 $3,075.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,075.00 $0.00

TS.30.1 COH 16720 ELEC CONDR (NO.2/0) INSULATED LF 2800 $5.08 $14,224.00 2690.00 0.000 2690.000 $0.00 $13,665.20 96.07% $13,665.20 $0.00 $558.80 $683.26

TS.31 COH 16720 3/C-#14 AWG SOLID CABLE LF 8835 $1.64 $14,489.40 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $14,489.40 $0.00

TS.32 COH 16720 2/C-#14 AWG SOLID CABLE LF 23905 $1.37 $32,749.85 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $32,749.85 $0.00

TS.33 COH 16720 5/C-#14 AWG SOLID CABLE LF 8815 $1.89 $16,660.35 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $16,660.35 $0.00

TS.34 COH 16720 7/C-#14 AWG SOLID CABLE LF 9170 $2.37 $21,732.90 1200.00 0.000 1200.000 $0.00 $2,844.00 13.09% $2,844.00 $0.00 $18,888.90 $142.20

TS.35 COH 16720 14/C-#14 AWG SOLID CABLE LF 795 $3.50 $2,782.50 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,782.50 $0.00

TS.36 COH 16727 LOOP DETECTOR SAWCUT LF 10610 $9.44 $100,158.40 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $100,158.40 $0.00

TS.37 COH 16730 ITS CABINET EA 2 $33,483.00 $66,966.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $66,966.00 $0.00

TS.38 COH 16731 2070 CONTROLLER UNIT EA 2 $4,240.00 $8,480.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $8,480.00 $0.00

TS.39 COH 16732 UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) SYS TRF SIG CAB
EA 2 $7,323.00 $14,646.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $14,646.00 $0.00

TS.40 COH 16750 PED DETECT PUSH BUTTON (APS) EA 30 $1,637.00 $49,110.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $49,110.00 $0.00

TS.41 COH 16785 GPS SERIAL COMM EA 2 $665.00 $1,330.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,330.00 $0.00

TS.42 TxDOT 681 TEMP TRAF SIGNALS - SL 494 EA 1 $87,714.00 $87,714.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $87,714.00 $0.00

TS.43 TxDOT 681 TEMP TRAF SIGNALS - RUSSELL PALMER RD EA 1 $15,134.00 $15,134.00 0.50 0.000 0.500 $0.00 $7,567.00 50.00% $7,567.00 $0.00 $7,567.00 $378.35

TS.43.1 TEMP TRAF SIGNALS - RUSSELL PALMER RD ADDITIONAL COSTS
EA 1 $19,488.81 $19,488.81 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $19,488.81 100.00% $19,488.81 $0.00 $0.00 $974.44

TS.44 TxDOT 6066  LED BLANK-OUT SIGN ASSEMBLY EA 2 $4,453.00 $8,906.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $8,906.00 $0.00

TS.45 COH 16724 PRE-EMPT SENSOR OPTICOM (SINGLE) EA 3 $927.00 $2,781.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,781.00 $0.00

TS.46 COH 16724 #20 3CC SHIELDED CABLE (3M MODEL 138) LF 730 $2.87 $2,095.10 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,095.10 $0.00

INTERCONNECT ITEMS
INT.01 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 40) (3") (CONC ENCSE) LF 2320 $19.68 $45,657.60 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $45,657.60 $0.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 6 of 10

11/14/2024170



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

INT.02 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (2") LF 89 $11.72 $1,043.08 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,043.08 $0.00

INT.03 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (2") (BORE) LF 42 $21.53 $904.26 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $904.26 $0.00

INT.04 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") (BORE) LF 3561 $44.26 $157,609.86 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $157,609.86 $0.00

INT.05 TxDOT 618 CONDT (RM) (3") LF 727 $84.95 $61,758.65 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $61,758.65 $0.00

INT.06 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.14) INSULATED LF 6909 $1.04 $7,185.36 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,185.36 $0.00

INT.07 TxDOT 624 GROUND BOX TY A (122311)W/APRON EA 2 $1,259.00 $2,518.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,518.00 $0.00

INT.08 TxDOT 6007 FIBER OPTIC CBL (SNGLE-MODE)(6 FIBER) LF 231 $3.86 $891.66 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $891.66 $0.00

INT.09 TxDOT 6007 FIBER OPTIC CBL (SNGLE-MODE)(144 FIBER) LF 7658 $4.49 $34,384.42 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $34,384.42 $0.00

INT.10 TxDOT 6007 FO SPLICE ENCLOSURE (TYPE 1) EA 4 $2,593.00 $10,372.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $10,372.00 $0.00

INT.11 TxDOT 6016 ITS MULTI-DUCT CND (PVC-40)(CONC ENCSE) LF 2320 $21.57 $50,042.40 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $50,042.40 $0.00

INT.12 TxDOT 6016 ITS MULTI-DUCT CND (PVC-80)(BORE) LF 3561 $47.41 $168,827.01 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $168,827.01 $0.00

INT.13 TxDOT 6016 ITS MULTI-DUCT CND (RMC) LF 727 $146.49 $106,498.23 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $106,498.23 $0.00

INT.14 TxDOT 6186 ITS GND BOX(PCAST) TY 1 (243636)W/APRN EA 21 $3,883.00 $81,543.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $81,543.00 $0.00

STREET LIGHTING ITEMS
SL.01 TxDOT 416 DRILL SHAFT (RDWY ILL POLE) (30 IN) LF 456 $117.80 $53,716.80 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $53,716.80 $0.00

SL.02 TxDOT 610 IN RD IL (U/P) (TY 1) (150W EQ) LED EA 18 $1,305.00 $23,490.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $23,490.00 $0.00

SL.03 TxDOT 610 /
COH 02590 

IN RD IL (TY SA) 40T-10 (250W EQ) LED
EA 54 $4,976.00 $268,704.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $268,704.00 $0.00

SL.04 TxDOT 610 /
COH 02590 

(Fixture)

IN RD IL (TY SA) 40T-12 (250W EQ) LED
EA 3 $5,010.00 $15,030.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $15,030.00 $0.00

SL.05 TxDOT 610 /
COH 02590 

(Fixture)

IN RD IL (TY AL) (SPECIAL) 40B-8-4 (250W EQ) LED
EA 18 $8,817.00 $158,706.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $158,706.00 $0.00

SL.06 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (1") LF 80 $7.70 $616.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $616.00 $0.00

SL.07 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (2") LF 13429 $11.17 $150,001.93 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $150,001.93 $0.00

SL.08 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (2") (BORE) LF 2225 $21.47 $47,770.75 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $47,770.75 $0.00

SL.09 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.10) INSULATED LF 7140 $1.17 $8,353.80 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $8,353.80 $0.00

SL.10 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.8) INSULATED LF 48456 $1.47 $71,230.32 10240.00 0.000 10240.000 $0.00 $15,052.80 21.13% $15,052.80 $0.00 $56,177.52 $752.64

SL.11 TxDOT 624 GROUND BOX TY D (162922)W/APRON EA 12 $1,309.00 $15,708.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $1,309.00 8.33% $1,309.00 $0.00 $14,399.00 $65.45

SL.12 TxDOT 628 ELC SRV TY A 120/240 060(SS)SS(E)SP(O) EA 2 $6,446.00 $12,892.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $6,446.00 50.00% $6,446.00 $0.00 $6,446.00 $322.30

WATER MAIN ITEMS
WM.01 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 8" WATERLINES AND WATER SERVICE 

LINES
LF 1668 $7.00 $11,676.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $11,676.00 $0.00

WM.02 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 12" WATERLINES AND WATER SERVICE 
LINES LF 850 $7.00 $5,950.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $5,950.00 $0.00

WM.03 COH 02221 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 16" WATERLINES AND SERVICE LINES
LF 1420 $10.00 $14,200.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $14,200.00 $0.00

WM.04 COH 02511 12" WATER LINE BY OPEN-CUT W/RESTRAINED JOINTS LF 100 $175.00 $17,500.00 176.00 0.000 176.000 $0.00 $30,800.00 176.00% $30,800.00 $0.00 ($13,300.00) $1,540.00

WM.05 COH 02511 8" WATER LINE BY OPEN-CUT LF 1455 $85.00 $123,675.00 1441.00 0.000 1441.000 $0.00 $122,485.00 99.04% $122,485.00 $0.00 $1,190.00 $6,124.25

WM.06 COH 02511 12"WATER LINE BY OPEN-CUT LF 1140 $175.00 $199,500.00 1343.00 0.000 1343.000 $0.00 $235,025.00 117.81% $235,025.00 $0.00 ($35,525.00) $11,751.25

WM.07 COH 02511 16" WATER LINE BY OPEN-CUT LF 1720 $210.00 $361,200.00 1391.00 0.000 1391.000 $0.00 $292,110.00 80.87% $292,110.00 $0.00 $69,090.00 $14,605.50

WM.07.1 COH 02511 Relocate Existing 6” Waterline (CO # 6) EA 1 $57,388.94 $57,388.94 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $57,388.94 100.00% $57,388.94 $0.00 $0.00 $2,869.45

WM.08 COH 02512 1-1/2" TO 2" WATER TAP AND SERVICE LINE WITH METER BOX, 
SHORT SIDE

EA 17 $2,650.00 $45,050.00 10.00 0.000 10.000 $0.00 $26,500.00 58.82% $26,500.00 $0.00 $18,550.00 $1,325.00

WM.09 COH 02512 1-1/2" TO 2" WATER TAP AND SERVICE LINE WITH METER BOX, 
LONG SIDE EA 9 $5,250.00 $47,250.00 4.00 0.000 4.000 $0.00 $21,000.00 44.44% $21,000.00 $0.00 $26,250.00 $1,050.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 7 of 10

11/14/2024171



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

WM.10 COH 02513 8" WET CONNECTION EA 2 $5,675.00 $11,350.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $11,350.00 $0.00

WM.11 COH 02513 12" WET CONNECTION EA 3 $6,000.00 $18,000.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $12,000.00 66.67% $12,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $600.00

WM.12 COH 02513 16" WET CONNECTION EA 2 $6,700.00 $13,400.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $6,700.00 50.00% $6,700.00 $0.00 $6,700.00 $335.00

WM.13 COH 02516 CUT, PLUG, AND ABANDON EXISTING 8" WATER LINE EA 3 $1,850.00 $5,550.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $5,550.00 $0.00

WM.14 COH 02516 CUT, PLUG, AND ABANDON EXISTING 12" WATER LINE EA 4 $2,850.00 $11,400.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $5,700.00 50.00% $5,700.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $285.00

WM.15 COH 02516 CUT, PLUG, AND ABANDON EXISTING 16" WATER LINE EA 2 $3,225.00 $6,450.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,450.00 $0.00

WM.16 COH 02520 6" FIRE HYDRANT BRANCH BY OPEN CUT LF 70 $85.00 $5,950.00 64.00 0.000 64.000 $0.00 $5,440.00 91.43% $5,440.00 $0.00 $510.00 $272.00

WM.17 COH 02520 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, ALL DEPTHS, INCLUDING 6-INCH 
DIAMETER GATE VALVE AND BOX EA 13 $6,500.00 $84,500.00 12.00 0.000 12.000 $0.00 $78,000.00 92.31% $78,000.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $3,900.00

WM.18 COH 02520 REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT EA 6 $325.00 $1,950.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $325.00 16.67% $325.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 $16.25

WM.19 COH 02525 12" x 12"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH BOX
EA 1 $12,850.00 $12,850.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $25,700.00 200.00% $25,700.00 $0.00 ($12,850.00) $1,285.00

WM.19.1 COH 02525 12" TS&V FOR STEEL LINE
EA 1 $15,693.89 $15,693.89 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $15,693.89 100.00% $15,693.89 $0.00 $0.00 $784.69

WM.20 COH 02525 16" x 16"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH BOX EA 1 $23,650.00 $23,650.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $23,650.00 100.00% $23,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,182.50

WM.21 COH 02525 16" x 12" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH BOX EA 1 $10,950.00 $10,950.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $10,950.00 $0.00

WM.22 COH 02525 8" x 8" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH BOX EA 2 $9,750.00 $19,500.00 2.00 0.000 2.000 $0.00 $19,500.00 100.00% $19,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $975.00

WM.23 COH 02526 1-1/2" DIAMETER METER INCLUDING PIPING, VAULT, AND 
APPURTENANCES EA 1 $6,325.00 $6,325.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,325.00 $0.00

WM.24 COH 02526 RELOCATE AND REINSTALL 4-INCH TO 10-INCH METER WITH NEW 
BOX

EA 1 $8,225.00 $8,225.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $8,225.00 $0.00

LANDSCAPING ITEMS
LS.01 TxDOT 100 TYPE 1 PREPARING ROW (TY 1) AC 8.1 $500.00 $4,050.00 8.10 0.000 8.100 $0.00 $4,050.00 100.00% $4,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $202.50

LS.02 TxDOT 100 TYPE 2 PREPARING ROW (TY 2) AC 0.9 $500.00 $450.00 0.90 0.000 0.900 $0.00 $450.00 100.00% $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.50

LS.03 TxDOT 100 TYPE 3 PREPARING ROW (TY 3) AC 1.3 $5,125.00 $6,662.50 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,662.50 $0.00

LS.04 TxDOT 110 EXCAVATION (SPECIAL) CY 59415 $15.00 $891,225.00 36890.00 0.000 36890.000 $0.00 $553,350.00 62.09% $553,350.00 $0.00 $337,875.00 $27,667.50

LS.05 TxDOT 132 EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(ORD COMP)(TYP D) CY 441 $15.00 $6,615.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,615.00 $0.00

LS.06 TxDOT 160 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL CY 1920 $62.50 $120,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00

LS.07 TxDOT 161 GENERAL COMPOST CY 1218 $52.00 $63,336.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $63,336.00 $0.00

LS.08 TxDOT 162 BLOCK SODDING SY 19618 $4.50 $88,281.00 27.78 0.000 27.780 $0.00 $125.01 0.14% $125.01 $0.00 $88,155.99 $6.25

LS.09 TxDOT 164 CELL FBR MLCH SY 224516 $0.42 $94,296.72 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $94,296.72 $0.00

LS.10 TxDOT 166 FERTILIZER TURF/SOD AC 102 $1,250.00 $127,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $127,500.00 $0.00

LS.11 TxDOT 168 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG 5044 $19.00 $95,836.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $95,836.00 $0.00

LS.12 TxDOT 168 VEGETATIVE WATERING (TREES (BAG) MG 265 $30.00 $7,950.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,950.00 $0.00

LS.13 TxDOT 170 IRRIGATION SYSTEM (TY 1) LS 1 $450,000.00 $450,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $450,000.00 $0.00

LS.14 TxDOT 192 MULCH BARK CY 170 $85.00 $14,450.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $14,450.00 $0.00

LS.15 TxDOT 192 MULCH PINE CY 1311 $125.00 $163,875.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $163,875.00 $0.00

LS.16 TxDOT 192 PLANT 1 GAL EA 8586 $11.00 $94,446.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $94,446.00 $0.00

LS.17 TxDOT 192 PLANT 3 GAL EA 646 $20.00 $12,920.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $12,920.00 $0.00

LS.18 TxDOT 192 PLANT 45 GAL EA 50 $580.00 $29,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $29,000.00 $0.00

LS.19 TxDOT 192 PLANT 100 GAL EA 174 $950.00 $165,300.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $165,300.00 $0.00

LS.20 TxDOT 192 PLANT PREP TYPE 1 SY 285 $4.25 $1,211.25 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,211.25 $0.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 8 of 10

11/14/2024172



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

LS.21 TxDOT 192 PLANT PREP TYPE 2 SY 19888 $1.00 $19,888.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $19,888.00 $0.00

LS.22 TxDOT 192 PLANT PREP TYPE 3 SY 6183 $2.00 $12,366.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $12,366.00 $0.00

LS.23 TxDOT 192 PLANT PREP TYPE 4 SY 224516 $0.30 $67,354.80 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $67,354.80 $0.00

LS.24 TxDOT 192 200 GAL TREE EA 26 $2,315.00 $60,190.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $60,190.00 $0.00

LS.25 TxDOT 192 PLANT MATERIAL 4" CONT EA 1715 $1.20 $2,058.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,058.00 $0.00

LS.26 TxDOT 192 LANDSCAPE EDGE LF 330.5 $21.50 $7,105.75 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $7,105.75 $0.00

LS.27 TxDOT 192 SOIL AMEN. TYPE 1 EA 223 $10.50 $2,341.50 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,341.50 $0.00

LS.28 TxDOT 192 SOIL AMEN. TYPE 2 SY 244134 $0.15 $36,620.10 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $36,620.10 $0.00

LS.29 TxDOT 192 SOIL AMEN. TYPE 3 SY 1784 $3.50 $6,244.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $6,244.00 $0.00

LS.30 TxDOT 192 SOIL AMEN. TYPE 4 SY 1374 $4.00 $5,496.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $5,496.00 $0.00

LS.31 TxDOT 400 STABILIZATION SHELF (POND) CY 1166 $105.00 $122,430.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $122,430.00 $0.00

LS.32 TxDOT 400 SAND BACKFILL CY 960 $35.00 $33,600.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $33,600.00 $0.00

LS.33 TxDOT 401 FLOWABLE BACKFILL CY 960 $310.00 $297,600.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $297,600.00 $0.00

LS.34 TxDOT 529 CONCRETE LANDSCAPE BAND LF 222 $80.00 $17,760.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $17,760.00 $0.00

LS.35 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 40) (1") LF 1816 $6.54 $11,876.64 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $11,876.64 $0.00

LS.36 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 40) (1-1/2") LF 102 $8.11 $827.22 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $827.22 $0.00

LS.37 TxDOT 618 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 40) (4") (BORE) LF 40 $25.94 $1,037.60 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,037.60 $0.00

LS.38 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.2) INSULATED LF 256 $3.50 $896.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $896.00 $0.00

LS.39 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.4) INSULATED LF 306 $2.50 $765.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $765.00 $0.00

LS.40 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.6) INSULATED LF 102 $2.06 $210.12 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $210.12 $0.00

LS.41 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.8) INSULATED LF 1050 $1.76 $1,848.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,848.00 $0.00

LS.42 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.10) INSULATED LF 316 $1.42 $448.72 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $448.72 $0.00

LS.43 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.2/0) INSULATED LF 256 $5.51 $1,410.56 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,410.56 $0.00

LS.44 TxDOT 620 ELEC CONDR (NO.3/0) INSULATED LF 768 $6.45 $4,953.60 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $4,953.60 $0.00

LS.45 TxDOT 620 #10 XHHW CPR. WIRE LF 2742 $1.29 $3,537.18 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,537.18 $0.00

LS.46 TxDOT 620 #12 XHHW CPR. WIRE LF 1371 $1.43 $1,960.53 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,960.53 $0.00

LS.47 TxDOT 624 GROUND BOX (162922)W/APRON (TY0) EA 20 $1,309.00 $26,180.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $26,180.00 $0.00

LS.48 02900 TREE PROTECTION AC 1.3 $10,000.00 $13,000.00 1.30 0.000 1.300 $0.00 $13,000.00 100.00% $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00

LS.49 02910 TRANSPLANT PLANT MTL. (2-1/2" - 4") EA 24 $825.00 $19,800.00 4.00 0.000 4.000 $0.00 $3,300.00 16.67% $3,300.00 $0.00 $16,500.00 $165.00

LS.50 02910 TRANSPLANT PLANT MTL. (4" - 8") EA 2 $1,750.00 $3,500.00 9.00 0.000 9.000 $0.00 $15,750.00 450.00% $15,750.00 $0.00 ($12,250.00) $787.50

LS.51 02910 TRANSPLANT PLANT MTL. (8" - 10") EA 20 $1,850.00 $37,000.00 23.00 0.000 23.000 $0.00 $42,550.00 115.00% $42,550.00 $0.00 ($5,550.00) $2,127.50

LS.52 02910 TRANSPLANT PLANT MTL. (11" - 13") EA 32 $7,850.00 $251,200.00 29.00 0.000 29.000 $0.00 $227,650.00 90.63% $227,650.00 $0.00 $23,550.00 $11,382.50

LS.53 02910 TRANSPLANT PLANT MTL. (8" - 13")(HOLD)(REPLANT) EA 12 $4,445.00 $53,340.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $53,340.00 $0.00

LS 53.1 02910 TRANSPLANT PLANT MTL. (14" - 17") EA 14 $19,575.00 $274,050.00 16.00 0.000 16.000 $0.00 $313,200.00 114.29% $313,200.00 $0.00 ($39,150.00) $15,660.00

LS 53.2 2910 Mobilization (168" spade for 14"- 17") EA 1 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 1.00 0.000 1.000 $0.00 $12,500.00 100.00% $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $625.00

LS.54 04400 STONE MASONRY WALL (FREE)(ALL HEIGHTS) LF 726 $275.00 $199,650.00 43.78 0.000 43.780 $0.00 $12,039.50 6.03% $12,039.50 $0.00 $187,610.50 $601.98

LS.55 04400 STONE MASONRY WALL (RET)(ALL WIDTHS/HEIGHTS) LF 732 $475.00 $347,700.00 658.36 0.000 658.360 $0.00 $312,721.00 89.94% $312,721.00 $0.00 $34,979.00 $15,636.05

LS.56 04400 STONE MASONRY WALL (CAP ONLY) (ALL SIZES) LF 573 $219.02 $125,498.46 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $125,498.46 $0.00

LS.57 15475 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY1) - AERATION EA 2 $60,000.00 $120,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00

LS.58 16150 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY2) - TREE UPLIGHT EA 24 $1,750.00 $42,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 $0.00

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 9 of 10

11/14/2024173



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
Monthly Estimate

 Prior Current Total Current  Prior Current
Item Specification Description Unit of Estimated Unit Contract Billed Units Units Amount Total Percent Billed Period Balance Total
No. Reference  Measure Qunatity Price Amount Units Installed Installed Installed Complete Complete Amount Due to Finish Retainage

   5.00%

LS.59 16150 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY3) - TREE UPLIGHT EA 22 $1,745.00 $38,390.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $38,390.00 $0.00

LS.60 16150 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY4) - WASHER EA 35 $1,855.00 $64,925.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $64,925.00 $0.00

LS.61 16150 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY5) - SEASON LIGHT EA 10 $2,230.00 $22,300.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $22,300.00 $0.00

LS.62 15900 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY6) - WELL PUMP EA 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00

LS.63 TxDOT 628 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY7) - ELECTRICAL SERVICE EA 1 $22,500.00 $22,500.00 0.50 0.000 0.500 $0.00 $11,250.00 50.00% $11,250.00 $0.00 $11,250.00 $562.50

LS.64 15800 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY8) - IRRIGATION PUMP EA 1 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00

LS.65 TxDOT 628 LANDSCAPE AMENITY (TY9) - E.S.P. EA 2 $7,500.00 $15,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00

LS.66 TxDOT 5056 IMPERMEABLE LINER (HDPE) SY 21331 $21.00 $447,951.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $447,951.00 $0.00

POTENTIAL PETROLEUM CONTAMINATED AREA (PPCA) ITEMS
PPCA.01 COH 02105 PREPARATORY WORK FOR SAMPLING ANALYSIS IN PPCA (IF 

REQUIRED) LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

PPCA.02 COH 02120 TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED SOIL 
(CLASS I)

CY 1500 $65.00 $97,500.00 72.00 0.000 72.000 $0.00 $4,680.00 4.80% $4,680.00 $0.00 $92,820.00 $234.00

PPCA.03 COH 02120 TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED SOIL 
(CLASS II) CY 500 $45.00 $22,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $22,500.00 $0.00

EXTRA UNIT PRICE TABLE
EX.01 COH 01554 EXTRA INSTALLATION OR REPLACEMENT OF 

PERMANENT SIGNS (SIGNS, POLES, ANCHORS, AND HARDWARE 
PROVIDED BY 

EA 50 $375.00 $18,750.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $18,750.00 $0.00

EX.02 COH 02233 EXTRA CLEARING AND GRUBBING AC 10 $5,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00

EX.03 TxDOT 110 EXTRA EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY 4000 $5.00 $20,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00

EX.04 TxDOT 132 EXTRA EMBANKMENT FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY C) CY 4000 $2.00 $8,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00

EX.05 TxDOT 260 EXTRA LIME(HYD,COM OR QK)(SLRY)OR QK(DRY) TON 100 $195.00 $19,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $19,500.00 $0.00

EX.06 TxDOT 275 EXTRA CEMENT TON 100 $220.00 $22,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $22,000.00 $0.00

EX.07 TxDOT 360 EXTRA CONC PVMT (CONT REINF - CRCP) (12") SY 1000 $97.00 $97,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $97,000.00 $0.00

EX.08 TxDOT 360 EXTRA CONC PVMT (CONT REINF)(FAST TRK)(15") SY 500 $150.00 $75,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 $0.00

EX.09 TxDOT 400 EXTRA CEM STABIL BKFL CY 2000 $43.00 $86,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $86,000.00 $0.00

EX.10 TxDOT 402 EXTRA TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION LF 2000 $1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00

EX.11 TxDOT 4500 JACK BOR TUN PIPE (STL) (84 IN) LF 50 $2,480.00 $124,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $124,000.00 $0.00

EX.12 TxDOT 508 EXTRA CONSTRUCTING DETOURS SY 1500 $85.00 $127,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $127,500.00 $0.00

EX.13 TxDOT 529 EXTRA CONC CURB (MOD) LF 1500 $9.00 $13,500.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $13,500.00 $0.00

EX.14 TxDOT 530 EXTRA DRIVEWAYS (CONC) SY 500 $100.00 $50,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00

EX.15 TxDOT 531 EXTRA CONC SIDEWALKS (5") SY 1500 $70.00 $105,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $105,000.00 $0.00

CASH ALLOWANCE TABLE
[1] 0 FLOOD PLAIN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PERMIT LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00

[2] 0 HCFCD PERMIT FEE & ANNUAL RENEWALS LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00

[3] 0 RAILROAD FLAGMEN (Refer to Spec UPRR 01572) LS 1 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00

[4] 0 MATERIAL ON HAND DOL 0 $1.00 $0.00 658792.41 0.000 658792.410 $0.00 $658,792.41 $658,792.41 $0.00 $32,939.62

$57,000,120.10 $1,496,497.70 $15,831,011.68 27.77% $14,334,513.98 $1,496,497.70 $41,169,108.42 $824,490.20

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
Est 16 NOV 2024 10 of 10

11/14/2024174



175



176



Form 1914  
(Rev. 04/14)  
Page 1 of 1

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF MATERIALS ON HAND
SUMMARY PAGE

Sheet Totals Amount
Sheet of1 3

Sheet of

Sheet of

Sheet of

Sheet of3 3

Sheet of2 3

Total Value: 

Less Previous Total Value: 

Net Change This Estimate: 

1.   Materials are non-perishable and suitable for incorporation into the work.  

2.   All materials are stored properly to prevent deterioration, contamination or intermingling of stockpiles.  

3.   Paid invoices are available for review for any materials that have been presented for payment. 

4.   All materials are identified and set apart for this project and have not been included in a request for payment 
on any other Texas Department of Transportation (Department) project.  

5.   The signatory hereby warrants that they have the authority to execute this request.

I certify that the quantities and values shown on this request for payment are true and correct. The materials are 
stored on the project site, or in a Department-approved location(s), and meet all requirements of the contract.

Contractor Name (Print or Type)

Title

Signature Date

COH WBS No.: N-T10000-

T-1013

Northpark Dr. 

Harris

      408,441.41

Sheet of

Sheet of

Sheet of

Sheet of

      112,045.00

      138,306.00

         658,792.41

Harper Brothers Construction Josh Laney 

Project Manager 

11/11/24

         658,792.41

              0.00

177

Josh.Laney
Image

Josh.Laney
Line



Form 1915  
(Rev. 04/14) 
Page 1 of 3

CSJ:  

PROJECT:  

HIGHWAY:  

COUNTY: 

T-1013

Northpark Dr. 

Harris

COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF MATERIAL ON HAND

CONTRACTOR Harper Brothers Construction 

Estimate Period From 10/11/24 To 11/10/24

Received  
This 

Period

Previous  
Quantity  

On 
Hand

Used This 
Period

Balance  
On 

Hand

Unit  
Price  

$

Plan  
Qty

Total Value 
$

Total 
Installed 
to Date

Unit  
of  

Meas

Material  
Description 

and Location

Item and  
Description 

Number  
(0000-0000)

SB.47 RET WALL (MSE) (VERTICAL 
SCHEME) (SPL) - Panels SF  15,079.1160      0.0000  15,079.1160     16.5000      0.0000  17,354.0000  248,805.4140     0.0000

SB.47

RET WALL (MSE) 
(VERTICAL SCHEME) (SPL) 
- Coping - Adjacent to Flume/
Rip Rap 3"

LF     60.0000      0.0000     60.0000     44.0000      0.0000  17,354.0000    2,640.0000     0.0000

SB.47
RET WALL (MSE) 
(VERTICAL SCHEME) (SPL) 
- Coping  - Adjacent to CP

LF    765.0000      0.0000    765.0000     60.0000      0.0000  17,354.0000   45,900.0000     0.0000

SB.53 SEALED EXPANSION JOINT 
(4 IN) (SEJ-M) LF    366.0000      0.0000    366.0000    150.0000      0.0000    366.0000   54,900.0000     0.0000

LS.66 IMPERMEABLE LINER 
(HDPE)

SY 252,000      0.0000 252,000      0.2230      0.0000  21,331.0000   56,196.0000     0.0000

Sheet Total  408,441.41

“By submitting a request for Material on Hand (MOH) payment, the Contractor expressly authorizes the Texas Department of Transportation (Department) to audit 
MOH records, and to perform process reviews of the record-keeping system. If the Department determines noncompliance with any of the requirements of the 
contract, the Department may exclude payment for any or all MOH for the duration of the Contract”:

11/11/24Date:Signature of Contractor Authorized Representative:

178

Josh.Laney
Image

Josh.Laney
Line



Form 1915    (Rev. 04/14) 

Received  
This 

Period

Previous  
Quantity  

On 
Hand

Used This 
Period

Balance  
On  

Hand

Unit  
Price  

$

Plan  
Qty

Total Value 
$

Total 
Installed 
to Date

Unit  
of  

Meas

Material  
Description

Item and  
Description  

Number  
(0000-0000)

SW.17 
CONC BOX CULV (8 FT X 5 
FT) LF       0.0000      35.0000       0.0000      35.0000     588.6000  109.0000  160.0000   20,601.0000

TS.04 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1  
ARM(45')LUM 

EA       0.0000       1.0000       0.0000       1.0000   11,745.0000    0.0000    1.0000   11,745.0000

TS.03 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1  
ARM(45') 

EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000   10,295.0000    0.0000    2.0000   20,590.0000

TS.02 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1  
ARM(35')LUM 

EA       0.0000       1.0000       0.0000       1.0000   10,040.0000    0.0000    1.0000   10,040.0000

TS.01 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1  
ARM(30') 

EA       0.0000       1.0000       0.0000       1.0000    7,700.0000    0.0000    1.0000    7,700.0000

TS.41 GPS SERIAL COMM EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000     440.0000    0.0000    2.0000     880.0000

TS.39
UNINTERRUPTIBLE 
POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 
SYS TRF SIG CAB

EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000    5,500.0000    0.0000    2.0000   11,000.0000

TS.38 2070 CONTROLLER UNIT EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000    2,375.0000    0.0000    2.0000    4,750.0000

TS.37 ITS CABINET EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000   25,500.0000    0.0000    2.0000   51,000.0000

Delete this Page Sheet Total  138,306.00

179



Form 1915    (Rev. 04/14) 

Received  
This 

Period

Previous  
Quantity  

On 
Hand

Used This 
Period

Balance  
On  

Hand

Unit  
Price  

$

Plan  
Qty

Total Value 
$

Total 
Installed 
to Date

Unit  
of  

Meas

Material  
Description

Item and  
Description  

Number  
(0000-0000)

TS.05 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1  
ARM(50')LUM 

EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000   12,085.0000    0.0000    2.0000   24,170.0000

SS.08 250W EQ LED FIXTURE  
ONLY

EA       0.0000       6.0000       0.0000       6.0000     260.0000    0.0000    6.0000    1,560.0000

SL.05 250W EQ LED FIXTURE  
ONLY

EA       0.0000      36.0000       0.0000      36.0000     260.0000    0.0000   18.0000    9,360.0000

SL.04 250W EQ LED FIXTURE  
ONLY

EA       0.0000       3.0000       0.0000       3.0000     260.0000    0.0000    3.0000     780.0000

Sl.03 250W EQ LED FIXTURE  
ONLY

EA       0.0000      54.0000       0.0000      54.0000     260.0000    0.0000   54.0000   14,040.0000

SL.02 150W EQ LED FIXTURE  
ONLY

EA       0.0000      18.0000       0.0000      18.0000     210.0000    0.0000   18.0000    3,780.0000

TS.07 PED POLE ASSEMBLY 20'  
PER PLANS 

EA       0.0000       1.0000       0.0000       1.0000    1,335.0000    0.0000   28.0000    1,335.0000

TS.07 PED POLE ASSEMBLY 15' EA       0.0000      27.0000       0.0000      27.0000    1,200.0000    0.0000   28.0000   32,400.0000

TS.06 INS TRF SIG PL AM(S)1  
ARM(55')LUM 

EA       0.0000       2.0000       0.0000       2.0000   12,310.0000    0.0000    2.0000   24,620.0000

Sheet Total  112,045.00Grand Total

“By submitting a request for Material on Hand (MOH) payment, the Contractor expressly authorizes the Texas Department of Transportation (Department) to audit 
MOH records, and to perform process reviews of the record-keeping system. If the Department determines noncompliance with any of the requirements of the 
contract, the Department may exclude payment for any or all MOH for the duration of the Contract”:

11/11/24Date:Signature of Contractor Authorized Representative:
180

Josh.Laney
Image

Josh.Laney
Line



COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232

 Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority North Park Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)
MBE Participation Summary

   

NAICS Business Type Amount Percent Period To date To date Description of Participation

Bid Percent

Harper Brothers Construction $56,581,780.15 $1,505,402.90 $15,839,916.88 27.99%

425120 KMA Contractors Services Inc. WBE $3,659,449.00 6.47% $70,348.61 $3,251,684.13 0.8886 Photos, supply RCB

238120 Mesa Rod Busters Inc MBE $422,000.00 0.75% $23,271.18 $50,463.09 0.1196 Install rebar

238110 Perez Construction Co. MBE $105,000.00 0.19% 0.0000 Slipform curb

484220 R. Ortiz Trucking MBE $1,630,500.00 2.88% $97,467.50 0.0598 Trucking

238110 J B Pinnacle Group, LL DBE $2,556,250.00 4.52% $106,230.45 0.0416 Flatwork (DRWYS, SDWK)

237310 Traffic Signs & Lines, LLC DBE $385,000.00 0.68% $16,817.88 $90,495.40 0.2351 Barricades, PVMT MKs

332312 Ray's Threading & Fabrication LLC MBE $86,000.00 0.15% $6,200.00 $44,437.50 0.5167 Supply multi-piece tiebars

237310 Primate Construction, LP DBE $82,500.00 0.15% $10,405.89 0.1261
Demo saw cut, saw & seal 
CONC PVMT

237310 Willow City Sign & Rail, Inc WBE $75,000.00 0.13% 0.0000 CCA, MBGF

237310 GMJ Paving Company LLC MBE $2,225,000.00 3.93% $419,694.73 0.1886
Asphalt paving (detour/bond 
breaker)

Additional MBE Firms

327999 Tricon Precast MBE
$312,045.67

Supply RE Wall Panels, CTB

484220 Canales Trucking Inc. MBE $26,560.00 $349,389.00 Trucking

327320 Texas Concrete Enterprise Ready 
Mix, Inc.

MBE $70,786.00
$267,889.00

Ready Mix Concrete (backup 
supplier)

332999 Steel Effects WBE $3,250.00 Supply WFB

541690 Safety Cop LLC (TxDOT) DBE $2,565.00 $54,010.50 Law Enforcement

19.84% $5,057,462.86

Todate Particpation 8.94%

Project Goal 20.00%

Greg Garrison, P.E.

11/13/2024

Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024
MBE Estimate 16 181



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, October 11th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/11/2024 12:40 AM Clear 63.0°F 0 mph 42%

10/11/2024 12:29 PM Clear 85.0°F 5 mph 47%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Concrete Screed 1 12

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 12

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 12

Backhoe 1 12

Geotest

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Geotest

Worker 1 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 12

Operator 2 12

Worker 16 12

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.38 - TxDOT 360 - CONC PVMT
(CONT REINF - CRCP) (12")

SY 2171.0 58+75 LT 71+60 LT [(27’ x 82’) / 9 = 246sy] + [(15’ x
830’) / 9 = 1383.33sy]+ [(13’ x
375’) / 9 = 541.67] = 2171sy

DIARY

09:19 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos & Jose’s crews (paving)

Crews were observed working together on paving pour #5 placing and finishing a 12” slab of class P concrete from sta 58+75 - 59+57LT
at 27’ width, 59+57 - 67+87 at 15’ width, and from sta 67+87 - 71+62LT at 13’ width

09:24 AM  Geotest  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor: GeoTest

Technician was observed completing two sets of cylinders, one at each end of pour with the latter set containing two extra cylinders for
early breaks as requested by contractor

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 11, 2024 1 of 3

182



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Longitudinal steel welded at start of paving pour #5 12:37 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06506867, Longitude: -95.22546264

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Longitudinal steel welded at start of paving pour #5 12:41 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06504508, Longitude: -95.22539105

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Creating pathway for concrete trucks/equipment 1:05 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06864671, Longitude: -95.23208396

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

First truck pouring - eastbound North Park Dr 1:21 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06860547, Longitude: -95.23155689

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 11, 2024 2 of 3

183

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24536901?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06506867,-95.22546264
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24536900?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06504508,-95.22539105
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24489638?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06864671,-95.23208396
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24489708?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06860547,-95.23155689


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 12, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 17, 2024

Geotest  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

GeoTest running concrete tests 1:43 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06864457, Longitude: -95.23203599

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Finishers working first section 5:18 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06863991, Longitude: -95.23140353

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Concrete nearing Russell Palmer Dr 9:17 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06862271, Longitude: -95.22848369

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 11, 2024 3 of 3

184

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24489766?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06864457,-95.23203599
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24490318?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06863991,-95.23140353
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24496091?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dd0ce575-6212-477a-9a81-9bd9d6c7bc83
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06862271,-95.22848369


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, October 11th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/11/2024 9:50 AM Clear 72.0°F 3 mph 77%

10/11/2024 4:03 PM Clear 90.0°F 4 mph 36%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

GMJ

Flat Wheel Roller 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

Lay down machine 1 10

Pneumatic roller 1 10

Water truck 1 10

1 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

EDI

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Water trailer 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

GMJ

Worker 6 10

Operator 3 10

Foreman 1 10

DIARY

09:50 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC removing concrete from crossover in front of quick quack

09:51 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC raises the ring and cover in center median for construction
detour

01:53 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — GMJ placing asphalt base for construction detour on eb and wb
North Park

01:53 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — GMJ placing asphalt base in center median on eb and wb North
Park

03:59 PM  GMJ  Northpark Drive  GMJ placing asphalt base in median area between eb and wb North Park for construction detour

04:00 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI performing tree maintenance of transplanted trees in ponds 1 and 2

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 11, 2024 1 of 4

185



04:01 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  Image — EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 11, 2024 2 of 4

186



MEDIA

HBC removing concrete from crossover in front of quick quack

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:50 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849364, Longitude: -95.2373033

HBC raises the ring and cover in center median for construction detour

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:51 am 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06851967, Longitude: -95.23722415

GMJ placing asphalt base for construction detour on eb and wb North Park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:53 pm 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.0684985, Longitude: -95.23241634

GMJ placing asphalt base in center median on eb and wb North Park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:53 pm 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06850911, Longitude: -95.23255456

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 11, 2024 3 of 4

187

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24497042?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-65cf612a-b582-4b0e-9bbb-7eadb31dfb5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849364,-95.2373033
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24497043?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-65cf612a-b582-4b0e-9bbb-7eadb31dfb5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06851967,-95.23722415
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24504892?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-65cf612a-b582-4b0e-9bbb-7eadb31dfb5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0684985,-95.23241634
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24504893?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-65cf612a-b582-4b0e-9bbb-7eadb31dfb5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06850911,-95.23255456


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 7, 2024

EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:01 pm 10/11/2024

 Latitude: 30.06857176, Longitude: -95.23378111

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 11, 2024 4 of 4

188

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24505073?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-65cf612a-b582-4b0e-9bbb-7eadb31dfb5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06857176,-95.23378111


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Saturday, October 12th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/12/2024 7:41 AM Few Clouds 62.0°F 0 mph 88%

10/12/2024 1:47 PM Clear 64.0°F 4 mph 82%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Track hoe 2 8

Wheel Loader 1 8

Skid steer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Backhoe 1 8

GMJ

Flat Wheel Roller 1 3

Lay down machine 1 3

Pneumatic roller 1 3

Water truck 1 3

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 1 8

Operator 4 8

Worker 8 8

GMJ

Worker 5 3

Operator 3 3

Foreman 1 3

DIARY

08:46 AM  Northpark Drive  Image — Waterline was seemingly damaged late yesterday afternoon by CenterPoint’s subcontractor and
had been leaking since

08:48 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — Waterline was seemingly damaged late yesterday afternoon by
CenterPoint’s subcontractor and had been leaking since

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 12, 2024 1 of 5

189



11:48 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving/roadway excavation)

Crew was observed removing forms from paving pour #5 as well as participating in general cleanup of area, crew also continued hauling
off excess embankment from crossover near Dunkin Donuts, grading also began along road’s edge near King’s Mill Dr eastbound and
across from Millennium Motors westbound to prepare for curb removal in these areas

NOTE: CenterPoint’s subcontractor (MJS) damaged part of the irrigation system in front of Chic-fil-a sometime yesterday afternoon, HBC
closed water valve so that no further leakage occurred

NOTE: AT&T’s subcontractor working along North Park Dr eastbound left several large, deep trenches open and unattended while
performing their utility line work

12:00 PM  GMJ  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor: GMJ (bond breaker)

Crew was observed rolling out rough patches in the North Park Dr median before being sent away to a different project; no asphalt was
delivered

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 12, 2024 2 of 5

190



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Grading for curb removal along North Park Dr westbound 8:11 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06822646, Longitude: -95.23434182

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Stripping forms from paving pour #5 8:15 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849237, Longitude: -95.23171105

GMJ  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

GMJ rolling out rough spots on North Park Dr median 8:21 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06796975, Longitude: -95.23340505

Waterline was seemingly damaged late yesterday afternoon by
CenterPoint’s subcontractor and had been leaking since

Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Water line puncture near Chic-fil-a 8:46 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06965965, Longitude: -95.2447333

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 12, 2024 3 of 5

191

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24507918?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06822646,-95.23434182
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24507919?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849237,-95.23171105
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24508019?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06796975,-95.23340505
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24508052?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06965965,-95.2447333


Waterline was seemingly damaged late yesterday afternoon by
CenterPoint’s subcontractor and had been leaking since

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Valve shutoff near Chic-fil-a 8:48 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.0694732, Longitude: -95.24412984

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Hauling off excess embankment from North Park Dr rossover 9:14 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06851678, Longitude: -95.23910383

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Grading for curb removal on NP eastbound edge near King’s Mill
Dr

10:50 am
10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06822805, Longitude: -95.236665

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

AT&T’s sub leaving open trenches unattended 11:43 am 10/12/2024

 Latitude: 30.06839376, Longitude: -95.23214305

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 12, 2024 4 of 5

192

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24508053?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0694732,-95.24412984
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24508174?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06851678,-95.23910383
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24508666?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06822805,-95.236665
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24508697?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-91bbd9b7-6493-4fb0-ac31-bf18023896a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06839376,-95.23214305


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 15, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 17, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 12, 2024 5 of 5

193



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, October 13th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/13/2024 8:00 AM Clear 74.0°F 6 mph 79%

10/13/2024 3:02 PM Clear 92.0°F 6 mph 38%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

DIARY

10:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  No activities on project.Sunday

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 17, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 17, 2024

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 13, 2024 1 of 1

194



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Monday, October 14th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/14/2024 8:25 AM Partly Cloudy 72.0°F 6 mph 72%

10/14/2024 5:36 PM Clear 93.0°F 3 mph 38%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

GMJ

Flat Wheel Roller 1 15

Backhoe 1 15

Lay down machine 1 15

Pneumatic roller 1 1

Water truck 1 15

1 Ton Truck Pickup 1 15

EDI

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Water trailer 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 10 10

Operator 2 10

Foreman 2 10

EDI

Worker 1 8

GMJ

Worker 9 15

Operator 3 15

Foreman 1 15

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 14, 2024 1 of 5

195



WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

GMJ

GEN.13 - TxDOT 508 -
CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

SY 2290.8 41+24 Lt 54+78 Rt A) 8.25x93/9= 85.25 sy, B) 1228x14/9=
1910.22 sy, C) 30x67/9= 223.33 sy, D)
18x36/9= 72 sy. Total 2290.80 sy

DIARY

08:49 AM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI performing tree maintenance on trees transplanted in ponds 1 and 2

10:50 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Carlos) cleaning and setting forms for 12” paving on wb North Park.
(Noe) set up left lane on wb North Park at 9:00 am and picked up at 5:30 pm, crew removed curb on the left lane on wb North Park in
various locations for crossovers and driveways.

11:29 AM  EDI  Northpark Drive  Image — EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

11:29 AM  EDI  Northpark Drive  Image — EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

12:03 PM  GMJ  Northpark Drive  Image — GMJ placing asphalt base for construction detour in the center median of North Park

03:06 PM  GMJ  Northpark Drive  Image — GMJ playing asphalt base for construction detour on wb North Park

03:09 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC backfilling area for driveway to area business

03:09 PM  GMJ  Northpark Drive  Image — GMJ placing asphalt base for construction detour in the center median of North Park

03:39 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC cleaning and setting forms for 12” paving on wb North Park

03:43 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC cleaning and setting forms for 12” paving on wb North Park

05:50 PM  GMJ  Northpark Drive  GMJ placed 750 tons of asphalt base and 332 tons of type B surface for the construction detour on wb
North Park and crossovers and driveways in various locations.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 14, 2024 2 of 5

196



MEDIA

EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:29 am 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06903917, Longitude: -95.24438527

EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:29 am 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06832545, Longitude: -95.24538863

GMJ placing asphalt base for construction detour in the center median of
North Park

GMJ  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 12:03 pm 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06827659, Longitude: -95.2344987

GMJ playing asphalt base for construction detour on wb North Park

GMJ  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:06 pm 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849695, Longitude: -95.23383739

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 14, 2024 3 of 5

197

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24522542?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06903917,-95.24438527
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24522543?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06832545,-95.24538863
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24527237?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06827659,-95.2344987
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24527827?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849695,-95.23383739


HBC backfilling area for driveway to area business

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:09 pm 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.0689079, Longitude: -95.2363915

GMJ placing asphalt base for construction detour in the center median of
North Park

GMJ  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:09 pm 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06845849, Longitude: -95.23622699

HBC cleaning and setting forms for 12” paving on wb North Park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:39 pm 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852028, Longitude: -95.23180998

HBC cleaning and setting forms for 12” paving on wb North Park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:43 pm 10/14/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852883, Longitude: -95.23138771

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 14, 2024 4 of 5

198

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24527828?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0689079,-95.2363915
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24527829?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06845849,-95.23622699
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24528027?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852028,-95.23180998
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24529577?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-dc9f08a9-3b12-45f0-8074-abd80dc4dcf3
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852883,-95.23138771


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 21, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 14, 2024 5 of 5

199



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, October 15th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/15/2024 8:31 AM Clear 63.0°F 4 mph 88%

10/15/2024 4:13 PM Clear 95.0°F 6 mph 32%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Generator 2 10

Skid steer 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

Worker 8 10

DIARY

12:40 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed setting paving forms and 12” string line for paving pour #6 to be poured Friday, crew also cleaned dried concrete
from rebar piles and participated in general cleanup of area

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 15, 2024 1 of 2

200



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 16, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 17, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting 12” string line for paving pour #6 9:51 am 10/15/2024

 Latitude: 30.06850965, Longitude: -95.22967006

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting forms across from SmartShop Storage for paving pour #6 9:55 am 10/15/2024

 Latitude: 30.06850816, Longitude: -95.23113031

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Moving/unloading paving forms near Russell Palmer 11:42 am 10/15/2024

 Latitude: 30.06851629, Longitude: -95.22815565

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 15, 2024 2 of 2

201

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24539152?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-8eb71381-3d10-4dd7-b6c2-e0f70d7b2781
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06850965,-95.22967006
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24539155?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-8eb71381-3d10-4dd7-b6c2-e0f70d7b2781
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06850816,-95.23113031
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24542920?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-8eb71381-3d10-4dd7-b6c2-e0f70d7b2781
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06851629,-95.22815565


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, October 15th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/15/2024 7:50 AM Clear 64.0°F 4 mph 82%

10/15/2024 4:22 PM Clear 95.0°F 6 mph 32%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Track hoe 1 11

Wheel Loader 1 11

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 11

Water truck 1 8

Power Broom 1 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 6 11

Operator 1 11

Foreman 1 11

DIARY

09:42 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC setting low pro ctb for the construction detour

09:42 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC cleaning road in area of the construction detour on North Park

04:18 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Noe) move and reset low pro ctb form east of Russell Palmer to
construction detour in front of quick quack

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 15, 2024 1 of 2

202



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 21, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

HBC setting low pro ctb for the construction detour

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:42 am 10/15/2024

 Latitude: 30.0683133, Longitude: -95.23679358

HBC cleaning road in area of the construction detour on North Park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:42 am 10/15/2024

 Latitude: 30.06846344, Longitude: -95.23680836

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 15, 2024 2 of 2

203

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24547846?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-99905189-9ebf-4e4e-ac89-deaf65988eaf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0683133,-95.23679358
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24547847?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-99905189-9ebf-4e4e-ac89-deaf65988eaf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06846344,-95.23680836


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, October 16th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/16/2024 8:16 AM Mostly Cloudy 60.0°F 19 mph 56%

10/16/2024 4:01 PM Mostly Cloudy 70.0°F 12 mph 44%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Primate Construction

Utility Truck 2 6

Utility  Trailer 1 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Generator 2 10

Skid steer 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Primate Construction

Worker 2 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

Worker 8 10

DIARY

12:33 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed placing paving forms, compacting stabilized sand underneath to level forms off, and setting 12” string line for paving
pour #6 to be poured Friday, crew also removed dried concrete from rebar piles and participated in general cleanup of area

03:57 PM  Primate Construction  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor: 
Primate Construction (joint sealant)

Workers were observed sealing various joints on recently poured paving sections

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 16, 2024 1 of 3

204



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Placing forms on westbound North Park Dr for paving pour #6 8:29 am 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06847292, Longitude: -95.22765313

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting string line for 12” paving (NP Dr WB) 8:30 am 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.0686202, Longitude: -95.2281878

Primate Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Primate Construction sealing joints in pavement 8:52 am 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06812421, Longitude: -95.23369259

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Placing stabilized sand under paving forms 11:25 am 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06860448, Longitude: -95.22979135

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 16, 2024 2 of 3

205

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24557739?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b73b3dad-64ec-47f3-8e5a-24099400d9b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06847292,-95.22765313
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24557740?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b73b3dad-64ec-47f3-8e5a-24099400d9b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0686202,-95.2281878
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24560556?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b73b3dad-64ec-47f3-8e5a-24099400d9b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06812421,-95.23369259
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24563501?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b73b3dad-64ec-47f3-8e5a-24099400d9b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06860448,-95.22979135


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 17, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 17, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Applying non-stick agent to paving forms 2:49 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06857585, Longitude: -95.22909357

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 16, 2024 3 of 3

206

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24567099?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b73b3dad-64ec-47f3-8e5a-24099400d9b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06857585,-95.22909357


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

⏾ Night Shift - Wednesday, October 16th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/16/2024 6:44 PM Clear 67.0°F 1 mph 44%

10/16/2024 11:59 PM Clear 55.0°F 8 mph 58%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Backhoe loader 1 0.5

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 6

Wheel Loader 1 6

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Superintendent 2 6

Operator 1 6

Worker 5 6

Foreman 1 6

TS&L

Worker 8 6

Foreman 1 6

DIARY

11:59 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  TS&L  Northpark Drive  TS&L
Placed new pavement markings for the Westbound traffic switch 30+00 to 52+00.

Harper Brothers
Moved low profile CTB at the west end of the traffic switch 31+00 to 32+00.
Construction of driveways to businesses along westbound NorthPark.

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 16, 2024 1 of 3

207



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Preparing for traffic switch operation 6:45 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.068471, Longitude: -95.2395479

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Beginning lane closure set up 7:47 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852341, Longitude: -95.23372522

TS&L  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Placing buttons 9:04 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848985, Longitude: -95.2392798

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Pot hole repair 11:54 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06841047, Longitude: -95.23973923

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 16, 2024 2 of 3

208

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24570542?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d2cf06ce-7b3f-4bcb-aae9-7aba35b6916c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.068471,-95.2395479
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24571013?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d2cf06ce-7b3f-4bcb-aae9-7aba35b6916c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852341,-95.23372522
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24571566?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d2cf06ce-7b3f-4bcb-aae9-7aba35b6916c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848985,-95.2392798
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24571569?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d2cf06ce-7b3f-4bcb-aae9-7aba35b6916c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06841047,-95.23973923


Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 24, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Move and reset low profile 11:55 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06844945, Longitude: -95.23969355

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Removing concrete for Calvary church driveway 11:59 pm 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06850981, Longitude: -95.23521944

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 16, 2024 3 of 3

209

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24571567?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d2cf06ce-7b3f-4bcb-aae9-7aba35b6916c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06844945,-95.23969355
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24571633?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d2cf06ce-7b3f-4bcb-aae9-7aba35b6916c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06850981,-95.23521944


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, October 16th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/16/2024 7:22 AM Mostly Cloudy 61.0°F 25 mph 56%

10/16/2024 5:52 PM Few Clouds 69.0°F 3 mph 38%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

TS&L

Utility Truck 2 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Track hoe 1 11

Wheel Loader 1 11

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 11

Water truck 1 8

Power Broom 1 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

TS&L

Worker 7 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 6 11

Operator 1 11

Foreman 1 11

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

GEN.17 - TxDOT 512 - PORT CTB
(MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 2)

LF 60.0 33+20 Rt 14’ rt 3x20= 60 lf (measured quantity)

GEN.16 - TxDOT 512 - PORT CTB
(MOVE)(LOW PROF)(TY 1)

LF 1120.0 33+50 22’ lt 52+05 14’ rt 56x20= 1120 lf (measured quantity)

TS&L

GEN.33 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV
MRK REMOV (Y)4"(SLD)

LF 2167.0 31+45 7’rt 53+00 25’ Lt Measured quantity

GEN.23 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV
MRK REMOV (W)4"(BRK)

LF 370.0 34+10 Lt 48+67 Cl 37x10= 370 lf (measured quantity)

GEN.22 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV
MRK REMOV (W)4"(SLD)

LF 1980.0 33+89 7’ Lt 53+00 25’ lt Sta 48+67 to 53+00= 448 LF + sta
33+89 to 49+89= 1532 LF = 1980 lf
(measured quantity)

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 16, 2024 1 of 3

210



DIARY

11:05 AM  TS&L  Northpark Drive  Image — TS&L placing work zone pavement markers in the construction detour.

11:09 AM  TS&L  Northpark Drive  Image — TS&L placing work zone pavement markers

05:53 PM  TS&L  Northpark Drive  TS&L on site placing work zone pavement markers on wb North Park from sta 53+00 to 31+50. Crew
also placed signs for driveways and placed extra type lll barricades for traffic switch tonight.

05:53 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC moved and reset low pro ctb in the construction detour area for traffic
switch tonight. Crew also placed crushed concrete for driveways along the construction detour for access in new traffic configuration
starting on 10/17/24. 
Crew set up a left lane closure on wb North Park from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 16, 2024 2 of 3

211



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 21, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

TS&L placing work zone pavement markers in the construction detour.

TS&L  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:05 am 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848181, Longitude: -95.23737617

TS&L placing work zone pavement markers

TS&L  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:09 am 10/16/2024

 Latitude: 30.06845503, Longitude: -95.23736481

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 16, 2024 3 of 3

212

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24561461?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fc3ccc1f-b55e-476f-bdbf-73362d7b30f5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848181,-95.23737617
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24561648?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fc3ccc1f-b55e-476f-bdbf-73362d7b30f5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06845503,-95.23736481


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 17th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/17/2024 9:06 AM Clear 51.0°F 5 mph 69%

10/17/2024 1:15 PM Partly Cloudy 76.0°F 14 mph 59%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Masa rod busters

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Generator 2 8

Skid steer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Backhoe 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Masa rod busters

Worker 12 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 2 8

Foreman 1 8

Worker 8 8

DIARY

11:44 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed finishing setting paving forms along North Park Dr westbound for paving pour #6 to be poured overnight tonight,
crew also assisted Mesa Rodbusters with tying steel and clearing debris from area. Additionally, depth checks were performed
satisfactorily every 25 feet along pour site

11:48 AM  Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor:
Mesa Rodbusters (rebar)

Crew was observed setting and tying steel along North Park Dr westbound for paving pour #6 to be poured overnight tonight

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 17, 2024 1 of 2

213



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 18, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Clearing debris and prepping east end of paving pour #6 9:27 am 10/17/2024

 Latitude: 30.06847416, Longitude: -95.22770804

Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Mesa Rodbusters tying steel for tonight’ paving pour (NP Dr WB) 10:11 am 10/17/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848965, Longitude: -95.23032974

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Clearing excess debris from NP Dr median 11:43 am 10/17/2024

 Latitude: 30.06871402, Longitude: -95.22921591

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 17, 2024 2 of 2

214

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24578036?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a0051ffa-1e2e-45e3-8821-3ef9fe048a41
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06847416,-95.22770804
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24579882?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a0051ffa-1e2e-45e3-8821-3ef9fe048a41
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848965,-95.23032974
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24581562?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a0051ffa-1e2e-45e3-8821-3ef9fe048a41
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06871402,-95.22921591


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 17th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/17/2024 12:33 AM Clear 55.0°F 8 mph 58%

10/17/2024 6:00 AM Clear 45.0°F 8 mph 58%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

TS&L

1 Ton Truck Pickup 1 2

Harper Brothers Construction

Backhoe loader 1 6

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 6

Wheel Loader 1 6

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 1 6

Operator 1 6

Worker 5 6

TS&L

Worker 2 2

Foreman 1 2

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 17, 2024 1 of 3

215



WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

GEN.16 - TxDOT 512 - PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW
PROF)(TY 1)

LF 80.0 32+89 Lt 33+69 Lt Revised TCP EB
field measured

GEN.16 - TxDOT 512 - PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW
PROF)(TY 1)

LF 140.0 31+80 Cl 33+20 Cl Revised TCP WB
field measured

GEN.17 - TxDOT 512 - PORT CTB (MOVE)(LOW
PROF)(TY 2)

LF 20.0 33+69 Cl 33+89 Lt Revised TCP WB
field measured

TS&L

GEN.33 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV
(Y)4"(SLD)

LF 229.0 39+81 Cl 42+10 Cl Revised TCP EB
field measured

GEN.33 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV
(Y)4"(SLD)

LF 100.0 32+30 Lt 33+30 Lt Revised TCP EB
field measured

GEN.22 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV
(W)4"(SLD)

LF 284.0 31+05 Lt 33+89 Lt Revised TCP EB
field measured

GEN.22 - TxDOT 662 - WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV
(W)4"(SLD)

LF 298.0 31+12 Lt 34+10 Lt Revised TCP EB
field measured

DIARY

12:49 AM  TS&L  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  TS&L
Placed Ty III barricades and drum for the Westbound traffic switch 30+00 to 52+00.

Harper Brothers
Construction of driveways to businesses along westbound NorthPark.

Traffic opened to the westbound detour of NorthPark at 12:57 Am.

Geo test technician arrived at 1:00 am for tomorrow’s concrete placement. Ooops.

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 17, 2024 2 of 3

216



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 24, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Breaking pavement for Calvary driveway 12:34 am 10/17/2024

 Latitude: 30.0684986, Longitude: -95.23501795

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 17, 2024 3 of 3

217

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24571751?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1c508512-59e7-4780-9865-103314062301
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0684986,-95.23501795


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 17th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/17/2024 8:38 AM Clear 50.0°F 6 mph 72%

10/17/2024 5:32 PM Clear 73.0°F 8 mph 30%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

DIARY

01:18 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI performing tree maintenance of transplanted trees in ponds 1 and 2

01:54 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  Image — EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 17, 2024 1 of 2

218



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 21, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:54 pm 10/17/2024

 Latitude: 30.06860718, Longitude: -95.23266358

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 17, 2024 2 of 2

219

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24633988?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-8df194ab-0125-4c07-a817-701dcf1e87ef
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06860718,-95.23266358


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, October 18th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/18/2024 12:38 AM Clear 56.0°F 0 mph 73%

10/18/2024 1:40 PM Few Clouds 71.0°F 3 mph 83%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Concrete Screed 1 12

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 12

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 12

Backhoe 1 12

Geotest

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Geotest

Worker 1 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 12

Operator 2 12

Worker 16 12

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.38 - TxDOT 360 - CONC PVMT (CONT
REINF - CRCP) (12")

SY 2159.9 58+75 LT 71+60 LT [(17’ x 82’)/9=154.89SY] +
[(15’ x 1203’)/9=2005SY] =
2159.89SY

DIARY

12:09 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos and Jose’s crews (paving)

Crews were observed working together on paving pour #6 on North Park Dr westbound from sta 71+62 - 58+75RT at 12” depth and 15’
width, a lane closure was set up on the North Park Dr westbound inner lane as well as in one of the turn lanes on Russell Palmer Dr

12:13 PM  Geotest  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor: GeoTest

Technician was observed completing two sets of cylinders, one at each end of pour with the latter set containing two extra cylinders for
early breaks as requested by contractor

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 18, 2024 1 of 3

220



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting up lane closure @ Russell Palmer & North Park Dr WB 12:49 am 10/18/2024

 Latitude: 30.06875732, Longitude: -95.23133611

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Westbound longitudinal steel welded 1:07 am 10/18/2024

 Latitude: 30.06851091, Longitude: -95.22774537

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

First truck pouring 1:16 am 10/18/2024

 Latitude: 30.06854849, Longitude: -95.22820646

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Roughly halfway through pour #6 5:58 am 10/18/2024

 Latitude: 30.06865213, Longitude: -95.23005963

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 18, 2024 2 of 3

221

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24590635?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-589140a4-d8c4-4d51-b752-0e83626db4e5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06875732,-95.23133611
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24590675?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-589140a4-d8c4-4d51-b752-0e83626db4e5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06851091,-95.22774537
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24591522?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-589140a4-d8c4-4d51-b752-0e83626db4e5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06854849,-95.22820646
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24591568?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-589140a4-d8c4-4d51-b752-0e83626db4e5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06865213,-95.23005963


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 22, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Final trucks deploying for paving pour #6 12:23 pm 10/18/2024

 Latitude: 30.06867133, Longitude: -95.2321433

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 18, 2024 3 of 3

222

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24601375?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-589140a4-d8c4-4d51-b752-0e83626db4e5
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06867133,-95.2321433


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Saturday, October 19th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/19/2024 7:07 AM Partly Cloudy 57.0°F 8 mph 84%

10/19/2024 3:08 PM Partly Cloudy 84.0°F 8 mph 60%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

DIARY

03:06 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  No project activities today.

Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 19, 2024 1 of 1

223



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, October 20th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/20/2024 8:13 AM Partly Cloudy 57.0°F 8 mph 62%

10/20/2024 3:13 PM Partly Cloudy 84.0°F 8 mph 60%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

DIARY

03:13 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  No project activities today.

Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 20, 2024 1 of 1

224



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Monday, October 21st 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/21/2024 8:24 AM Few Clouds 56.0°F 4 mph 95%

10/21/2024 4:50 PM Few Clouds 83.0°F 8 mph 47%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 1 9

Harper Brothers Construction

Backhoe 2 10

Mini Excavator 1 10

Skid steer 2 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Martin Marietta

Operator 1 9

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 15 10

Operator 6 10

Foreman 3 10

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

GEN.13 - TxDOT 508 -
CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

SY 124.5 1) 2x59/9= 13.11 sy, sy, 2) 4.5x86/9=
43 sy, 3) 7x88/9= 68.44 sy total
124.55 sy

DIARY

01:03 PM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Image — Martin Marietta breaking existing pavement on wb North Park

01:15 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC removing backfill for edge of pavement to make u-turn

01:17 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC removing forms form 12” paving

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 21, 2024 1 of 5

225



01:48 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Lalo) removing backfill form edge of pavement to build u-turns.
(Carlos) removing forms from 12” paving and, cleaning
(Juan Reyes) moved supplies for force account work for the relocation of sanitary line form the lift station to the 2nd manhole not west.
The addition of 1 manhole due to the shallowness of the existing manhole. 
Equipment and hours 
Pickup 1/2 ton 6 hours
Trailer 20’ flatbed 1 hour
Volvo 90 L 4.5 hours
Cat trackhoe 320 5 hours
Personal
Foreman 7 hours
2 operators 7 hours
5 workers 7 hours.

01:48 PM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Martin Marietta breaking existing pavement on wb North Park in front of skero’s

03:59 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placed asphalt base for uturns on north park

03:59 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placing asphalt base for uturns on north park

04:33 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC working on force account for sanitary manhole

04:33 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC setting manhole base

04:39 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placed the base for the sanitary Manhole

04:44 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC working on force account for sanitary Manhole relocation

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 21, 2024 2 of 5

226



MEDIA

Martin Marietta breaking existing pavement on wb North Park

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:03 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.08204821, Longitude: -95.2336935

HBC removing backfill for edge of pavement to make u-turn

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:15 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.06857764, Longitude: -95.23247976

HBC removing forms form 12” paving

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:17 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.06857683, Longitude: -95.23170875

HBC placed asphalt base for uturns on north park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:59 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.068531, Longitude: -95.23238154

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 21, 2024 3 of 5

227

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24632868?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.08204821,-95.2336935
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24633569?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06857764,-95.23247976
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24633570?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06857683,-95.23170875
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24637798?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.068531,-95.23238154


HBC placing asphalt base for uturns on north park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:59 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852141, Longitude: -95.23239337

HBC working on force account for sanitary manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:33 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.0684938, Longitude: -95.24280619

HBC setting manhole base

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:33 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.06914958, Longitude: -95.2430748

HBC placed the base for the sanitary Manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:39 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.0691341, Longitude: -95.24314208

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 21, 2024 4 of 5

228

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24637799?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852141,-95.23239337
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24637904?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0684938,-95.24280619
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24637905?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06914958,-95.2430748
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24637906?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0691341,-95.24314208


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 28, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

HBC working on force account for sanitary Manhole relocation

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:44 pm 10/21/2024

 Latitude: 30.06913721, Longitude: -95.2431197

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 21, 2024 5 of 5

229

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24638014?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9f59fab7-6266-4571-b01a-1f1b4b74c21d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06913721,-95.2431197


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, October 22nd 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/22/2024 8:29 AM Mostly Cloudy 59.0°F 4 mph 94%

10/22/2024 4:00 PM Mostly Cloudy 85.0°F 3 mph 55%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 1 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

Backhoe 2 7

Mini Excavator 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Power Broom 1 6

Wheel Loader 1 10

Masa rod busters

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Martin Marietta

Operator 1 10

Masa rod busters

Worker 12 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 4 10

Foreman 2 10

Worker 12 10

DIARY

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 22, 2024 1 of 5

230



01:10 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving prep)

Crew was observed stripping forms from pour #6 and resetting for pour #7 as well as clearing debris from area. Depth checks were
performed satisfactorily every 25 feet, crew then assisted rodbusters with finishing steel

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation)

Crew was observed continuing work on the crossover in front of NorthPark Christian Church by setting up inner lane closures eastbound
and westbound one at a time to remove existing curb and haul spoils

01:15 PM  Masa rod busters  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor:
Mesa Rodbusters (rebar)

Crew was observed setting and tying steel for paving pour #7 to take place tomorrow morning

Martin-Marietta (roadway demo)

One operator was observed breaking up existing roadway on the westbound North Park Dr lanes after traffic switch near Sherwin-
Williams Paint using a large trackhoe with a breaker attachment

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 22, 2024 2 of 5

231



MEDIA

Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Mesa Rodbusters cutting steel for paving pour #7 10:06 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06861054, Longitude: -95.23088409

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Harper Brothers assisting MRB in setting steel 10:10 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06853133, Longitude: -95.23045877

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Removing curb for NP Christian Church crossover 10:56 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06862648, Longitude: -95.23197512

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Clearing debris/removing forms from pour #6 11:02 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852892, Longitude: -95.23139426

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 22, 2024 3 of 5

232

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24649755?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06861054,-95.23088409
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24649765?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06853133,-95.23045877
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24650952?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06862648,-95.23197512
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24651714?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852892,-95.23139426


Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Power brooming area around crossover 11:32 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852119, Longitude: -95.23223259

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

NP Dr eastbound lane closure for curb removals 1:06 pm 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.0684975, Longitude: -95.23203524

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Eastbound curb removal 1:14 pm 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849384, Longitude: -95.23184654

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Demoing existing NP Dr westbound lanes 1:46 pm 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06861861, Longitude: -95.2364692

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 22, 2024 4 of 5

233

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24652158?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852119,-95.23223259
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24653642?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0684975,-95.23203524
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24653922?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849384,-95.23184654
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24655768?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c764de8c-0658-407b-8461-f603b84bd7e0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06861861,-95.2364692


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 23, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 22, 2024 5 of 5

234



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, October 22nd 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/22/2024 7:18 AM Mostly Cloudy 59.0°F 0 mph 94%

10/22/2024 5:09 PM Clear 83.0°F 3 mph 37%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 4 10

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

DIARY

10:36 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC setting grade for sewer line

10:37 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC grading the sub grade for the sanitary sewer line

10:43 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing sewer line

10:44 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing the sewer line to the sanitary manhole

10:46 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing the sewer line in the sanitary manhole

02:44 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC compacting the cement stabilized backfill around the sanitary
manhole

02:51 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placing cement stabilized backfill around the sanitary manhole

03:07 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Hbc(Juan Reyes) sanitary manhole and sewer line under force account work.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 22, 2024 1 of 3

235



MEDIA

HBC setting grade for sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:36 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06914382, Longitude: -95.24314473

HBC grading the sub grade for the sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:37 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.0691364, Longitude: -95.24329499

HBC installing sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:43 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06918189, Longitude: -95.24350399

HBC installing the sewer line to the sanitary manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:44 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06916426, Longitude: -95.24326776

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 22, 2024 2 of 3

236

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24650701?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06914382,-95.24314473
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24650702?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0691364,-95.24329499
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24650703?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06918189,-95.24350399
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24650704?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06916426,-95.24326776


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 28, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

HBC installing the sewer line in the sanitary manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:46 am 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06914433, Longitude: -95.24322684

HBC compacting the cement stabilized backfill around the sanitary manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:44 pm 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06844454, Longitude: -95.24334602

HBC placing cement stabilized backfill around the sanitary manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:51 pm 10/22/2024

 Latitude: 30.06921658, Longitude: -95.24322622

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 22, 2024 3 of 3

237

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24656261?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06914433,-95.24322684
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24656455?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06844454,-95.24334602
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24656456?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0165861-9585-4a96-a08d-b5bace7ba61a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06921658,-95.24322622


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, October 23rd 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/23/2024 8:24 AM Fog 64.0°F 4 mph 96%

10/23/2024 4:03 PM Few Clouds 87.0°F 5 mph 52%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 1 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 2 10

Backhoe 2 10

Mini Excavator 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Martin Marietta

Operator 1 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 1 10

Foreman 2 10

Worker 4 10

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 23, 2024 1 of 4

238



WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SW.09 - TxDOT 402 - TRENCH EXCAVATION
PROTECTION (PERM DRAINAGE RELATED)

LF 9.0 401+62.52 25.86LT 401+62.52 34.86LT Completing MH16
westbound lateral
run

SW.07 - TxDOT 400 - CEM STABIL BKFL CY 4.3 401+62.52 25.86LT 401+62.52 34.86LT Completing MH16
westbound lateral
run (0.478CY x
9LF = 4.302CY)

SB.39 - TxDOT 360 - CONC PVMT (CONT
REINF)(FAST TRK)(15")

SY 550.8 59+57 CL 64+23 12RT [(102’ x
2’)/9=22.67SY] +
[({77’ x
10’}/2)/9=42.78SY]
+ [(364’ x
12’)/9=485.33SY]
= 550.78SY total

SW.21 - TxDOT 464 - RC PIPE (CL III)(30 IN) LF -8.0 402+87.37 19.62LT 402+87.37 27.62LT Incorrect work item
for MH15
westbound lateral
paid on7/2/24,
deduction here

SW.21 - TxDOT 464 - RC PIPE (CL III)(30 IN) LF -108.0 399+98.98 32.50LT 401+62.52 34.86LT Incorrect work item
for run from B28-
B30 paid on
8/20/24, deduction
here

SW.21 - TxDOT 464 - RC PIPE (CL III)(30 IN) LF 9.0 401+62.52 25.86LT 401+62.52 34.86LT Completing MH16
westbound lateral
run

DIARY

01:23 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed placing, finishing, and curing 197cy of fast-track concrete at 12’ width from sta 59+57 - 64+23RT for the North Park
Dr westbound left turn lane

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation)

Crew was observed removing curb from the eastbound and westbound North Park Dr roadway edges near the intersection of Russell
Palmer Dr to create openings for temporary u-turn, black base was then spread and compacted to shore up crossover to existing
roadway. Crew also participated in general cleanup of area removing trash and debris

01:29 PM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor:
Martin-Marietta (roadway demo)

One operator was observed breaking up existing roadway on the westbound North Park Dr lanes after traffic switch near Sherwin-
Williams Paint using a large trackhoe with a breaker attachment

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 23, 2024 2 of 4

239



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Curb removal near Russell Palmer 9:04 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06857096, Longitude: -95.22883552

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

NP Dr eastbound inner lane closure 9:06 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06847418, Longitude: -95.2286211

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Final trucks pouring for paving pour #7 10:37 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06843425, Longitude: -95.23052953

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Unloading rebar moved from 59/NP Dr 10:54 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849142, Longitude: -95.22718559

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 23, 2024 3 of 4

240

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24668383?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06857096,-95.22883552
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24668382?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06847418,-95.2286211
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24669943?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06843425,-95.23052953
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24671227?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849142,-95.22718559


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 24, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Clearing trash/debris from road’s edge - NP Dr eastbound 11:27 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06844671, Longitude: -95.2303707

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Black base being formed for temporary crossover 12:23 pm 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06855242, Longitude: -95.22874847

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Martin-Marietta demoing roadway near Sherwin-Williams 2:01 pm 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06888638, Longitude: -95.23703849

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 23, 2024 4 of 4

241

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24671646?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06844671,-95.2303707
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24674723?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06855242,-95.22874847
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24677444?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-9cfcac89-0ab0-45e2-9bdb-4810af660999
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06888638,-95.23703849


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, October 23rd 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/23/2024 7:32 AM Few Clouds 64.0°F 2 mph 96%

10/23/2024 4:39 PM Few Clouds 87.0°F 5 mph 48%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Concrete Screed 1 4

Skid steer 1 10

Utility  Trailer 1 4

Geotest

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 4

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Geotest

Worker 1 4

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 8 10

Operator 3 10

Foreman 2 10

DIARY

07:41 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  HBC (Carlos) placed class HES concrete for 12" paving of the left
turn on wb North Park at sta 59+59 to 64+02. See Anthony's DCR for more information and payment.
(Juan Reyes) moving paving forms for North Park to sb loop 494 on north side of North Park.
See Anthony's DCR for payment.

07:52 AM  Geotest  Northpark Drive  Geotest on to perform concrete testing on 12” paving.
Slump 5” air 2.2 temp 80*

08:00 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC concrete pavement placement

03:07 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC unloading paving forms on sb loop 494

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 23, 2024 1 of 3

242



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 7:32 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06853198, Longitude: -95.23177188

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 7:40 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06855492, Longitude: -95.23134869

HBC concrete pavement placement

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 8:00 am 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06853633, Longitude: -95.23145622

HBC unloading paving forms on sb loop 494

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:07 pm 10/23/2024

 Latitude: 30.06956289, Longitude: -95.24161966

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 23, 2024 2 of 3

243

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24665046?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-05410673-0776-48f9-8e97-dff4de0114b1
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06853198,-95.23177188
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24665047?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-05410673-0776-48f9-8e97-dff4de0114b1
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06855492,-95.23134869
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24665654?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-05410673-0776-48f9-8e97-dff4de0114b1
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06853633,-95.23145622
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24678907?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-05410673-0776-48f9-8e97-dff4de0114b1
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06956289,-95.24161966


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 28, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 23, 2024 3 of 3

244



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 24th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/24/2024 8:51 AM Clear 61.0°F 3 mph 99%

10/24/2024 3:46 PM Few Clouds 87.0°F 8 mph 45%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 2 10

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

Skid steer 2 10

Backhoe 2 10

Mini Excavator 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Martin Marietta

Operator 2 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 3 10

Foreman 2 10

Worker 8 10

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

GEN.13 - TxDOT 508 -
CONSTRUCTING DETOURS

SY 118.4 69+50 CL 70+00 CL [(16’ x 36’) + (6’ x 50’) + (5’ x 38’)] / 9 =
118.44SY (U-turn on NorthPark Dr
eastbound near Russell Palmer)

DIARY

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 24, 2024 1 of 4

245



12:47 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed removing and resetting paving forms from yesterday’s fast-track pour to the north end of Loop 494 for future paving
in the area beginning next week

Lalo’s crew (temporary detour/roadway excavation)

Crew was observed finishing the temporary u-turn near the North Park Dr/Russell Palmer intersection by shoring edges with more black
base, crew also touched up the crossover in front of NorthPark Christian Church. Crew then began excavating near the Russell Palmer
intersection for roadway activities this coming weekend

02:43 PM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor:
Martin-Marietta (roadway demo)

Two operators were observed breaking up existing roadway on the westbound North Park Dr lanes after traffic switch near Dunkin
Donuts using large trackhoes with breaker attachments

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 24, 2024 2 of 4

246



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Placing black base for temporary u-turn near Russell Palmer 9:01 am 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06853223, Longitude: -95.22828746

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Stripping forms from paving pour #7 9:04 am 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06880972, Longitude: -95.23110899

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Prepping for paving tie-in at Russell Palmer 9:18 am 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.0685761, Longitude: -95.22776175

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Moving paving forms from NP Dr to Loop 494 11:31 am 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06860587, Longitude: -95.22869382

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 24, 2024 3 of 4

247

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24688360?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06853223,-95.22828746
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24688352?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06880972,-95.23110899
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24689214?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0685761,-95.22776175
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24693169?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06860587,-95.22869382


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 25, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Hauling off excess embankment from paving edge near Russell
Palmer

11:32 am
10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06857526, Longitude: -95.22847297

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting paving forms on the north end of Loop 494 12:45 pm 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06996934, Longitude: -95.24179183

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Martin-Marietta demoing existing North Park Dr westbound lanes near
Dunkin Donuts

2:41 pm
10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06865428, Longitude: -95.23853686

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 24, 2024 4 of 4

248

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24693170?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06857526,-95.22847297
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24696974?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06996934,-95.24179183
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24697271?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-7d0f9fd8-af0c-4e7c-b25c-cb1ba83f53b7
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06865428,-95.23853686


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 24th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/24/2024 8:12 AM Clear 61.0°F 3 mph 99%

10/24/2024 4:07 PM Few Clouds 87.0°F 4 mph 49%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 4 10

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

DIARY

10:17 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC compacting the cement stabilized backfill on the sanitary sewer
line reroute

11:21 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating for reroute of the sanitary sewer line coming form
the lift station

04:07 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Reyes) continued working on the he force account work to
relocate the sanitary sewer line from the lift station at sta 23+60 +/-. Placed 3 sticks o 8” at 20’ ea

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 24, 2024 1 of 2

249



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 28, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

HBC compacting the cement stabilized backfill on the sanitary sewer line
reroute

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:17 am 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06915206, Longitude: -95.24327634

HBC excavating for reroute of the sanitary sewer line coming form the lift
station

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:21 am 10/24/2024

 Latitude: 30.06916464, Longitude: -95.24327993

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 24, 2024 2 of 2

250

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24690388?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-0d23ecf6-0206-42d5-a874-3b348e77e5d0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06915206,-95.24327634
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24694947?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-0d23ecf6-0206-42d5-a874-3b348e77e5d0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06916464,-95.24327993


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, October 25th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/25/2024 8:24 AM Fog 65.0°F 4 mph 95%

10/25/2024 3:11 PM Few Clouds 88.0°F 4 mph 72%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

Generator 2 10

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 3 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

Martin Marietta

Operator 3 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

Worker 6 10

DIARY

01:12 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed setting paving forms and 12” string line on the north and south ends of Loop 494 to prepare for paving pours
beginning next week

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 25, 2024 1 of 4

251



01:13 PM  EDI  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Subcontractors:
Martin-Marietta (roadway demo)

Three operators were observed breaking up existing roadway on the westbound North Park Dr lanes after traffic switch near Dunkin
Donuts using large trackhoes with a breaker attachments, spoils were also hauled away throughout the day

EDI (tree maintenance)

Observed performing tree maintenance on transplanted trees around ponds 1 and 2

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 25, 2024 2 of 4

252



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting paving forms - Loop 494 north end 8:36 am 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.0695085, Longitude: -95.24162971

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

String line for 12” paving on Loop 494 8:47 am 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06954501, Longitude: -95.24119934

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Martin-Marietta hauling away roadway spoils 8:59 am 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06876347, Longitude: -95.23489752

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Continuing NP Dr westbound lane demolition 9:01 am 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06866248, Longitude: -95.23574104

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 25, 2024 3 of 4

253

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24707822?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cc9c7d74-37e4-4210-963e-a1c771d5285d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0695085,-95.24162971
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24708389?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cc9c7d74-37e4-4210-963e-a1c771d5285d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06954501,-95.24119934
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24708658?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cc9c7d74-37e4-4210-963e-a1c771d5285d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06876347,-95.23489752
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24708659?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cc9c7d74-37e4-4210-963e-a1c771d5285d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06866248,-95.23574104


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 26, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

EDI performing tree maintenance near ponds 1 & 2 11:38 am 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06820603, Longitude: -95.24590821

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting paving forms on south end of Loop 494 2:00 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06772685, Longitude: -95.24185837

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 25, 2024 4 of 4

254

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24712685?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cc9c7d74-37e4-4210-963e-a1c771d5285d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06820603,-95.24590821
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24722017?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cc9c7d74-37e4-4210-963e-a1c771d5285d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06772685,-95.24185837


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, October 25th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/25/2024 8:03 PM Clear 78.0°F 8 mph 71%

10/25/2024 11:44 PM Few Clouds 74.0°F 1 mph 68%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Martin Marietta

Breaker 1 4

Track hoe 1 4

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 4

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 4

Arrow Board 3 4

Light plant 2 4

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Martin Marietta

Operator 1 4

Worker 1 4

Harper Brothers Construction

Superintendent 1 4

Operator 2 4

Worker 10 4

Foreman 2 4

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 25, 2024 1 of 4

255



WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.01 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, WITH OR
WITHOUT ASPHALT SURFACE

SY 285.0 41+45 Cl 41+90 Cl Cross over at
quick quack
and Dairy
Queen.
Removed
previously and
not paid. Plan
quantity.

SB.01 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, WITH OR
WITHOUT ASPHALT SURFACE

SY 294.4 59+20 Cl 59+50 Cl Crossover
between kings
mill parkway
and Russell
Palmer.
Removed
previously and
not paid. Plan
Quantity

Martin Marietta

SB.03 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS (ALL
THICKNESS)

SY 158.0 72+00 Cl 72+20 Cl Median island
between the
crossover and
U-turn at
Russell
Palmer. Plan
quantity for
removal of
median island.

SB.01 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, WITH OR
WITHOUT ASPHALT SURFACE

SY 241.0 72+15 Cl 72+60 Cl Russell Palmer
crossover, plan
quantity

SB.01 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, WITH OR
WITHOUT ASPHALT SURFACE

SY 102.8 71+50 Cl 72+10 Cl East bound U-
turn at Russell
Palmer, plan
quantity

DIARY

08:06 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers 
Closed N.B left turn of Russell Palmer at 8:05 am.
Russell Palmer crossover closed at 8:10, with no detour signs installed. Alberto was notified of the unused signs he advised he would get
it corrected. He was reminded again at 9:20 pm.At approximately 10:30 pm most of the detour signs were placed correctly.( westbound
NorthPark at the turn around shows a straight arrow instead of left turn and eastbound NorthPark east of the project at Woodbridge
detour U-Turn not facing traffic)
Westbound NorthPark inside lane closure in place at 8:51 Pm still no officer activity.
Eastbound NorthPark inside lane closure in place at 9:00 pm.
Officer on site setting in the Shell station parking lot at Russell Palmer and NorthPark, not assisting with traffic control. He moved his
truck into eastbound lane closure at 9:00 pm.
Email from Greg Garrison on March 28, 2024 He said they will have 2 officers during peak hours, to me peak hours would be during the
closure. With the signals operating on the normal cycles.
Martin Marietta 
Began breaking the crossover at 8:10 pm.

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 25, 2024 2 of 4

256



MEDIA

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Breaking pavement at Russell Palmer crossover 9:00 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06875535, Longitude: -95.22737984

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Detour signs not positioned properly. 9:20 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06872247, Longitude: -95.22728227

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Arrow on detour is not correct 10:47 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06854083, Longitude: -95.23086118

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Unused detour sign 11:02 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06843703, Longitude: -95.22065998

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 25, 2024 3 of 4

257

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24721228?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b8029a77-79e0-40fc-a71c-40df10e8cf80
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06875535,-95.22737984
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24721243?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b8029a77-79e0-40fc-a71c-40df10e8cf80
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06872247,-95.22728227
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724786?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b8029a77-79e0-40fc-a71c-40df10e8cf80
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06854083,-95.23086118
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724789?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-b8029a77-79e0-40fc-a71c-40df10e8cf80
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06843703,-95.22065998


Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 25, 2024 4 of 4

258



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, October 25th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/25/2024 7:35 AM Clear 64.0°F 6 mph 79%

10/25/2024 3:46 PM Partly Cloudy 89.0°F 5 mph 51%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 4 10

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

DIARY

02:08 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating to install the sanitary sewer line

02:08 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC removing excavated materials

02:09 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC grading cement stabilized backfill to install the “ sanitary sewer
line

02:21 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating to install 8” sanitary sewer line

02:50 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing 8” pvc line for sanitary sewer line

02:54 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placing 8” pipe for sanitary sewer line

03:46 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Reyes). Continuing excavating and installing 8” sanitary sewer
line.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 25, 2024 1 of 3

259



MEDIA

HBC excavating to install the sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:08 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06934211, Longitude: -95.2434683

HBC removing excavated materials

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:08 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06931887, Longitude: -95.24360144

HBC grading cement stabilized backfill to install the “ sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:09 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06917588, Longitude: -95.24346495

HBC excavating to install 8” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:21 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06918444, Longitude: -95.24344

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 25, 2024 2 of 3

260

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24717731?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-e9a9b4bb-75b7-4374-8cf1-350370016ecf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06934211,-95.2434683
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24717732?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-e9a9b4bb-75b7-4374-8cf1-350370016ecf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06931887,-95.24360144
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24717733?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-e9a9b4bb-75b7-4374-8cf1-350370016ecf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06917588,-95.24346495
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24718357?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-e9a9b4bb-75b7-4374-8cf1-350370016ecf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06918444,-95.24344


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
October 28, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
October 29, 2024

HBC installing 8” pvc line for sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:50 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06933007, Longitude: -95.24343033

HBC placing 8” pipe for sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:54 pm 10/25/2024

 Latitude: 30.06927849, Longitude: -95.24358398

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 25, 2024 3 of 3

261

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24718641?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-e9a9b4bb-75b7-4374-8cf1-350370016ecf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06933007,-95.24343033
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24718642?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-e9a9b4bb-75b7-4374-8cf1-350370016ecf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06927849,-95.24358398


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Saturday, October 26th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/26/2024 4:12 AM Partly Cloudy 68.0°F 0 mph 66%

10/26/2024 11:58 PM Few Clouds 83.0°F 3 mph 66%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Flat Wheel Roller 1 2

Generator 2 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Skid steer 1 8

Wheel Loader 1 8

Track hoe 1 2

Utility Truck 2 8

Masa rod busters

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 3 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Masa rod busters

Worker 12 8

Martin Marietta

Operator 3 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 3 8

Foreman 2 8

Worker 16 8

DIARY

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 26, 2024 1 of 4

262



09:05 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction

Juan-Carlos’ & Lalo’s crews (Russell Palmer intersection build)

Crews were observed leveling and grading excavated area of the Russell Palmer and North Park Dr intersection, crews then began
cutting and setting 2” x 12” paving forms around 4:45am and prepping for rebar placement to begin at 10am today. The North Park Dr
westbound and eastbound inner lanes as well as the northbound left turn lane on Russell Palmer remain closed off, one officer was
observed sitting in the eastbound North Park Dr lane closure until two new officers showed up around 7:45am to occupy both North Park
Dr lane closures

Juan R’s crew (Russell Palmer intersection build)

Crew was observed arriving around 9am to begin assisting with paving prep as well as assisting rodbusters with tying steel for the
Russell Palmer intersection and participating in general cleanup of area

09:42 AM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Subcontractors:
Martin-Marietta (roadway demo)

Three operators were observed breaking up existing roadway on the westbound North Park Dr lanes after traffic switch near Dunkin
Donuts using large trackhoes with a breaker attachments, spoils from Russell Palmer were also hauled away off site

Mesa Rodbusters (rebar)

Crew was observed arriving around 10am to begin setting and tying rebar across the Russell Palmer Dr intersection for paving to take
place at 1am tomorrow morning

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 26, 2024 2 of 4

263



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Grading and leveling Russell Palmer intersection 4:24 am 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06845773, Longitude: -95.22740416

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Building 2x12 paving forms 5:28 am 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06843876, Longitude: -95.22739274

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Paving forms and string lines continuing 7:12 am 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849267, Longitude: -95.22752957

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Second police officer on site 7:52 am 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848591, Longitude: -95.22751729

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 26, 2024 3 of 4

264

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24722027?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-6cff0a46-f1de-41c0-bf58-4e23ad8d0076
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06845773,-95.22740416
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24722072?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-6cff0a46-f1de-41c0-bf58-4e23ad8d0076
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06843876,-95.22739274
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24722628?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-6cff0a46-f1de-41c0-bf58-4e23ad8d0076
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849267,-95.22752957
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24723170?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-6cff0a46-f1de-41c0-bf58-4e23ad8d0076
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848591,-95.22751729


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 27, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Mesa Rodbusters beginning rebar placement 10:23 am 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06846388, Longitude: -95.22731675

Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

MRB continuing with setting steel 11:27 am 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06844908, Longitude: -95.22733169

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 26, 2024 4 of 4

265

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24723560?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-6cff0a46-f1de-41c0-bf58-4e23ad8d0076
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06846388,-95.22731675
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724563?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-6cff0a46-f1de-41c0-bf58-4e23ad8d0076
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06844908,-95.22733169


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Saturday, October 26th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/26/2024 12:05 PM Few Clouds 83.0°F 4 mph 64%

10/26/2024 5:16 PM Clear 88.0°F 1 mph 52%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 3 10

Wheel Loader 2 10

Skid steer 2 10

Backhoe 2 10

Welding rig 2 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Masa rod busters

Worker 6 6

Foreman 1 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 4 10

Worker 15 10

Foreman 3 10

DIARY

02:37 PM  Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive  Image — Mesa tying the rebar

03:38 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC continuing working at Russell Palmer intersection placing form and
assisting Mesa Rod Busters with the placement of the rebar for 15” paving.

HBC picked up the left lane closure on eb North Park at 3:30 pm, and opened the east to west u-turn at 3:45 pm. To relieve the amount
of traffic. The crossover section of the intersection will remain closed to 5:00 am on Monday 10/28/24. Will close both left lane of eb North
Park and east to west u-turn this evening before the paving pour starts at 1:00 am

03:41 PM  Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive  Mesa rod busters placing and tying rebar for 15” pavement at Russell Palmer intersection.

03:44 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC welding the tie bars on the the transverse bars

 
 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 26, 2024 1 of 2

266



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Mesa tying the rebar

Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:37 pm 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849359, Longitude: -95.22770904

HBC welding the tie bars on the the transverse bars

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:44 pm 10/26/2024

 Latitude: 30.06855037, Longitude: -95.22873821

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 26, 2024 2 of 2

267

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724126?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cdc2f8e0-510c-4729-8a26-8ec03a01610a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849359,-95.22770904
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724205?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-cdc2f8e0-510c-4729-8a26-8ec03a01610a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06855037,-95.22873821


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, October 27th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/27/2024 12:23 AM Few Clouds 71.0°F 3 mph 63%

10/27/2024 7:17 AM Few Clouds 75.0°F 12 mph 81%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Concrete Screed 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Backhoe 1 8

Water truck 1 4

Geotest

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 2 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Geotest

Worker 2 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 8

Operator 2 8

Worker 16 8

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.39 - TxDOT 360 - CONC PVMT (CONT
REINF)(FAST TRK)(15")

SY 650.7 71+60 42.50LT 73+06 42.50RT [(15’ x 42’) + (13’ x 42’)
+ (45’ x 104’)] / 9 =
650.67SY

DIARY

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 27, 2024 1 of 5

268



05:12 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ & Jose’s crews (paving)

Crew was observed pouring and finishing 270cy of 15” high early strength concrete at the Russell Palmer intersection to tie into existing
pavement, first trucks began pouring at approximately 1:15am and final trucks finished at around 6:30am. One traffic cop was observed
on duty helping detour traffic while finishers worked. Lane closure was set up on the North Park Dr eastbound inside lane, crossover west
of Russell Palmer was also closed until pour was finished

NOTE: at approximately 3:30am as traffic officer was detouring traffic, there was a collision involving a civilian pickup truck and the traffic
officer’s unoccupied vehicle causing significant damage to both vehicles but no apparent serious injuries to officer or civilian driver.
Incident was reported to emergency services and a police report made, traffic officer and civilian driver were both placed in ambulances
and taken away a round 4:30am.
Case number: 24F035685 (Montgomery County)

05:15 AM  Geotest  Northpark Drive  Subcontractor: GeoTest

Technician was observed completing two sets of cylinders, the first at approximately 1:30am and the latter set containing two extra
cylinders for early breaks at 3:30am as requested by contractor

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 27, 2024 2 of 5

269



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

NP Dr westbound lane closure + pump truck deploying 12:41 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06851393, Longitude: -95.22736982

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

First trucks pouring 1:21 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849171, Longitude: -95.22743889

Geotest  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

GeoTest making first set of concrete cylinders 1:32 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06845793, Longitude: -95.22731669

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Pump truck pouring - 100cy in 2:33 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848667, Longitude: -95.22780453

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 27, 2024 3 of 5

270

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724571?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06851393,-95.22736982
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724598?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849171,-95.22743889
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724614?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06845793,-95.22731669
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724623?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848667,-95.22780453


Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Wetting steel with water truck 2:35 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06835522, Longitude: -95.22759811

Geotest  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

GeoTest making second set of cylinders 3:17 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06836741, Longitude: -95.22727687

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Accident on site involving traffic officer’s vehicle 3:45 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06835798, Longitude: -95.22710796

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Nearing end of pour 5:10 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06846124, Longitude: -95.22753689

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 27, 2024 4 of 5

271

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724621?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06835522,-95.22759811
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724628?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06836741,-95.22727687
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724640?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06835798,-95.22710796
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724645?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06846124,-95.22753689


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 29, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Applying curing agent to fast-track paving 6:06 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06837656, Longitude: -95.2273738

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 27, 2024 5 of 5

272

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724652?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-924c63f8-326e-43f0-a725-c8450552234d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06837656,-95.2273738


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, October 27th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/27/2024 7:27 AM Few Clouds 65.0°F 0 mph 97%

10/27/2024 8:59 PM Cloudy Partly 82.0°F 4 mph 86%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Primate Construction

1 Ton Truck Pickup 1 4

Concrete Saw 1 4

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Power Broom 1 4

Skid steer 1 8

Backhoe 1 8

Wheel Loader 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Primate Construction

Worker 2 4

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 1 8

Superintendent 1 12

Worker 2 8

Operator 3 8

DIARY

07:32 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Primate Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers 
Finished cleaning up after overnight concrete placement at Russell Palmer and NorthPark.
9:00 am both inside lane closures E.B. and W.B. opened to traffic.
Lalo
4:30 pm to 9:30 pm closed inside lane westbound. To begin form removal and backfill along the westbound lane.
8:30 pm to 10: 15 pm closed the inside lane on NorthPark eastbound to complete form removal and backfill at the intersection.

Primate construction
5:00 pm to 8:30 pm
saw seal of the pavement placed earlier this morning.

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 27, 2024 1 of 3

273



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Paving operation clean up 7:48 am 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848953, Longitude: -95.22819363

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Form removal 4:33 pm 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06850849, Longitude: -95.2273035

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Backfill 4:56 pm 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06856302, Longitude: -95.22744128

Primate Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Saw cutting concrete pavement 5:39 pm 10/27/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852854, Longitude: -95.22738797

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 27, 2024 2 of 3

274

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24724787?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a1082d5b-fdb3-4a1a-bfc7-493e88dd989f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848953,-95.22819363
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24725767?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a1082d5b-fdb3-4a1a-bfc7-493e88dd989f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06850849,-95.2273035
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24725856?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a1082d5b-fdb3-4a1a-bfc7-493e88dd989f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06856302,-95.22744128
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24732964?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a1082d5b-fdb3-4a1a-bfc7-493e88dd989f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852854,-95.22738797


Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 27, 2024 3 of 3

275



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Monday, October 28th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/28/2024 8:30 AM Partly Cloudy 67.0°F 4 mph 84%

10/28/2024 4:17 PM Partly Cloudy 85.0°F 19 mph 62%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

EDI

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Water trailer 1 8

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 3 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Wheel Loader 2 10

Track hoe 1 10

Skid steer 2 10

Backhoe 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

Martin Marietta

Operator 3 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 16 10

Operator 5 10

Foreman 3 10

DIARY

10:15 AM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Image — Martin Marietta loading and hauling off existing paving on wb North Park

10:22 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC setting forms for 12” paving on loop 494

10:23 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC setting forms for 12” paving on loop 494

10:26 AM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Martin Marietta breaking and removing existing pavement on wb North Park in front of quick
quack

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 28, 2024 1 of 5

276



10:27 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  HBC (Carlos) setting forms for 12” pavement on sb loop 494 north
of North Park.
(Juan Reyes) continues work on relocating the existing sanitary sewer line and manhole in conflict with the proposed 12” pavement by
Culver’s.
Drilled an 8” hole into the existing sanitary manhole to install the proposed rerouted sewer line.
(Lalo) grading sub grade for paving on wb North Park T loop 494

10:46 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC drilling a hole into the existing sanitary manhole to install
proposed reroute

10:48 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC existing sanitary sewer line

11:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC drilled a hole into the existing sanitary sewer manhole

11:08 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC rerouting forces main form lift station

01:57 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  Image — EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

01:58 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI performing tree maintenance in of the transplanted trees in ponds 1 and 2

03:35 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC grading for paving on North Park at

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 28, 2024 2 of 5

277



MEDIA

Martin Marietta loading and hauling off existing paving on wb North Park

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:15 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06862397, Longitude: -95.23810193

HBC setting forms for 12” paving on loop 494

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:22 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06972734, Longitude: -95.24137349

HBC setting forms for 12” paving on loop 494

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:23 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06969996, Longitude: -95.24135346

HBC drilling a hole into the existing sanitary manhole to install proposed
reroute

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:46 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06922016, Longitude: -95.24351461

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 28, 2024 3 of 5

278

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24736601?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06862397,-95.23810193
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24736600?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06972734,-95.24137349
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24737668?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06969996,-95.24135346
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24737671?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06922016,-95.24351461


HBC existing sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:48 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06915208, Longitude: -95.24358954

HBC drilled a hole into the existing sanitary sewer manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:01 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06925083, Longitude: -95.2439131

HBC rerouting forces main form lift station

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:08 am 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06923977, Longitude: -95.24356061

EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:57 pm 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06818558, Longitude: -95.24594266

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 28, 2024 4 of 5

279

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24737672?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06915208,-95.24358954
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24737922?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06925083,-95.2439131
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24737921?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06923977,-95.24356061
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24744640?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06818558,-95.24594266


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

HBC grading for paving on North Park at

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:35 pm 10/28/2024

 Latitude: 30.06863054, Longitude: -95.24222032

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 28, 2024 5 of 5

280

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24744650?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-d398c4de-7ca4-40c2-8150-5afabeacfe64
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06863054,-95.24222032


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, October 29th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/29/2024 8:50 AM Few Clouds 73.0°F 8 mph 70%

10/29/2024 4:05 PM Partly Cloudy 85.0°F 23 mph 56%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 2 10

¾ Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Backhoe 2 10

Generator 2 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Martin Marietta

Track hoe 3 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Martin Marietta

Operator 3 10

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 3 10

Foreman 2 10

Worker 8 10

DIARY

01:14 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed setting string line and 12” paving forms along the north and south sides of Loop 494 for paving to take place later this
week, crew also assisted in unloading rebar delivery from Katy Steel

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation)

Crew was observed continuing with demolishing driveway 51 in front of El Ranchero and leveling subgrade - spoils were taken to North
Park Dr westbound so they could be hauled off by Martin-Marietta, crew also assisted in unloading rebar delivery from Katy Steel

04:07 PM  Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive  Subcontractors:
Martin-Marietta (roadway demo)

Three operators were observed breaking up existing roadway on the westbound North Park Dr lanes after traffic switch near Dunkin
Donuts using large trackhoes with a breaker attachments, spoils were also hauled away throughout the day

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 29, 2024 1 of 3

281



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Unloading rebar delivery from Katy Steel 10:04 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06949721, Longitude: -95.24121986

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Demoing driveway 51 10:05 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06953958, Longitude: -95.2412381

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting string line along south side of Loop 494 for 12” paving 10:17 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06779423, Longitude: -95.2419

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Driveway 51 demo continuing 1:18 pm 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06941793, Longitude: -95.24123171

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 29, 2024 2 of 3

282

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24757658?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f36d23b4-60bb-426f-b888-b96634c3dea6
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06949721,-95.24121986
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24757659?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f36d23b4-60bb-426f-b888-b96634c3dea6
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06953958,-95.2412381
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24758136?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f36d23b4-60bb-426f-b888-b96634c3dea6
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06779423,-95.2419
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24762419?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f36d23b4-60bb-426f-b888-b96634c3dea6
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06941793,-95.24123171


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 30, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting paving forms along south end of Loop 494 1:43 pm 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06751032, Longitude: -95.24207555

Martin Marietta  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Martin-Marietta hauling away roadway spoils from westbound North
Park Dr

2:21 pm
10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06859042, Longitude: -95.24008312

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 29, 2024 3 of 3

283

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24762790?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f36d23b4-60bb-426f-b888-b96634c3dea6
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06751032,-95.24207555
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24763757?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f36d23b4-60bb-426f-b888-b96634c3dea6
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06859042,-95.24008312


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, October 29th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/29/2024 7:26 AM Few Clouds 70.0°F 6 mph 75%

10/29/2024 3:36 PM Mostly Cloudy 85.0°F 5 mph 55%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 2 10

Mini Excavator 1 10

Wheel Loader 2 10

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 9 10

Operator 4 10

Foreman 2 10

EDI

Worker 1 8

DIARY

09:39 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Reyes) continues working on the sanitary sewer line reroute in
front of the strip center on wb North Park
(Juan Vasquez) moved on site today, crew doing utility locates before starting to install the 6x5 box culvert in front of Caliber auto care.

09:52 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating to locate utilities before installing the 6x5 boxes

10:26 AM  EDI  Northpark Drive  Image — EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

10:27 AM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI performing tree maintenance of the transplanted trees in ponds 1 and 2

10:37 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating area for 2” force main

10:51 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating area to install the proposed 2” force main

03:16 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placed 15’ of 2” pvc for the force main

03:19 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC grading area of the sanitary manhole

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 29, 2024 1 of 3

284



MEDIA

HBC excavating to locate utilities before installing the 6x5 boxes

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:52 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06865798, Longitude: -95.23758471

EDI performing tree maintenance in ponds 1 and 2

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:26 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06863007, Longitude: -95.24560934

HBC excavating area for 2” force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:37 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06931813, Longitude: -95.24335468

HBC excavating area to install the proposed 2” force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:51 am 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06928006, Longitude: -95.24316755

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 29, 2024 2 of 3

285

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24757157?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f5aee3f6-b94c-4ecc-96bb-5dbac443bb84
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06865798,-95.23758471
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24758119?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f5aee3f6-b94c-4ecc-96bb-5dbac443bb84
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06863007,-95.24560934
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24758527?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f5aee3f6-b94c-4ecc-96bb-5dbac443bb84
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06931813,-95.24335468
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24759037?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f5aee3f6-b94c-4ecc-96bb-5dbac443bb84
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06928006,-95.24316755


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 7, 2024

HBC placed 15’ of 2” pvc for the force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:16 pm 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06913018, Longitude: -95.24307169

HBC grading area of the sanitary manhole

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:19 pm 10/29/2024

 Latitude: 30.06915724, Longitude: -95.24297778

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 29, 2024 3 of 3

286

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24765082?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f5aee3f6-b94c-4ecc-96bb-5dbac443bb84
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06913018,-95.24307169
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24765083?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-f5aee3f6-b94c-4ecc-96bb-5dbac443bb84
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06915724,-95.24297778


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, October 30th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/30/2024 8:18 AM Few Clouds 73.0°F 8 mph 85%

10/30/2024 4:01 PM Mostly Cloudy 83.0°F 3 mph 86%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 2 10

¾ Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Backhoe 2 10

Generator 2 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 4 10

Foreman 2 10

Worker 8 10

Masa rod busters

Worker 12 8

DIARY

12:49 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving prep)

Crew was observed setting paving forms along the north and south sides of Loop 494, crew also assisted Mesa Rodbuster crew with
tying steel for tomorrow night’s paving pour along the north side of Loop 494 and the westbound turn lane feeding onto North Park Dr.
Upon completion of rebar placement, depth checks were performed satisfactorily every 25 feet along paving pour site

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation)

Crew was observed leveling and grading the westbound North Park Frontage Road west of Loop 494 for forms and rebar, two operators
were also observed loading haul trucks with spoils in front of PNC Bank on North Park westbound

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 30, 2024 1 of 4

287



12:54 PM  Masa rod busters  Loop 494  Subcontractor:
Mesa Rodbusters (rebar)

Crew was observed setting and tying steel for paving to take place tomorrow night along the north side of Loop 484 and the westbound
turn lane feeding onto North Park Dr

03:09 PM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI (tree maintenance)

Observed performing tree maintenance on transplanted trees around ponds 1 and 2

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 30, 2024 2 of 4

288



MEDIA

Masa rod busters  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Mesa Rodbusters tying steel along Loop 494 north side 8:42 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06901569, Longitude: -95.24159542

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Hauling away spoils and excess embankment from in front of Chic-
fil-a

9:25 am
10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06948652, Longitude: -95.24393148

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Prepping for turn lane paving tie in 9:42 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06888884, Longitude: -95.24152519

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Grading NP Dr westbound frontage road area 10:55 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06878342, Longitude: -95.2417762

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 30, 2024 3 of 4

289

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24774755?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06901569,-95.24159542
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24776344?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06948652,-95.24393148
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24779150?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06888884,-95.24152519
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24779945?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06878342,-95.2417762


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
October 31, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Masa rod busters  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Mesa RB tying in steel for westbound turn lane 11:49 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06874304, Longitude: -95.24236411

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Welding transverse steel 2:34 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06894778, Longitude: -95.24177446

EDI  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

EDI on site to perform tree maintenance around ponds 1 & 2 3:08 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.07055319, Longitude: -95.24486886

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 30, 2024 4 of 4

290

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24782003?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06874304,-95.24236411
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24785198?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06894778,-95.24177446
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24785286?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5bed539d-304a-49bb-996f-c2d81ae82516
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.07055319,-95.24486886


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, October 30th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/30/2024 7:20 AM Mostly Cloudy 73.0°F 9 mph 85%

10/30/2024 5:59 PM Overcast 79.0°F 8 mph 81%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 2 10

Mini Excavator 1 10

Wheel Loader 2 10

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 4 10

Worker 9 10

Foreman 2 10

DIARY

10:01 AM  Image — HBC excavating area to install 6x5 boxes

10:03 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating area to install 6x5 boxes

10:34 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC setting up to run the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

10:45 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC setting up to perform the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer
line

10:50 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC performing the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

11:00 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC finished running the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

01:26 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC widening out the driveway to dunken donuts

01:28 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC exposed existing utilities conduits in front of Caliber auto

01:29 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavated area for 6x5 boxes on wb North Park

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 30, 2024 1 of 6

291



01:33 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC widening out the driveway is to dunken donuts

01:42 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC widening out the driveway to dunken donuts

01:48 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC widened out the driveway to dunken donuts

05:59 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Reyes) set up and ran the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer
line. Pressured line to 5lbs and held for 10 minutes. There were no drop in pressure.
(Juan Vasquez) exposed existing under ground utility line in front of caliber auto the, excavating area for 6x5 box culvert.
(Lalo) widened out the driveway at dunken donuts to accommodate caliber auto and quick quack due to closing of the one shared
driveway for quick quack and caliber auto to install the 6x5 box culvert

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 30, 2024 2 of 6

292



MEDIA

HBC excavating area to install 6x5 boxes

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:01 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06856791, Longitude: -95.23703389

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:02 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06850549, Longitude: -95.23723734

HBC excavating area to install 6x5 boxes

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:03 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06851296, Longitude: -95.23714638

HBC setting up to run the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:34 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06923157, Longitude: -95.24362162

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 30, 2024 3 of 6

293

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24778420?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06856791,-95.23703389
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24778421?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06850549,-95.23723734
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24778422?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06851296,-95.23714638
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24778838?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06923157,-95.24362162


HBC setting up to perform the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:45 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06907887, Longitude: -95.24318277

HBC performing the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:50 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06908671, Longitude: -95.24319578

HBC finished running the pressure test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:00 am 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06909022, Longitude: -95.24322256

HBC widening out the driveway to dunken donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:26 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.0685189, Longitude: -95.23922437

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 30, 2024 4 of 6

294

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24779151?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06907887,-95.24318277
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24779152?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06908671,-95.24319578
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24783122?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06909022,-95.24322256
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24783418?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0685189,-95.23922437


HBC exposed existing utilities conduits in front of Caliber auto

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:28 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06865102, Longitude: -95.23725298

HBC excavated area for 6x5 boxes on wb North Park

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:29 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06856696, Longitude: -95.23716245

HBC widening out the driveway is to dunken donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:33 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06852021, Longitude: -95.23889332

HBC widening out the driveway to dunken donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:42 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06859862, Longitude: -95.23842008

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 30, 2024 5 of 6

295

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24783419?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06865102,-95.23725298
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24783420?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06856696,-95.23716245
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24783421?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06852021,-95.23889332
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24783634?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06859862,-95.23842008


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 7, 2024

HBC widened out the driveway to dunken donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:48 pm 10/30/2024

 Latitude: 30.06869984, Longitude: -95.23846883

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 30, 2024 6 of 6

296

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24784940?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c0352340-232c-4b14-ba00-5703fcb32b1d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06869984,-95.23846883


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 31st 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/31/2024 9:04 AM Mostly Cloudy 76.0°F 3 mph 87%

10/31/2024 10:25 AM Overcast 72.0°F 6 mph 74%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Bulldozer 6ft 1 10

Skid steer 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

EDI

Worker 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Operator 2 10

Foreman 1 10

Worker 4 10

DIARY

10:22 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers Construction

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation)

Crew was observed leveling and grading area in front of Chic-fil-a to prepare to eventually tie into existing paving, crew also briefly
assisted Juan R’s crew with backfilling force main piping

10:24 AM  EDI  Northpark Drive  EDI (tree maintenance)

Observed performing tree maintenance on transplanted trees around ponds 1 and 2

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 31, 2024 1 of 2

297



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
November 1, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Grading in front of Chic-fil-a 9:04 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06948788, Longitude: -95.24399205

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

EDI on site to perform tree maintenance on transplanted trees 9:09 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06994262, Longitude: -95.24472752

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | October 31, 2024 2 of 2

298

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24796349?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-551b8b4b-3518-4580-81b1-011789eccddc
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06948788,-95.24399205
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24796357?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-551b8b4b-3518-4580-81b1-011789eccddc
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06994262,-95.24472752


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 31st 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/31/2024 2:02 PM Mostly Cloudy 81.0°F 4 mph 62%

10/31/2024 5:25 PM Cloudy Mostly 81.0°F 25 mph 62%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.01 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, WITH OR WITHOUT
ASPHALT SURFACE

SY 2905.0 33+25 Lt 44+00 Lt W.B.
Lanes of
NorthPark
PQ =
3190 sys
previously
pd 285
sys this
payment
= 2905
sys

SB.01 - COH 02221 - REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, WITH OR WITHOUT
ASPHALT SURFACE

SY 1388.9 44+00 Lt 49+00 Lt W.B.
NorthPark
25 X
500/9=
1388.888
sys.

DIARY

02:03 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  This DCR has been created to pay for items performed this month, and not
paid.
See other DCR’s for actual daily activities, manpower and equipment.

Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | October 31, 2024 1 of 1

299



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, October 31st 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/31/2024 7:38 AM Mostly Cloudy 76.0°F 3 mph 78%

10/31/2024 3:24 PM Mostly Cloudy 83.0°F 3 mph 69%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Wheel Loader 2 10

Track hoe 2 10

Mini Excavator 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

EDI

Water trailer 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 10

Operator 4 10

Worker 9 10

EDI

Worker 1 8

DIARY

08:37 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC removed asphalt base from around a manhole and installed a
vent fan

09:09 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing the rubber boot for the 2” force main

09:11 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing the 2” pvc sanitary force main

09:51 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC grading the cement stabilized backfill for the sanitary force
main

09:55 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placing the 8” ductile pipe

09:57 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installing the ductile pipe for the 2” sanitary sewer force main

02:41 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC pulling the jet line in to pull back the rope for the mandrel test

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 31, 2024 1 of 5

300



02:48 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC performing the mandrel test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

03:24 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Reyes) performed the mandrel test on the 8” sanitary sewer line.
Pulled mandrel through the 8” sanitary sewer line with no obstruction. Placed 47’ of 2” PVC for the 2” force main and 46’ of ductile pipe
for casing coming from the existing lift station in front of the strip center.

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 31, 2024 2 of 5

301



MEDIA

HBC removed asphalt base from around a manhole and installed a vent fan

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 8:37 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06840593, Longitude: -95.23322442

HBC installing the rubber boot for the 2” force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:09 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06879777, Longitude: -95.24362048

HBC installing the 2” pvc sanitary force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:11 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06912467, Longitude: -95.2431193

HBC grading the cement stabilized backfill for the sanitary force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:51 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06912383, Longitude: -95.24330775

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 31, 2024 3 of 5

302

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24796008?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06840593,-95.23322442
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24797648?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06879777,-95.24362048
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24797649?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06912467,-95.2431193
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24805182?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06912383,-95.24330775


HBC placing the 8” ductile pipe

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:55 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06911981, Longitude: -95.24330253

HBC installing the ductile pipe for the 2” sanitary sewer force main

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:57 am 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06914052, Longitude: -95.24326058

HBC pulling the jet line in to pull back the rope for the mandrel test

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:41 pm 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06879338, Longitude: -95.24316517

HBC performing the mandrel test on the 8” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:48 pm 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06904774, Longitude: -95.24313505

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 31, 2024 4 of 5

303

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24805180?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06911981,-95.24330253
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24805181?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06914052,-95.24326058
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24805683?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06879338,-95.24316517
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24805684?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5d5d53d3-0247-438d-8933-4fa96fbe26ad
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06904774,-95.24313505


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 5, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | October 31, 2024 5 of 5

304



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, November 1st 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

10/31/2024 8:20 PM Mostly Cloudy 75.0°F 9 mph 65%

11/01/2024 6:43 AM Overcast 73.0°F 6 mph 87%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

09:20 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Image 

09:12 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Image 

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Concrete Screed 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

Geotest

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 6

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Geotest

Worker 1 6

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 10

Operator 2 10

Worker 16 10

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.38 - TxDOT 360 - CONC PVMT (CONT REINF -
CRCP) (12")

SY 1180.0 406+70 CL 412+60 18LT 590’ L x 18’ W/ 9
= 1180SY

DIARY

03:10 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ & Jose’s crews (paving)

Crews were observed working together on the north side of Loop 494 pouring, finishing, and curing approximately 400cy of class P
concrete from sta 406+70 - 412+60LT at 18’ width

Four traffic officers were on duty around 8:30pm to meet with superintendent, lane closure was set up on the southbound lane of the
north side of Loop 494 at 9:10pm with traffic being filtered there by two officers. Other two officers were positioned in the intersection of
North Park and Loop 494 to direct traffic while stoplights were set to flash red. Lane closure was picked up at 4:45am

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 1, 2024 1 of 3

305



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Traffic Control

 Go view the full size image

Traffic officers setting up lane closure on southbound Loop 494 9:12 pm 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.07085267, Longitude: -95.24072065

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494

Traffic Control

 Go view the full size image

Traffic control @ the Loop 494 and North Park Dr intersection 9:20 pm 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849201, Longitude: -95.24189741

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 Go view the full size image

First truck deploying on north side of pour 9:31 pm 10/31/2024

 Latitude: 30.06999028, Longitude: -95.24130471

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 Go view the full size image

Roughly halfway through paving - Loop 494 north side 12:42 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06978474, Longitude: -95.24167709

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 1, 2024 2 of 3

306

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24809365?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-056f0083-e96c-4b5f-9f31-e85d6527601e
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.07085267,-95.24072065
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24809366?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-056f0083-e96c-4b5f-9f31-e85d6527601e
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849201,-95.24189741
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24810266?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-056f0083-e96c-4b5f-9f31-e85d6527601e
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06999028,-95.24130471
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24810470?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-056f0083-e96c-4b5f-9f31-e85d6527601e
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06978474,-95.24167709


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
November 5, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 5, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Final trucks deploying 3:56 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06839416, Longitude: -95.24116118

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 1, 2024 3 of 3

307

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24811311?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-056f0083-e96c-4b5f-9f31-e85d6527601e
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06839416,-95.24116118


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, November 1st 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/01/2024 7:28 AM Mostly Cloudy 71.0°F 5 mph 77%

11/01/2024 2:31 PM Overcast 80.0°F 6 mph 71%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Wheel Loader 2 8

Track hoe 2 8

Mini Excavator 4 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 3 8

Operator 8 8

Worker 12 8

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SW.15 - TxDOT 462 - CONC BOX CULV (6 FT X 5 FT) LF 8.0 1 box at
8 LF = 8
lf

SW.09 - TxDOT 402 - TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION
(PERM DRAINAGE RELATED)

LF 8.0 1 box at
8 LF
ea= 8 lf

SW.07 - TxDOT 400 - CEM STABIL BKFL CY 7.7 8x.966=
7.73 cy

DIARY

07:28 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Reyes) set equipment for vacuum test on 8” sanitary sewer line
and sanitary manhole. Pulled 8 lbs of vacuum on line and manhole held for 2 minutes. Line and manhole did not lose and vacuum.
Removed existing sanitary manhole and 80 LF of 10” sanitary sewer line.
(Lalo) excavating, grading and hauling off soil form proposed roadway on wb North Park form sta 17+50 to 19+00+/-
(Juan Vasquez) placed 1 6x5 box at 8 LF ea. placed on wb North Park sta 41+50 +/-

09:35 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC rigging up the box puller to lower in the pit

09:36 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC pumping water at 6x5 boxes

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 1, 2024 1 of 6

308



11:04 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC existing sanitary sewer line

11:04 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating and removing the existing 10” sanitary sewer line

11:06 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating and grading for paving on wb frontage rd

11:07 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating and grading for paving on wb frontage road I front
of chick-fil-a

11:12 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC exposed existing gas line.

11:15 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC removing existing sanitary line

11:58 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC setting up to run the vacuum rest on the sanitary sewer
manhole and line

11:59 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC performed a vacuum test on the sanitary sewer manhole and
line.

12:00 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC performed a vacuum test on proposed sanitary sewer manhole
and line

01:04 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — Grading cement stabilized backfill

01:10 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC exposed a cable line.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 1, 2024 2 of 6

309



MEDIA

HBC rigging up the box puller to lower in the pit

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:35 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06866313, Longitude: -95.23712984

HBC pumping water at 6x5 boxes

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:36 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.0685184, Longitude: -95.2371803

HBC existing sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:04 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06913792, Longitude: -95.24305551

HBC excavating and removing the existing 10” sanitary sewer line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:04 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06913526, Longitude: -95.24307769

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 1, 2024 3 of 6

310

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819329?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06866313,-95.23712984
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819330?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0685184,-95.2371803
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819522?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06913792,-95.24305551
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819523?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06913526,-95.24307769


HBC excavating and grading for paving on wb frontage rd

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:06 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06925727, Longitude: -95.2435922

HBC excavating and grading for paving on wb frontage road I front of chick-
fil-a

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:07 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06941845, Longitude: -95.24414928

HBC exposed existing gas line.

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:12 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06944477, Longitude: -95.24442265

HBC removing existing sanitary line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:15 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06947387, Longitude: -95.24385136

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 1, 2024 4 of 6

311

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819524?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06925727,-95.2435922
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819525?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06941845,-95.24414928
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24819526?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06944477,-95.24442265
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24820338?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06947387,-95.24385136


HBC setting up to run the vacuum rest on the sanitary sewer manhole and
line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:58 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06922439, Longitude: -95.24324492

HBC performed a vacuum test on the sanitary sewer manhole and line.

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:59 am 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06912187, Longitude: -95.24319347

HBC performed a vacuum test on proposed sanitary sewer manhole and line

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 12:00 pm 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06912975, Longitude: -95.24317547

Grading cement stabilized backfill

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:04 pm 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.06858033, Longitude: -95.2371488

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 1, 2024 5 of 6

312

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24820510?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06922439,-95.24324492
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24820512?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06912187,-95.24319347
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24820511?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06912975,-95.24317547
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24824161?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06858033,-95.2371488


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 5, 2024

HBC exposed a cable line.

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 1:10 pm 11/01/2024

 Latitude: 30.0685364, Longitude: -95.23707645

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 1, 2024 6 of 6

313

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24824160?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-1bc8419b-5b6f-441f-b41d-7bcda0941eed
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0685364,-95.23707645


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Saturday, November 2nd 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/02/2024 7:09 AM Cloudy Partly 91.0°F 8 mph 84%

11/02/2024 4:14 PM Cloudy Partly 75.0°F 8 mph 90%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

DIARY

08:12 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  HBC (Carlos) removing forms from previous pour on 10/31/24 on loop 494.
(no inspector required.

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 2, 2024 1 of 1

314



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, November 3rd 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/03/2024 7:25 AM Rain 78.0°F 8 mph 84%

11/03/2024 3:30 PM Rain 84.0°F 8 mph 84%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

DIARY

07:29 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  No activities on project. Sunday

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 4, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 4, 2024

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 3, 2024 1 of 1

315



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Monday, November 4th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/04/2024 7:02 AM Partly Cloudy 77.0°F 8 mph 84%

11/04/2024 5:00 PM Partly Cloudy 80.0°F 8 mph 70%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Skid steer 1 9

Backhoe 2 9

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 1 9

Worker 6 9

Operator 2 9

DIARY

10:36 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  HBC (Juan Carlos) removing and cleaning forms form previous pour on 10/31/24,
setting forms for 12” paving pour on 11/7/24.

11:39 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC removing paving forms for previous pour on 10/31/24

04:59 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC setting 12” paving forms on sb loop 494

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 4, 2024 1 of 2

316



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 8, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

HBC removing paving forms for previous pour on 10/31/24

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:39 am 11/04/2024

 Latitude: 30.06962561, Longitude: -95.24141058

HBC setting 12” paving forms on sb loop 494

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:59 pm 11/04/2024

 Latitude: 30.06740186, Longitude: -95.24208503

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 4, 2024 2 of 2

317

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24849370?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a65cc8fd-f69e-4c19-8e93-b6962e14df5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06962561,-95.24141058
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24856484?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-a65cc8fd-f69e-4c19-8e93-b6962e14df5a
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06740186,-95.24208503


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Tuesday, November 5th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/05/2024 11:10 AM Overcast 66.0°F 6 mph 94%

11/05/2024 3:50 PM Few Clouds 80.0°F 5 mph 66%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Wheel Loader 2 10

Backhoe 1 10

Skid steer 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 2 10

Generator 4 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 3 10

Operator 3 10

Worker 15 10

DIARY

01:12 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew was observed removing and cleaning paving forms on the north end of Loop 494 and resetting them on the south end for this
week’s paving pour, crew also cleared debris and participated in general cleanup of area

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation/general cleanup)

Crew was observed moving two type 2 low profile barricades from near the UrgentCare driveway entrance to further in from the road’s
edge as they were deemed a traffic hazard, crew then moved to Russell Palmer Dr to pump water from the North Park Dr median and
shore up crossover east of intersection with black base

Juan R’s crew (storm sewer/general cleanup)

Crew was observed near Russell Palmer Dr pumping water from the North Park Dr median near the intersection as well as removing
excess debris from the westbound road’s edge

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 5, 2024 1 of 3

318



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Moving type 2 CTB near UrgentCare strip center 11:20 am 11/05/2024

 Latitude: 30.06919551, Longitude: -95.24339232

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Cleaning & stripping paving forms from Loop 494 northside 11:24 am 11/05/2024

 Latitude: 30.0685708, Longitude: -95.24194987

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting paving forms along Loop 494 south side 11:55 am 11/05/2024

 Latitude: 30.06707983, Longitude: -95.2421714

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Pumping water from the median on North Park Dr 12:09 pm 11/05/2024

 Latitude: 30.06835366, Longitude: -95.2269898

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 5, 2024 2 of 3

319

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24868438?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fec760b0-a12b-4107-866f-9b6f38ce3a98
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06919551,-95.24339232
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24868437?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fec760b0-a12b-4107-866f-9b6f38ce3a98
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0685708,-95.24194987
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24869199?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fec760b0-a12b-4107-866f-9b6f38ce3a98
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06707983,-95.2421714
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24869772?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fec760b0-a12b-4107-866f-9b6f38ce3a98
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06835366,-95.2269898


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
November 6, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 7, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Shoring up crossover near Russell Palmer & North Park Dr
intersection

1:41 pm
11/05/2024

 Latitude: 30.06849735, Longitude: -95.22748868

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 5, 2024 3 of 3

320

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24872828?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-fec760b0-a12b-4107-866f-9b6f38ce3a98
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06849735,-95.22748868


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, November 6th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/06/2024 8:26 AM Few Clouds 64.0°F 4 mph 67%

11/06/2024 4:12 PM Mostly Cloudy 82.0°F 6 mph 62%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Masa rod busters

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Backhoe 1 10

Skid steer 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

Generator 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Masa rod busters

Worker 9 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 10

Operator 2 10

Worker 10 10

DIARY

01:02 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ crew (paving)

Crew finished setting 12” forms along the south side of Loop 494 for tomorrow night’s paving pour, crew then began assisting rebar crew
in tying steel following pre-pour depth check which yielded passing results. Area was also power broomed and cleared of debris

Lalo’s crew (roadway excavation/general cleanup)

Crew moved rebar piles from North Park Dr eastbound east of Russell Palmer to the westbound side to clear way for power brooming
and debris removal from area

01:07 PM  Masa rod busters  Loop 494  Subcontractor: Mesa Rodbusters

Crew worked setting and tying steel along the south side of Loop 494 for tomorrow night’s paving pour

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 6, 2024 1 of 3

321



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Moving rebar piles east of Russell Palmer Dr 8:57 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.0686, Longitude: -95.2263

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Setting + backfilling paving forms on Loop 494 south side 9:03 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06832399, Longitude: -95.24168878

Masa rod busters  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Mesa Rodbusters setting steel for Loop 494 pour #2 9:53 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06739334, Longitude: -95.24208024

Masa rod busters  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Loop 494 southside paving rebar continuing 11:51 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06782468, Longitude: -95.24206225

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 6, 2024 2 of 3

322

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24883384?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-52c92cf1-8a78-44e1-aff7-fb8322934b4c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0686,-95.2263
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24883393?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-52c92cf1-8a78-44e1-aff7-fb8322934b4c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06832399,-95.24168878
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24884835?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-52c92cf1-8a78-44e1-aff7-fb8322934b4c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06739334,-95.24208024
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24888730?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-52c92cf1-8a78-44e1-aff7-fb8322934b4c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06782468,-95.24206225


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
November 14, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 18, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Pre-pour depth inspection taking place with HBC 1:01 pm 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06741439, Longitude: -95.24216307

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Power brooming and clearing debris on North Park Dr east of Russell
Palmer

1:18 pm
11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06847931, Longitude: -95.22667683

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 6, 2024 3 of 3

323

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24888767?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-52c92cf1-8a78-44e1-aff7-fb8322934b4c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06741439,-95.24216307
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24889680?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-52c92cf1-8a78-44e1-aff7-fb8322934b4c
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06847931,-95.22667683


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Wednesday, November 6th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/06/2024 7:11 AM Partly Cloudy 63.0°F 0 mph 83%

11/06/2024 5:24 PM Partly Cloudy 79.0°F 8 mph 68%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Track hoe 1 9

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 9

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 11

Skid steer 1 11

Backhoe 1 11

Electrical Control Services

Wheel Loader 2 11

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 1 11

Worker 6 11

Operator 2 11

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SW.37 - TxDOT 465 - INLET (COMPL)
(CURB)(TY C)

EA 0.5 409+73 42’ Lt 409+93 47’ Lt Place inlet B 42

SW.20 - TxDOT 464 - RC PIPE (CL III)(24
IN)

LF 20.0 409+70 42’ lt Place 2 sticks at 8 lf ea + 1
stick at 4 LF = 20 lf

DIARY

09:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Vasquez) excavated and repaired the fire hydrant at sta 33+30 . 
(Juan Reyes) installed inlet B-42 at sta 409+70, placed 20 LF of 24” RCP to existing manhole.

09:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC repairing fire hydrant at sta 33+30

09:04 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC repairing the fire hydrant at sta 33+30

09:05 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — Hb repairing the fire hydrant at sta 33+30

03:31 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC excavating and installing inlet B-42 at sta 49+70

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 6, 2024 1 of 4

324



03:32 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC excavating to install 24” RCP

04:25 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC breaking out the side of existing storm water manhole to install
proposed 24” RCP

05:06 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC cutting the 24” RCP to length

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 6, 2024 2 of 4

325



MEDIA

HBC repairing fire hydrant at sta 33+30

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:01 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06876982, Longitude: -95.23995982

HBC repairing the fire hydrant at sta 33+30

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:04 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06874409, Longitude: -95.23978658

Hb repairing the fire hydrant at sta 33+30

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:05 am 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06876986, Longitude: -95.23978084

HBC excavating and installing inlet B-42 at sta 49+70

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:31 pm 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06948524, Longitude: -95.24162983

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 6, 2024 3 of 4

326

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24882366?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06876982,-95.23995982
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24882596?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06874409,-95.23978658
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24882595?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06876986,-95.23978084
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24893381?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06948524,-95.24162983


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 12, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 13, 2024

HBC excavating to install 24” RCP

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 3:32 pm 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06950454, Longitude: -95.24120443

HBC breaking out the side of existing storm water manhole to install
proposed 24” RCP

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:25 pm 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06979036, Longitude: -95.24152992

HBC cutting the 24” RCP to length

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 5:06 pm 11/06/2024

 Latitude: 30.06920235, Longitude: -95.242227

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 6, 2024 4 of 4

327

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24893382?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06950454,-95.24120443
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24893939?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06979036,-95.24152992
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24894030?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-88d3f7df-3607-46ab-bba1-b6135c200f1b
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06920235,-95.242227


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Thursday, November 7th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/07/2024 7:18 AM Rain Light 75.0°F 8 mph 87%

11/07/2024 4:53 PM Mostly Cloudy 84.0°F 1 mph 70%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Backhoe 2 10

Skid steer 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

Track hoe 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 14 10

Operator 5 10

Foreman 3 10

DIARY

09:41 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Vasquez) excavating and locating the existing service line coming
from the water meter, excavating down to the the proposed 16” water main to placed the tap for the new water meter.

(Juan Reyes) grouted in the 24” RCP to inlet B-42 and the existing manhole, excavating and placing inlet DIT6-2 on sb loop 494.

(Lalo) excavating roadway for north park wb frontage rd in front of PNC Bank, pumping water in the area where the existing roadway was
in front of public storage

09:41 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating to find water service lines to Dunkin’ Donuts

09:54 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating to find water service lines to Dunkin’ Donuts

09:56 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC pumping water in area of pavement removal in front of public
storage

10:33 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC grading area of North Park frontage rd in front of PNC Bank

11:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC grouted in the 24” RCP coming from inlet B-42

11:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC compacted the cement stabilized backfill over the 24” RCP and inlet

04:37 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavated and exposed the 16” waterline in front of Dunkin
Donuts

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 7, 2024 1 of 5

328



04:45 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC placing the saddle for the service tap in front of Dunkin Donuts 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 7, 2024 2 of 5

329



MEDIA

HBC excavating to find water service lines to Dunkin’ Donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:41 am 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06877731, Longitude: -95.23867769

HBC excavating to find water service lines to Dunkin’ Donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:54 am 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.068719, Longitude: -95.23859668

HBC pumping water in area of pavement removal in front of public storage

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:56 am 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06877601, Longitude: -95.23899064

HBC grading area of North Park frontage rd in front of PNC Bank

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 10:33 am 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06929915, Longitude: -95.24362203

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 7, 2024 3 of 5

330

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24903261?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06877731,-95.23867769
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24904479?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.068719,-95.23859668
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24904480?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06877601,-95.23899064
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24905096?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06929915,-95.24362203


HBC grouted in the 24” RCP coming from inlet B-42

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:01 am 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06945535, Longitude: -95.241439

HBC compacted the cement stabilized backfill over the 24” RCP and inlet

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:01 am 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06947172, Longitude: -95.24131197

HBC excavated and exposed the 16” waterline in front of Dunkin Donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:37 pm 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06874736, Longitude: -95.23821261

HBC placing the saddle for the service tap in front of Dunkin Donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 4:45 pm 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06868382, Longitude: -95.23861424

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 7, 2024 4 of 5

331

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24908703?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06945535,-95.241439
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24908704?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06947172,-95.24131197
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24912373?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06874736,-95.23821261
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24912375?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-be6281c6-f275-4c14-b7f7-b3aeac25070f
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06868382,-95.23861424


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 8, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 7, 2024 5 of 5

332



DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, November 8th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/07/2024 8:20 PM Few Clouds 77.0°F 9 mph 76%

11/08/2024 6:51 AM Overcast 74.0°F 9 mph 87%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

09:15 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Image 

09:11 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Image 

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Concrete Screed 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 2 10

Backhoe 1 2

Geotest

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Geotest

Worker 1 8

Harper Brothers Construction

Foreman 2 10

Operator 2 10

Worker 16 10

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SB.38 - TxDOT 360 - CONC PVMT (CONT
REINF - CRCP) (12")

SY 1437.3 405+27 CL 399+60 28LT {(28’ x 159’) + (18’ x 408’) +
[(10’ x 228’)/2]} / 9 =
1437.33SY

DIARY

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 8, 2024 1 of 4

333



02:28 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Harper Brothers Construction
Juan-Carlos’ & Jose’s crews (paving)

Crews worked together on the south side of Loop 494 pouring, finishing, and curing 550cy of class P concrete from sta 405+27 - 399+60
at 12” depth 

Three traffic officers were on duty around 8:30pm, lane closures were set up in the northbound lane of Loop 494 beginning south of pour
and in the westbound left turn lane at the North Park Dr/Loop 494 intersection at 9:10pm. Two officers were positioned in the intersection
of North Park and Loop 494 to direct that traffic while the other officer filtered the Loop 494 northbound traffic. Lane closures were picked
up at 4:50am

02:28 AM  Geotest  Loop 494  Subcontractor: GeoTest

Technician completed two sets of cylinders, one at each end of pour with the latter set containing two cylinders for early breaks

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 8, 2024 2 of 4

334



MEDIA

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  

Traffic Control

 

 Go view the full size image

Lane closure set up on North Park Dr westbound turn lane 9:11 pm 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06848116, Longitude: -95.2417467

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Traffic Control

 

 Go view the full size image

Lane closure set up on Loop 494 SB 9:15 pm 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.068543, Longitude: -95.24251385

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

First trucks pouring 9:17 pm 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06821358, Longitude: -95.24179618

Geotest  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

GeoTest making first set of cylinders 9:46 pm 11/07/2024

 Latitude: 30.06808392, Longitude: -95.24174824

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 8, 2024 3 of 4

335

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24914380?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-764abb7f-a91d-4cba-9ea7-13c057526d48
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06848116,-95.2417467
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24914381?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-764abb7f-a91d-4cba-9ea7-13c057526d48
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.068543,-95.24251385
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24914390?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-764abb7f-a91d-4cba-9ea7-13c057526d48
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06821358,-95.24179618
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24915247?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-764abb7f-a91d-4cba-9ea7-13c057526d48
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06808392,-95.24174824


Project Inspector Signature
Anthony Andreotti

Date
November 11, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Roughly halfway through pour 2:23 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06743064, Longitude: -95.24198486

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

Final trucks pouring 5:38 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06697959, Longitude: -95.24212323

Daily Construction Report | Anthony Andreotti | November 8, 2024 4 of 4

336

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24915257?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-764abb7f-a91d-4cba-9ea7-13c057526d48
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06743064,-95.24198486
https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24915797?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-764abb7f-a91d-4cba-9ea7-13c057526d48
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06697959,-95.24212323


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Friday, November 8th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/08/2024 7:28 AM Rain Light 74.0°F 5 mph 86%

11/08/2024 2:55 PM Mostly Cloudy 84.0°F 14 mph 65%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 10

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 10

Skid steer 1 10

Trailer Flat bed 1 10

Wheel Loader 1 10

Backhoe 1 10

Bulldozer 6ft 1 10

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 10 10

Operator 7 10

Foreman 3 10

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

SW.33 - TxDOT 465 - INLET (COMPL)(TY A) EA 0.5 402+87 49’ Lt Inlet DIT6-2

SW.20 - TxDOT 464 - RC PIPE (CL III)(24 IN) LF 4.0 402+87 44’ lt 402+87 49’ Lt 4 LF of 18” RCP

SW.07 - TxDOT 400 - CEM STABIL BKFL CY 1.5 402+87 49’ lt 4x.383= 1.53 cy

DIARY

08:42 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  HBC (Juan Vasquez) excavated and exposed the proposed 16” waterline at
Dunkin Donuts and placed the saddle and taped for the water service for Dunkin Donuts. (HBC placed the existing Porter SUD water
meter to the proposed 16” waterline)
(Juan Reyes) placed 4 LF of 18” RCP form inlet B-33 to inlet DIT6-2 and inlet DIT6-2
(Lalo) excavating, removing roadway material and grading sub grade on wb North Park frontage road.

08:42 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating and cleaning the proposed 16” waterline to install
the saddle for the water service to Dunkin Donuts

08:53 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC tapping the 16” waterline for service at Dunkin’ Doughnuts

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 8, 2024 1 of 4

337



09:15 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating and grading the sub grade for 12” paving on wb NP
frontage rd

09:15 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC excavating roadway in front of PNC Bank

11:01 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC set inlet DIT 6-2

11:03 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494  Image — HBC excavating inlet B 30

02:42 PM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Image — HBC installed 18” RCP at inlet B 33

 

 

 

 

 

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 8, 2024 2 of 4

338



MEDIA

HBC excavating and cleaning the proposed 16” waterline to install the saddle
for the water service to Dunkin Donuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 8:42 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06872428, Longitude: -95.23862094

HBC tapping the 16” waterline for service at Dunkin’ Doughnuts

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 8:53 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06886767, Longitude: -95.23740085

HBC excavating and grading the sub grade for 12” paving on wb NP frontage
rd

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:15 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06932248, Longitude: -95.24366422

HBC excavating roadway in front of PNC Bank

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 9:15 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06931319, Longitude: -95.24364128

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 8, 2024 3 of 4

339

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24920864?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06872428,-95.23862094
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24921098?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06886767,-95.23740085
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24921688?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06932248,-95.24366422
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24921689?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06931319,-95.24364128


Project Inspector Signature
Kevin Perkins

Date
November 12, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 13, 2024

HBC set inlet DIT 6-2

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:01 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06765254, Longitude: -95.24193627

HBC excavating inlet B 30

Harper Brothers Construction  Loop 494

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 11:03 am 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06729598, Longitude: -95.24203106

HBC installed 18” RCP at inlet B 33

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

New Image 2:42 pm 11/08/2024

 Latitude: 30.06786089, Longitude: -95.24207604

Daily Construction Report | Kevin Perkins | November 8, 2024 4 of 4

340

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24930094?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06765254,-95.24193627
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24930095?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06729598,-95.24203106
https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24930300?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-c4abd5dd-c73e-4c80-be64-6d2dacee1ddb
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06786089,-95.24207604


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Saturday, November 9th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/09/2024 9:02 AM Mostly Cloudy 68.0°F 5 mph 98%

11/09/2024 3:03 PM Mostly Cloudy 82.0°F 4 mph 96%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Wheel Loader 1 8

Track hoe 1 8

3/4 ton truck pickup 1 8

1/2 Ton Truck Pickup 1 12

Wheel Loader 1 12

Backhoe 1 12

Backhoe 1 8

Skid steer 1 8

Wheel Loader 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker

5 8

4 12

10 8

Operator

2 8

2 12

2 8

Foreman

1 8

1 12

1 8

DIARY

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | November 9, 2024 1 of 3

341



09:05 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Loop 494  Harper Brothers 
Juan Carlos
Grading and placing forms for 15” fastrack paving W.B NorthPark in front of the Shell station at Loop 494. Removing forms and cleaning
work area along Loop 494 southbound.
Juan Reyes 
Placed inlet DIT5-2, and placed 7 LF of 24” RCP to inlet B-30.
Juan Vazquez 
Placed 24 LF of 24” RCP somewhere.
Placed MH riser at 406+03.

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | November 9, 2024 2 of 3

342



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

15” fast track form work 9:55 am 11/09/2024

 Latitude: 30.06878528, Longitude: -95.24204417

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | November 9, 2024 3 of 3

343

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24943891?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-5b16933d-5608-4399-b754-a80c733579a0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.06878528,-95.24204417


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, November 10th 2024

WEATHER

Date Time Conditions Temperature Wind Humidity Description

11/10/2024 9:38 AM Rain Light 69.0°F 6 mph 100%

11/10/2024 3:39 PM Rain Light 69.0°F 6 mph 100%

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

Equipment Type Amount Operating Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Wheel Loader 1 8

Backhoe 1 8

Skid steer 1 8

PERSONNEL

Trade Count Hours

Harper Brothers Construction

Worker 12 8

Operator 3 8

Foreman 1 8

DIARY

10:40 AM  Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive  Harper Brothers 
Juan Carlos
Form work on 15” fast track paving W.B. NorthPark in front of the Shell station.

 

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | November 10, 2024 1 of 2

344



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 11, 2024

Harper Brothers Construction  Northpark Drive

 

 Go view the full size image

Form work 15” Fast track paving 10:02 am 11/10/2024

 Latitude: 30.0687213, Longitude: -95.24164614

Daily Construction Report | Glenn Scantlan | November 10, 2024 2 of 2

345

https://links.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24944452?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-8f849663-c914-4cf9-889e-006747e40842
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=30.0687213,-95.24164614


DAILY CONSTRUCTION REPORT
Northpark Drive Overpass Project
Northpark Drive Overpass Project

Sunday, November 10th 2024

WEATHER

TRAFFIC CONTROL

EROSION CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

No Equipment Onsite

PERSONNEL

No Personnel Onsite

WORK ITEMS

Bid Item Units Quantity From Sta. From Off. To Sta. To Off. Remarks

Harper Brothers Construction

GEN.10 - TxDOT 502 - BARRICADES,
SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING

MO 1.0 For Pay Estimate #16: Oct 11 to
Nov 10

SW.07 - TxDOT 400 - CEM STABIL
BKFL

CY 71.8 See HBC spreadsheet - this
payment is for missing quantites
of sand from start of project till
Nov10, 2024

GEN.11 - TxDOT 502 - LAW
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

LS 0.0 For Pay Estimate #16: Oct 11 to
Nov 10

SB.28 - TxDOT 110 - EXCAVATION
(ROADWAY)

CY 1498.0 For material moved in median
during Oct 2024

DIARY

12:05 PM  Narrative for Oct 11 to Nov 10, 2024 pay item reporting. 

Daily Construction Report | Steve Peik | November 10, 2024 1 of 2

346



MEDIA

Project Inspector Signature
Steve Peik

Date
November 11, 2024

Reviewer Signature
Glenn Scantlan

Date
November 18, 2024

 

 Go view the full size image

Pay justification for CSS missed in previous estimates. 5:01 pm 11/10/2024

 Latitude: 29.9868, Longitude: -95.1797

Daily Construction Report | Steve Peik | November 10, 2024 2 of 2

347

https://api.headlight.com/#/project/7466/journal/list/observation/24971757?SessionToken=TempSessionToken-38fc61ad-b511-4559-bf53-30bddea9c19d
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=29.9868,-95.1797


 

 

 

TAB  

 

SIX 

 

 

 

 

 

348



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

TAX  INCREMENT  REINVESTMENT  ZONE  NO.  TEN 
 

 CITY  OF  HOUSTON,  TEXAS 
 

REPORT  ON  APPLYING  AGREED-UPON  PROCEDURES  TO   
 

CONSTRUCTION,  ENGINEERING  AND  RELATED  COSTS  INCURRED  
 

BY  FRIENDSWOOD  DEVELOPMENT  COMPANY,  L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER) 
 

DECEMBER  12,  2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

McCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 
Certified  Public  Accountants 

349



 

 

 
T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 SCHEDULE 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON APPLYING 
    AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
 
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED 
    COSTS INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT 
    COMPANY, L.L.C. (DEVELOPER) FOR ONSITE PROJECTS               A 
 
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED 
    COSTS INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT 
    COMPANY, L.L.C. (DEVELOPER) FOR OFFSITE PROJECTS B 
 
SCHEDULE COMPARING ACTUAL REIMBURSABLE  
    COSTS WITH EXHIBIT C OF THE PUBLIC  
    IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT C 
 
 

350



McCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

 
   
13100 Wortham Center Drive  PO Box 29584 
 Suite 235  Austin, TX 78755-5126 
Houston, Texas 77065-5610  (512) 610-2209 
  (713) 462-0341  www.mgsbpllc.com 
 Fax (713) 462-2708  E-Mail: mgsb@mgsbpllc.com 

 
 

Member of 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 

December 12, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
City of Houston, Texas 
 
We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the invoices and schedules submitted 
by Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C. (the “Developer”) for construction, engineering 
and related costs of improvements for various projects within Royal Brook at Kingwood, which 
were agreed to by the Board of Directors, the engaging party, of Lake Houston Redevelopment 
Authority (the “Authority”) and Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. Ten (the “TIRZ”).  You 
agree and acknowledge that these procedures performed are appropriate to assist you in 
evaluating the reasonableness of those costs to be reimbursed.  This report may not be suitable 
for any other purpose.  The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a 
user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are 
responsible for determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Authority is responsible for engaging a certified public accountant 
or public accountant holding a permit from the Texas State Board of Public Accountancy to 
perform certain agreed-upon procedures applicable to all items and amounts for which a 
reimbursement request has been received, and issue a report before a developer is reimbursed for 
expenditures incurred on the Authority’s behalf. 
 
The procedures we performed are summarized below: 
 

A. We inspected the Development Agreement and analyzed the expenditures for 
reasonable cost and compared to approved project costs. 
 

B. We inspected for completeness certain schedules prepared by the Developer, 
supporting invoices and contract estimates in substantiation of the costs to be 
reimbursed.  Our inspection included all documentation supporting items, 
amounts, and proof of payment for which reimbursement was requested. 

 
 

351



Board of Directors December 12, 2024 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Page 2  
 
 

 

C. We read the Development Agreement for particular items that might affect the 
reimbursement.  The relevant agreement is referenced in our report.  
 

D. We footed the extensions of any engineering invoices pertaining to the projects 
on a test basis and compare the contract amounts used in determining the fee for 
the design and construction phase portions of the invoice to the related 
construction contracts and to the engineering contract when appropriate. 

 
E.   For construction pay estimates, we footed and tested extensions on a test basis 

on payments made on behalf of the Authority. 
 

F. For all payments, we compared the payment dates to copies of cancelled checks.  
If cancelled checks were not available, alternate procedures were designed to 
support dates and amounts of payments.   

 
G. We checked the formulas for computation of interest to be reimbursed to the 

Developer based upon the interest rate as specified in the Development 
Agreement. 

 
H. We obtained email confirmation from AR Turnkee Construction Company, Inc., 

Blazey Construction Services, LLC, C.E. Barker, Ltd, Clearwater Utilities, Inc., 
Double Oak Construction, Inc., Lischka Utilities, LLC, Sonora SWQM 
Company, Triple B Services, LLP, R Construction Civil, LLC and D.L. Elliott 
Enterprises, Inc. that all contract estimates to date have been paid in full and that 
there are no claims to be made against either the Authority or Developer on the 
project.  We were unable to obtain confirmation of payment from Sendero 
Industries, LLC, Aztlan Utilities and Construction, LLC and Principal Services, 
Ltd.  

 
I. We inspected documents showing that the projects were publicly bid, and the 

bid tabulations to identify the lowest bid on the projects. 
 

J. We verified with the City of Houston whether reimbursements were made in 
connection with the Developer Participation Contract (DPC) agreements. 

 
K. A draft of our report was provided to the Authority’s Attorney, Bookkeeper, and 

the Developer prior to a meeting of the Authority to discuss the report. 
 

L. We prepared for submittal to the Board of the Authority our report detailing the 
costs paid and the comparison to the approved project costs. 

 
The attached Schedule A, titled “Schedule of Construction, Engineering and Related Costs 
Incurred by Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C. (Developer) for Onsite Projects”, sets 
forth their reimbursable costs.  This reimbursement is in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Public Improvement Agreement between Reinvestment Zone No. 10, the City 
of Houston, Texas and Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C. dated April 21, 2014, and 
the First Amendment to Public Improvement Agreement effective April 21, 2014.   

352



Board of Directors December 12, 2024 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Page 3  
 
 

 

Per our inspection of the schedules and documentation submitted by the Developer for onsite 
projects, we have calculated a total of costs incurred in the amount of $19,483,910.92 which 
includes developer interest of $3,861,328.16 reduced by $3,033,748.72 for interest amounts 
previously reimbursed by the City.  Interest was calculated at 4%, in accordance with the Public 
Improvement Agreement, through September 28, 2024.  We have also calculated a reduction to 
the total costs incurred of $6,930,204.64 for costs exceeding the estimate in the Public 
Improvement Agreement for a total reimbursement of $12,553,706.28. 
 
The attached Schedule B, titled “Schedule of Construction, Engineering and Related Costs 
Reimbursable to Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C. (Developer) for Offsite Projects”, 
sets forth their reimbursable costs.  This reimbursement is in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Public Improvement Agreement between Reinvestment Zone No. 10, the City 
of Houston, Texas and Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C. dated April 21, 2014, and 
the First Amendment to Public Improvement Agreement effective April 21, 2014.   
 
Per our inspection of the schedules and documentation submitted by the Developer for offsite 
projects, we have calculated a total of costs incurred in the amount of $2,296,852.72 which 
includes developer interest of $552,426.22.  Interest was calculated at 4%, in accordance with the 
Public Improvement Agreement, through September 28, 2024. We have also calculated a 
reduction to the total costs incurred of $4,143,680.72 for costs exceeding the estimate in the 
Public Improvement Agreement for a total overstatement of $1,846,828.00. 
 
Schedule C compares the actual reimbursable costs due to the Developer with approved costs in 
Exhibit C of the Public Improvement Agreement. 
 
We were engaged by the Authority to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and 
conducted our engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit 
or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion or 
conclusion on the aforementioned reimbursable costs.  Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion or conclusion.  Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come 
to our attention that would have been reported to you. 
 
We are required to be independent of the responsible party and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon 
procedures engagement. 
 

353



Board of Directors December 12, 2024 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Page 4  
 
 

 

This report of agreed-upon procedures is for the exclusive use of the Board of Directors of the 
Authority in compliance with the Development Agreement.  The report is intended for use by the 
Board of Directors and is not intended to be associated with the presentation of any other 
financial data of the Authority.  We are aware that the report is subject to distribution under 
provisions of the Texas Public Information Act. 
 
 
 
 
McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Houston, Texas 
 
AUP Report – Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C.2024 

354



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

AR Turnkee Construction Company, Inc.
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 403,252.50$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 168,134.79                  235,117.71$                53,935.01$                  289,052.72$              

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 70,341.19$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 35,149.29                    35,191.90                    9,871.49                      45,063.39                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 10,502.00                    2,583.78                      13,085.78                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 34,965.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 1,592.73                      33,372.77                    7,049.68                      40,422.45                  

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 900.00                         208.08                         1,108.08                    

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 28,096.87                    8,033.40                      36,130.27                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 5

Amount Paid by Developer 55,185.81                    15,778.61                    70,964.42                  

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Schedule A
Page 1 of 22

355



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Principal Services, Ltd.
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 6

Amount Paid by Developer 608,898.54$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 237,778.83                  371,119.71$                97,312.53$                  468,432.24$              

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 6

Amount Paid by Developer 115,339.00$                
Less:  100% Developer Items 8,727.45                      
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 57,413.54                    57,925.46                    17,420.05                    75,345.51                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 6

Amount Paid by Developer 10,202.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,201.40                      6,001.10                      1,554.70                      7,555.80                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 6

Amount Paid by Developer 63,096.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 18,190.14                    44,906.36                    8,912.59                      53,818.95                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 6

Amount Paid by Developer 29,927.53                    8,970.06                      38,897.59                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 6

Amount Paid by Developer 58,783.14                    17,618.84                    76,401.98                  

Schedule A
Page 2 of 22

356



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Clearwater Utilities, Inc.
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 7

Amount Paid by Developer 389,978.40$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 186,327.19                  203,651.21$                44,310.28$                  247,961.49$              

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 7

Amount Paid by Developer 81,992.37$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 45,336.62                    36,655.75                    8,559.67                      45,215.42                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 7

Amount Paid by Developer 6,159.00$                    
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 2,757.30                      3,401.70                      742.10                         4,143.80                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 7

Amount Paid by Developer 36,741.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,998.96                      31,742.54                    6,518.77                      38,261.31                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 7

Amount Paid by Developer 32,937.71                    8,154.11                      41,091.82                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 7

Amount Paid by Developer 63,016.91                    15,600.57                    78,617.48                  

Sonora SWQM Company
Construction - 
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 2,547,780.00               623,706.84                  3,171,486.84             

Schedule A
Page 3 of 22

357



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Sonora SWQM Company
Construction - 
Detention, Phases 1 through 8  Hill Excavation
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 848,801.60$                196,414.41$                1,045,216.01$           

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Hueni Hill Drainage Study
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 72,962.47                    21,543.32                    94,505.79                  

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Hueni Hill Grading, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 113,191.13                  30,345.95                    143,537.08                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Drainage Study
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 35,000.00                    7,614.62                      42,614.62                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 10,788.50                    2,556.84                      13,345.34                  

Terracon Consultants, Inc.
Engineering - Geotechnical Report
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 5,120.00                      1,377.49                      6,497.49                    

Terracon Consultants, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 13,959.00                    3,795.17                      17,754.17                  

Schedule A
Page 4 of 22

358



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 25,038.50$                  5,478.44$                    30,516.94$                

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Detention, Phase 1 - Hueni Road
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 980.00                         226.07                         1,206.07                    

Berg-Oliver Associates, Inc.
Engineering - Delineation Study 
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 16,000.00                    3,975.52                      19,975.52                  

Berg-Oliver Associates, Inc.
Engineering - Environmental Impact Study 
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 21,525.84                    5,889.41                      27,415.25                  

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Detention, Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 3,975.00                      905.44                         4,880.44                    

Triple B Services, LLP
Construction - 
Detention, Phase 2
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 594,627.48                  128,974.10                  723,601.58                

Sonora SWQM Company
Construction - 
Detention, Phases 2 - Right of Way Clearing
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 93,686.00                    23,855.28                    117,541.28                

Schedule A
Page 5 of 22

359



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Detention, Phase 2
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 140,641.08$                33,757.97$                  174,399.05$              

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Detention, Phase 2 - WLH Plat
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 63,200.00                    16,868.27                    80,068.27                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Detention, Phase 2
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 6,773.00                      1,552.04                      8,325.04                    

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Detention, Phase 2
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 600.00                         152.22                         752.22                       

Century Link
Construction - Cable Relocation 
Detention, Phase 2
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 29,289.14                    5,925.23                      35,214.37                  

CenterPoint Energy
Construction - Streetlight Removal 
Detention, Phase 2
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 10,183.00                    2,060.03                      12,243.03                  

Sonora SWQM Company
Construction - 
Clearing and Grubbing 
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Phase 1

Amount Paid by Developer 640,226.95                  153,013.78                  793,240.73                

Schedule A
Page 6 of 22

360



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Clearing and Grubbing 
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sections 1 through 3

Amount Paid by Developer 197,792.33$                43,551.32$                  241,343.65$              

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Clearing and Grubbing 
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sections 1 through 3

Amount Paid by Developer 130,113.00                  30,506.82                    160,619.82                

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Clearing and Grubbing 
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Master

Amount Paid by Developer 10,567.00                    1,410.56                      11,977.56                  

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Clearing and Grubbing 
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sections 1 through 3

Amount Paid by Developer 2,900.00                      745.16                         3,645.16                    

Double Oak Construction, Inc.
Construction - 
Mass Grading
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 1,716,450.01               397,193.67                  2,113,643.68             

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Mass Grading
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 19,665.00                    4,595.72                      24,260.72                  

Double Oak Construction, Inc.
Construction - 
Mass Grading
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sections 10 and 19

Amount Paid by Developer 1,093,813.29               113,956.68                  1,207,769.97             

Schedule A
Page 7 of 22

361



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Mass Grading
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sections 10 and 19

Amount Paid by Developer 59,127.00$                  5,544.90$                    64,671.90$                

Principal Services, Ltd.
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 739,774.06$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 214,593.41                  525,180.65                  55,747.75                    580,928.40                

Jones & Carter, Inc./Quiddity
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 151,143.04$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 34,255.49                    116,887.55                  21,727.07                    138,614.62                

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 20,686.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 2,819.23                      17,866.77                    1,895.22                      19,761.99                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 38,658.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 3,861.23                      34,796.77                    3,369.42                      38,166.19                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 3,382.00                      416.57                         3,798.57                    

Environmental Management Group, LLC
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 750.00                         63.70                           813.70                       

Jones & Carter, Inc.

Schedule A
Page 8 of 22

362



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Engineering - 
Mass Grading
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sections 10 and 19

Amount Paid by Developer 148,151.12$                33,639.48$                  181,790.60$              

Compliance Resources
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 1,464.55                      195.98                         1,660.53                    

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 31,722.76                    6,855.59                      38,578.35                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 10

Amount Paid by Developer 53,796.59                    11,625.96                    65,422.55                  

R Construction Civil, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12 and
Morning Creek Springs Lane Street
Dedication, Section 2

Amount Paid by Developer 1,330,064.05$             
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 304,395.11                  1,025,668.94               251,397.15                  1,277,066.09             

R Construction Civil, LLC
Construction - 
Sanitary Sewer Remobilization
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 7,000.00                      1,647.01                      8,647.01                    

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 133,767.72$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 57,361.62                    76,406.10                    21,597.02                    98,003.12                  

Schedule A
Page 9 of 22

363



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Collector C

Amount Paid by Developer 100,971.95$                28,540.01$                  129,511.96$              

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 11,876.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,442.22                      7,433.78                      1,881.19                      9,314.97                    

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Morning Creek Springs Lane Street
Dedication, Section 2

Amount Paid by Developer 9,726.50                      2,499.82                      12,226.32                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 57,384.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,837.14                      52,546.86                    11,648.05                    64,194.91                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Morning Creek Springs Lane Street
Dedication, Section 2

Amount Paid by Developer 15,702.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 2,993.40                      12,708.60                    2,994.17                      15,702.77                  

Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Morning Creek Springs Lane Street
Dedication, Section 2

Amount Paid by Developer 6,069.00                      2,502.09                      8,571.09                    

Compliance Resources
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 650.00                         137.36                         787.36                       

Schedule A
Page 10 of 22

364



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 47,579.01$                  12,972.78$                  60,551.79$                

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 12

Amount Paid by Developer 91,040.11                    25,730.68                    116,770.79                

Lischka Utilities, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 341,193.90$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 120,212.92                  220,980.98                  50,048.29                    271,029.27                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 54,652.27$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 21,844.94                    32,807.33                    8,654.11                      41,461.44                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 4,633.00$                    
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 1,578.47                      3,054.53                      723.65                         3,778.18                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 44,505.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,755.31                      39,750.19                    8,475.88                      48,226.07                  

Compliance Resources
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 2,066.60                      436.81                         2,503.41                    

Schedule A
Page 11 of 22

365



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 21,322.69$                  5,538.06$                    26,860.75$                

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 14

Amount Paid by Developer 40,785.70                    10,593.11                    51,378.81                  

D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc.
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 581,023.71$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 204,819.09                  376,204.62                  39,714.67                    415,919.29                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 118,016.15$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 52,407.81                    65,608.34                    13,834.31                    79,442.65                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 8,545.00$                    
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,646.80                      3,898.20                      376.07                         4,274.27                    

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Geotechnical Report
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 2,700.00                      711.32                         3,411.32                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 29,009.20$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 5,605.50                      23,403.70                    2,221.56                      25,625.26                  

Schedule A
Page 12 of 22

366



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Compliance Resources
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 725.00$                       81.23$                         806.23$                     

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water and Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 17

Amount Paid by Developer 127,119.04                  18,305.14                    145,424.18                

R Construction Civil, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 18

Amount Paid by Developer 213,007.00$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 114,991.02                  98,015.98                    20,954.29                    118,970.27                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 18

Amount Paid by Developer 49,218.71$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 26,689.48                    22,529.23                    5,384.82                      27,914.05                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 18

Amount Paid by Developer 8,278.50                      1,844.58                      10,123.08                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 18

Amount Paid by Developer 36,738.60$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 9,450.94                      27,287.66                    5,030.58                      32,318.24                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 18

Amount Paid by Developer 29,065.94                    7,144.65                      36,210.59                  

Schedule A
Page 13 of 22

367



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 18

Amount Paid by Developer 55,606.41$                  13,967.11$                  69,573.52$                

Blazey Construction Services, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 647,388.29$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 191,993.42                  455,394.87                  44,185.08                    499,579.95                

Jones & Carter, Inc./Quiddity
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 97,620.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 47,335.49                    50,284.51                    7,561.96                      57,846.47                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 9,729.00$                    
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,616.39                      5,112.61                      509.07                         5,621.68                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 26,912.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 6,003.72                      20,908.78                    1,690.62                      22,599.40                  

Compliance Resources
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 300.00                         32.61                           332.61                       

Environmental Management Group, LLC
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 350.00                         14.92                           364.92                       

Schedule A
Page 14 of 22

368



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 44,300.52$                  6,379.27$                    50,679.79$                

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 19

Amount Paid by Developer 67,179.88                    9,673.90                      76,853.78                  

Blazey Construction Services, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 568,475.30$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 239,292.40                  329,182.90                  51,574.96                    380,757.86                

Blazey Construction Services, LLC
Construction - 
Breakout Opening in Existing Inlet
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 4,500.00                      447.78                         4,947.78                    

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 105,486.84$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 55,204.90                    50,281.94                    10,392.89                    60,674.83                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 11,843.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 5,096.54                      6,746.96                      1,055.31                      7,802.27                    

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Geotechnical Report
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 4,100.00                      1,080.15                      5,180.15                    

Schedule A
Page 15 of 22

369



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 52,743.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,150.58                      48,592.92$                  6,400.02$                    54,992.94$                

Compliance Resources
Engineering - Inspections
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 1,300.00                      210.87                         1,510.87                    

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 53,861.35                    10,813.59                    64,674.94                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 20

Amount Paid by Developer 91,884.46                    18,447.38                    110,331.84                

Double Oak Construction, Inc.
Construction - 
Drainage Channel Rehab
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 133,276.50                  28,167.79                    161,444.29                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Drainage Study
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 30,000.00                    7,979.18                      37,979.18                  

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Drainage Channel Rehab
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 16,127.57                    3,473.23                      19,600.80                  

Schedule A
Page 16 of 22

370



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Drainage Channel Rehab
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 2,067.50$                    456.32$                       2,523.82$                  

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Drainage Channel Rehab
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 650.00                         104.87                         754.87                       

C.E. Barker, Ltd.
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook Manor Drive, Phase 2

Amount Paid by Developer 232,213.49$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 50,000.00                    182,213.49                  51,522.39                    233,735.88                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook Manor Drive, Phase 2

Amount Paid by Developer 44,766.95                    13,150.92                    57,917.87                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook Manor Drive, Phase 2

Amount Paid by Developer 5,125.00                      1,479.93                      6,604.93                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook Manor Drive, Phase 2

Amount Paid by Developer 38,632.60                    9,698.93                      48,331.53                  

Schedule A
Page 17 of 22

371



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook Manor Drive, Phase 2

Amount Paid by Developer 6,200.00$                    1,509.72$                    7,709.72$                  

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Miscellaneous Engineering - 
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 499,867.84                  85,927.38                    585,795.22                

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Miscellaneous Engineering - 
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 49,442.00                    9,888.40                      59,330.40                  

Environmental Management Group, LLC
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Inspections
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 6,762.50                      557.04                         7,319.54                    

Blazey Construction Services, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 482,344.50$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 162,769.69                  319,574.81                  48,151.48                    367,726.29                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 77,558.68$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 31,522.04                    46,036.64                    8,176.90                      54,213.54                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Geotechnical
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 2,300.00                      605.94                         2,905.94                    

Schedule A
Page 18 of 22

372



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 9,342.00
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 3,236.99                      6,105.01$                    952.05$                       7,057.06$                  

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 46,016.90$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,243.04                      41,773.86                    5,473.18                      47,247.04                  

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 1,350.00                      192.27                         1,542.27                    

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 50,181.67                    9,414.91                      59,596.58                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 22

Amount Paid by Developer 76,100.72                    14,277.75                    90,378.47                  

Sendero Industries, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 504,245.98$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 150,066.61                  354,179.37                  60,452.29                    414,631.66                

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 86,614.38$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 27,247.00                    59,367.38                    11,895.33                    71,262.71                  

Schedule A
Page 19 of 22

373



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Geotechnical
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 3,200.00$                    843.05$                       4,043.05$                  

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 10,964.50$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 2,599.32                      8,365.18                      1,498.66                      9,863.84                    

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 500.00                         90.03                           590.03                       

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 47,862.70$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 4,472.82                      43,389.88                    6,874.00                      50,263.88                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 36,049.24 7,458.74 43,507.98                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 23

Amount Paid by Developer 61,472.47                    12,718.91                    74,191.38                  

Aztlan Utilities and Construction, LLC
Construction - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 402,564.79$                
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 192,968.47                  209,596.32                  18,786.09                    228,382.41                

Schedule A
Page 20 of 22

374



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 50,048.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 25,544.32                    24,503.68$                  2,711.05$                    27,214.73$                

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 7,274.00$                    
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 3,871.72                      3,402.28                      317.63                         3,719.91                    

Environmental Management Group
Engineering - Inspections 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 2,050.00                      100.46                         2,150.46                    

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 1,525.00                      164.83                         1,689.83                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage to Serve
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 33,852.00$                  
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 5,598.86                      28,253.14                    1,848.79                      30,101.93                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Water
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 45,091.07 6,493.11 51,584.18                  

City of Houston, Texas
Impact Fees - Wastewater
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Section 25

Amount Paid by Developer 68,378.99                    9,846.57                      78,225.56                  

Schedule A
Page 21 of 22

375



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR ONSITE PROJECTS

Lischka Utilities, LLC
Construction - 
Drainage Facilities
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sewer Extension

Amount Paid by Developer 1,296,297.20$             294,165.49$                1,590,462.69$           

Jones & Carter, Inc.
Engineering - 
Drainage Facilities
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sewer Extension

Amount Paid by Developer 163,469.17                  35,689.47                    199,158.64                

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Drainage Facilities
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sewer Extension

Amount Paid by Developer 9,940.00                      2,303.09                      12,243.09                  

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Drainage Facilities
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sewer Extension

Amount Paid by Developer 1,200.00                      205.22                         1,405.22                    

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Drainage Facilities
Royal Brook at Kingwood, Sewer Extension

Amount Paid by Developer 7,042.00                      1,482.49                      8,524.49                    

TOTAL COSTS INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD
  DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C. AS OF  
  SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 18,656,331.48$           3,861,328.16$             22,517,659.64$         

Developer Reimbursement Paid on 9/24/20 (36,813.67)                  (36,813.67)                 
Developer Reimbursement Paid on 9/24/21 (43,944.69)                  (43,944.69)                 
Developer Reimbursement Paid on 9/24/22 (519,950.26)                (519,950.26)               
Developer Reimbursement Paid on 9/24/23 (1,294,651.58)             (1,294,651.58)            
Developer Reimbursement Paid on 9/24/24 (1,138,388.52)             (1,138,388.52)            

Adjustment for costs exceeding Public Improvement Agreement (6,930,204.64)            

TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE TO FRIENDSWOOD
  DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C. AS OF  
  SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 18,656,331.48$           827,579.44$                12,553,706.28$         

* Interest rate in accordance with the Public Improvement Agreement
dated April 21, 2014

Schedule A
Page 22 of 22

376



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
West Lake Houston Parkway - Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 20,800.00$                 4,399.34$                   25,199.34$               

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
West Lake Houston Parkway - Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 3,968.00                     668.93                        4,636.93                   

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
West Lake Houston Parkway - Phase 1
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 500.00                        43.45                          543.45                      

R & B Group, Inc.
Construction - 
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 1,486,927.12$            
Less:  City Developer Participation Credit 292,950.00                 1,193,977.12              353,174.50                 1,547,151.62            

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.
Engineering - 
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 486,779.29                 183,136.87                 669,916.16               

Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.
Engineering - Materials Testing
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 4,326.00                     1,567.35                     5,893.35                   

Storm Water Solutions, LP
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 18,866.75                   6,137.93                     25,004.68                 

EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR OFFSITE PROJECTS

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND

Schedule B
Page 1 of 2

377



TOTAL INTEREST
REIMBURSABLE ACCRUED AT TOTAL COSTS

               DESCRIPTION COST 4%* INCURRED

EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED COSTS

INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.  (DEVELOPER)
FOR OFFSITE PROJECTS

DECEMBER 12, 2024

(SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND

City of Houston, Texas
Application Fees
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 3,121.09$                   1,022.56$                   4,143.65$                 

Reliant Energy
Electrical Services
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 4,292.29                     791.72                        5,084.01                   

Magna Flow Environmental, Inc.
Sludge Hauling - 
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 6,795.96                     1,265.35                     8,061.31                   

Compliance Resources, Inc.
Engineering - Inspections 
Lift Station and Force Main
Royal Brook at Kingwood

Amount Paid by Developer 1,000.00                     218.22                        1,218.22                   

TOTAL COSTS INCURRED BY FRIENDSWOOD
  DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C. AS OF  
  SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 1,744,426.50$            552,426.22$               2,296,852.72$          

Adjustment for costs exceeding Public Improvement Agreement (4,143,680.72)           

TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE TO FRIENDSWOOD
  DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C. AS OF  
  SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 1,744,426.50$            552,426.22$               (1,846,828.00)$         

* Interest rate in accordance with the Public Improvement Agreement
dated April 21, 2014

Schedule B
Page 2 of 2

378



COSTS INCURRED BY REIMBURSABLE TO COSTS INCURRED BY COSTS INCURRED BY COSTS INCURRED BY ADJUSTMENT FOR REIMBURSABLE TO

FRIENDSWOOD FRIENDSWOOD FRIENDSWOOD FRIENDSWOOD FRIENDSWOOD AMOUNT FRIENDSWOOD %

DEVELOPMENT  DEVELOPMENT  DEVELOPMENT  DEVELOPMENT  DEVELOPMENT  EXCEEDING DEVELOPMENT  TOTAL COSTS ACTUAL VARIANCE

ESTIMATED COMPANY, L.L.C. COMPANY, L.L.C. COMPANY, L.L.C. COMPANY, L.L.C. COMPANY, L.L.C. PUBLIC COMPANY, L.L.C. ALLOWED PER OVER OVER

COSTS AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF IMPROVEMENT AS OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT (UNDER) (UNDER)

DESCRIPTION EXHIBIT C* JUNE 9, 2016 SEPTEMBER 29, 2017 SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 AGREEMENT SEPTEMBER 28, 2024 AGREEMENT ESTIMATE ESTIMATE

ONSITE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Water, Sewer, and Drainage Infrastructure 17,558,657$                    -$                                 -$                                 2,899,529$                     48,686$                           20,864,760$                   (6,254,318)$                     14,610,442$                   17,558,657$                       -$                           0%

Water Capacity Fees (Impact Fees) 462,600                           135,035                           2,267                               548,365                           (223,067)                          325,298                           462,600                               -                             0%

Sewer Capacity Fees (Impact Fees) 925,200                           268,970                           4,515                               1,104,535                       (452,820)                          651,715                           925,200                               -                             0%

TOTAL ONSITE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 18,946,457$                    -$                                 -$                                 3,303,534$                     55,468$                           22,517,660$                   (6,930,205)$                     15,587,455$                   18,946,457$                       -$                           

OFFSITE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Water, Sewer, and Drainage Infrastructure 2,674,020$                      151,997$                        1,307,372$                     -$                                 -$                                 -$                                 -$                                 -$                                 1,459,369$                         (1,214,651)$              -45%

Street Improvements 5,159,850                        2,409,032 218,807 5,503,183 30,380 (3,031,932) (3,001,552)                      5,159,850                            -                             0%

Sidewalks, Streetscapes, and Lighting 209,000                           209,000                           -                                   209,000                               -                             0%

Lift Station Improvements 488,433                           1,600,182                       (1,111,749)                       488,433                           488,433                               -                             0%

Additional Lift Station 420,291                           420,291                           420,291                           420,291                               -                             0%

Force Main Extension 246,000                           246,000                           246,000                           246,000                               -                             0%

Drainage Improvements 891,750                           -                                   -                                       (891,750)                   -100%

TOTAL OFFSITE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 10,089,344$                    2,770,029$                     1,526,179$                     5,503,183$                     -$                                 2,296,853$                     (4,143,681)$                     (1,846,828)$                    7,982,943$                         (2,106,401)$              

TOTAL PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS  $                   29,035,801  $                     2,770,029  $                     1,526,179  $                     8,806,717  $                          55,468  $                   24,814,513  $                  (11,073,886)  $                   13,740,627  $                       26,929,400   (2,106,401)$              

AMOUNTS PAID TO DATE** (3,033,749)                          

REMAINDER DUE TO DEVELOPER 23,895,651

*As recorded in the Public Improvement Agreement with Friendswood Development Company, L.L.C.

  dated April 21, 2014

**Total payments made to date by the City of Houston, Texas for Developer costs incurred per the Public Improvement Agreement

DECEMBER 12, 2024

  (SEE ACCOMPANYING DISCLAIMER OF OPINION AND
   EXPLANATION OF AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES PERFORMED)

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE COMPARING ACTUAL COSTS INCURRED BY DEVELOPER

   WITH EXHIBIT C OF THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

Schedule C
Page 1 of 1

379



 

 

 

TAB  

 

SEVEN 

 

 

 

 

 

380



Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 

Change Order No.    8   
 

Date of Issuance:  December 6, 2024                                                      
Owner: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority                            
Contractor: Harper Brothers Construction 
Engineer: HNTB 
Project: NorthPark Overpass Project (T-1013)                                  

 
Owners Contract No: T-1013 
Contractor’s Project No: 
Engineer’s Project No: 65885 

 

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: This change order incorporates ten items including the addition of 7 calendar days due to Hurricane Beryl.  

See attached pages for detailed justifications for each item. 

 

Attachments: HNTB justification page, HNTB spreadsheet with price total, HBC work item breakdown for each item. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 
 Substantial Completion:  937 Calendar days  

$ 56,581,780.15  Ready for Final Payment:    
 

Increase from previously approved Change Orders No. 1 to 

No. 7: 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 

Orders No.       to No.  : 
 Substantial Completion:  0  

$   1,184,557.43  Ready for Final Payment:     

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  937 Calendar Days  

$ 57,766,337.58  Ready for Final Payment:    

 

Increase of this Change Order: [Increase] of this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  7 Calendar Days  

$      112,633.09_____________________________ ___ Ready for Final Payment:    

 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
 Substantial Completion:  944 Calendar Days  

$57,878,970.67  Ready for Final Payment:    

 

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

By:    By:    By:    

Engineer (if required)   Owner (Authorized Signature)   Contractor (Authorized Signature) 

Title:   Title  Title   

 

Date:   Date  Date    
 

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable) 

By:   Date:                                                                                        

 

Title:    

381

speik
Image

speik
Text Box
Project Engineer



Change Order #08 - Price Breakdown
Owner: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Project: North Park Drive Overpass Project (T-1013)

Contractor: Harper Brothers Construction

Date:  December 12, 2024

CO#08 Items: Description: Quantity Price Subtotal Price Markup Bond Total

Item 01: Relocate Traffic Control Signal Box at NW 494/Northpark 3,248.23$        324.82$     32.48$    3,605.54$           

Item 02a: Pond Cement Treated Subgrade (add) 21331 15.00$             319,965.00$    319,965.00$       

Item 02b: Pond Cement Flowable Fill (remove) -960 310.00$          (297,600.00)$  (297,600.00)$      

Item 02c Pond Steel Batten Connection to Concrete 28,700.00$      2,870.00$  315.70$  31,885.70$         

Item 03 Install and Remove Security Gate for Extra Storage 5,999.00$        599.90$     65.99$    6,664.89$           

Item 04: Replace Sanitary Force Main Behind Public Storage 2,411.16$        241.12$     26.52$    2,678.80$           

Item 05: Sanitary Sewer Offset south of Shell 11,131.14$      556.56$     116.88$  11,804.57$         

Item 06: Remove Stabilized sand at 22+40 at Williams Pipeline 10,172.36$      508.62$     106.81$  10,787.79$         

Item 07: Remove Stabilized sand around 12in waterline 3,084.36$        154.22$     32.39$    3,270.96$           

Item 08: Remoce Steel Casing and CSS at MH 21 for connection to MH 5,892.27$        294.61 61.87 6,248.75$           

Item 09: Offset 12in Watermain in conflict with Inlet B-20 10,677.52$      533.88 112.11 11,323.51$         

Item 10: Update both Specialty Project Signs 1,977.80$        19.78 1,997.58$           

CO #8 Total Cost: 112,633.09$       

Previous Project Total: 57,766,337.58$  

New Project Total: 57,878,970.67$  

382



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

Change Order # 08 – Jus"fica"ons: 

Item 01: Relocate Traffic Control Signal Box at NW corner of TX Loop 494 and Northpark Drive. 

Due to the installa"on of the 8’x5’ RCB between JB 17 and JB 18, The exis"ng traffic signal control box 

needed to be temporarily relocated to the south of its exi"ng loca"on to allow for the 8’x5’ storm box 

installa"on.  This reloca"on required coordina"on with UPRR, City of Houston and TxDOT as all three 

en""es are associated with these signals. 

 

Item 02: Subs$tute Cement Flowable Fill with Cement Treated Subgrade for Deten$on Pond Bo)oms and 

add Steel Ba)en Connec$on to Concrete Pond Walls. 

Harper Brothers Construc"on (HBC) suggested that instead of using flowable fill to stabilize the pond 

bo:om, trea"ng the base with cement would be be:er, easier and ensure that a uniform cement 

stabilized base would be achieved at the bo:om of the pond.  HBC’s subcontractor (Titan Environmental 

Containment) noted that the project plans did not show how the liner was to be a:ached to the 

concrete retaining walls.  They recommended at stainless steel ba:en system that they have used on 

past projects to ensure that none of the pond water seeps between the liner and the concrete walls. 

 

Item 03: Installa$on and Removal of Temporary Security Gate for Extra Space Storage during 6’x5’ RCB 

installa$on. 

Per the project plans, HBC was to install the 6’x5’ RCB behind Extra Space Storage which was located 

inside Extra Space Storage’s property.  Extra Space’s property is a secure area, so the RCB work required 

HBC to cut the secure chain link fence to complete the project work.  This price includes the installa"on 

and removal of a secure gate needed during HBC’s work. 

 

Item 04: Sanitary Force Main Replacement behind Extra Space Storage during 6’x5’ RCB installa$on. 

During installa"on of the 6’x5’ RCB behind Extra Space Storage (in Extra Space Storage’s property), an 

unknown three-inch sanitary sewer pipe was discovered in conflict with the RCB work.   To be able to 

con"nue installa"on of the RCB, HBC need to relocate this three-inch sanitary sewer pipe. 

 

Item 05: Sanitary Sewer Offset south of the Shell gas sta$on in conflict with 6’x5’ RCB Installa$on. 

During installa"on of the 6’x5’ RCB along the north side of NorthPark Drive (south of the Shell gas 

sta"on property), an unknown eight-inch sanitary sewer pipe was discovered that was in conflict with 

the RBC work.   To be able to con"nue installa"on of the RCB, HBC need to relocate this eight-inch 

sanitary sewer pipe. 

 

Item 06: Remove Stabilized Sand at Sta$on 22+40 at Williams Pipeline crossing in conflict with 

installa$on of 6’x3’RCB. 

While HBC was installing the 6’x3’ RCB at sta"on 22+40, they needed to cross under the Williams 

Pipeline.  This pipeline was cased and backfilled with cement stabilized sand, which was unknown before 

encountering the pipeline.  With Williams Pipeline personnel present, HBC was directed to remove the 

cement stabilized sand to allow the RCB to be installed under the Williams Pipeline per the project plans. 

 

Item 07: Remove Stabilized Sand around 12in Watermain at Sta$on 17+68 to allow for Connec$on to 

new 12in Watermain. 

While HBC was making the water main connec"on at sta"on 17+68, they encountered cement stabilized 

sand around the exis"ng 12in water main that the project plans showed them to connect into. This 

383



cement stabilized sand was not shown on the project plans and needed to be removed to make the 

water main connec"on. 

 

Item 08: Removal of Steel Casing and Cement Stabilized Sand at Manhole #21 to allow for new Storm 

Pipe Connec$on. 

During construc"on of the 30in RCP on Loop 494, a connec"on was required per the project plans to the 

exis"ng 54in RCP at MH-21.  Upon excava"on of MH-21 to make this connec"on, HBC encountered a 

steel casing and cement stabilized sand around this exis"ng connec"on.  In order to make the 

connec"on, HBC was directed to remove the casing pipe and cement stabilized sand to complete the 

connec"on per the project plans. 

 

Item 09: Offset of 12in Watermain in Conflict with Inlet B-20. 

During construc"on of storm sewer Inlet B-20 the exis"ng water main was encountered and found to be 

in direct conflict with the loca"on of Inlet B-20.  HBC was directed to offset the watermain to the north 

side of Inlet B-20 to eliminate the conflict. 

 

Item 10: Updated both Specialty Project Informa$on Signs. 

HBC was directed to install updated project informa"on signs at the east and west ends of the project.  

The old signs had the names of people that were no longer associated with the ongoing project. 

 

384



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 01: Relocate Traffic Control Signal Box 

at NW corner of TX Loop 494 and Northpark 

Drive. 

385



 

 
 

 
October 21, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
 Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Relocation of Traffic Signal Controller - LP 494 
 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
 
Referencing revised plan sheet 317 dated 5/16/2024, relocation of the existing traffic signal controller was 
required to extend the 8’x5’ RCB but would need to remain hooked up to the same service drop from 
Entergy, as Entergy has not completed their relocation of power in this area. The new proposed service pole 
shows to be hooked up to the relocated power. Please find the cost breakdown and supporting documents 
for this additional work.   
 
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

386

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



387

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



New Service Pole
Location

Traffic Signal
Controller in conflict
with the storm sewer

Relocation of Entergy Power

388

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



389

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



390

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



391

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



392

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



393

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



394

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



HBC canceled due to inclement weather the night of 7/28/2024
and anticipated weather the night of 7/29/2024

395

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



396

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



397

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 01



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 02: Subs�tute Cement Flowable Fill with 

Cement Treated Subgrade for Deten�on Pond 

Bo'oms and add Steel Ba'en Connec�on to 

Concrete Pond Walls. 

398



 

 
 

 
October 18th, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery   
Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Cement Soil Stabilization In Lieu of Flowable Fill 
and Steel Batten Pond Liner Attachment  

 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
 
Referencing the response to RFI 34, that cement stabilized subgrade is an acceptable alternative to the 
planned flowable fill. The following adjustments are to be made. This will create a new item CEMENT 
TREAT (8")(36LBs/SY). Please see below for a summary.  
 

Item No. 
Specificatio
n Reference 

Description UoM Unit Price Bid Quantity 
Estimated 

CO Quantity 
Estimated Contract 

Variance  

 

LS.33 TXDOT 401 FLOWABLE BACKFILL CY  $       310.00  960 -960  $          (297,600.00) 
 

LS.33.1 TXDOT 275 CEMENT TREAT (8")(36LBs/SY) SY  $         15.00  0 17280  $             259,200.00  
 

    Estimated Contract Variance  $            (38,400.00) 
 

 
Additionally, in reference to RFI 37 the pond liner will be installed to elevation 80.0. In doing so, this 
creates more area of cement stabilization of the subgrade under the pond liner. This difference will be added 
to new cement stabilization item added by RFI 34. Also in RFI 37 it was proposed by Titan that the pond 
liner needed to be attached to the retaining wall areas with a stainless steel batten with a butyl gasket to 
reduce the possibility of water encroaching under the pond liner. This will create a new item 
IMPERMEABLE LINER (HDPE)(Steel Batten). Please see below for a summary.  
  

Item No. 
Specification 
Reference 

Description UoM Unit Price Bid Quantity 
Estimated 

CO Quantity 
Estimated Contract 

Variance  

 

LS.33.1 TXDOT 275 CEMENT TREAT (8")(36LBs/SY) SY  $         15.00  0 4051  $               60,765.00  
 

LS.66.1 TxDOT 5056 IMPERMEABLE LINER (HDPE)(Steel Batten) LF  $         63.77  0 500  $               31,885.00  
 

    Estimated Contract Variance  $               92,650.00  
 

  Total Estimated Contract Variance This Change Order  $               54,250.00  
 

  Existing Bid Item  
   
  New Bid Item  

 
 

399

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The total contract variance of these items of work included in this change order will be $54,250.00. Please 
find the cost breakdown and supporting documents for this work. Should you have questions or need 
additional information please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

400

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



401

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



402

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



403

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



The proposed cement stabilized subgrade is an acceptable alternative to the planned flowable
fill.  The contractor shall follow the requirements of TxDOT specification item 275 for this work.
 The contract savings of $38,400.00 will be included in change order #7.

Steve Peik 02/23/24 2

404

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



 

 
 
 

February 21, 2023 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery 
Correspondence letter No.: 16 
Subject: Pond Liner - Cement soil stabilization in lieu of flowable 

 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 

Referring to Geotechnical report regarding pond liner installation, two (2”) inches of flowable fill are 

placed below proposed pond liner on the referenced project. We request permission to cement treat 

existing pond bottom with thirty-six (36 LBs) pounds of cement per square yard at a depth of eight (8”) 

inches in lieu of two (2”) inches of flowable fill. Proposed pricing is summarized as follows: 

 Item LS33    Flowable Fill                               <960 CY>   $ 310.00/ CY      <$ 297,600.00> 

Adjustment factor from CY to SY = 960 CY x 36”/2” = 17,280 SY 

 Item LS33.1 Cement S/G (8”)(36 LBs/SY)  17,280 SY   $   15.00/SY         $  259,200.00 

Contract Savings          $   38,400.00 

Your review and consideration are greatly appreciated.  

 
Sincerely,  

 
 

Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

 
CC: File 
Attachments 

405

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



DRAFT GEOTECHNICAL DESIGN REPORT

Northpark Detention Ponds 

Montgomery County, Texas 

CSJ No. 0912-37-232 

Prepared For

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority (LHRA)

Prepared By

HNTB Corporation

Geotechnical Section

February 2021

Nishant Dayal, PE Alexander McCaskill, PE 
Geotechnical Engineer Engineer III

07/19/2022

406

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Draft Geotechnical Design Report, Northpark Detention Pond, Montgomery County, Texas

P a g e | 7

Typically, dispersive clays are low to medium plasticity and classify as CL in the Unified 
Soil Classification System (USCS). Other USCS classes that may contain dispersive clays 
are ML, CL-ML, and CH. 

The soil samples obtained from borings indicate presence of dispersive soils on 
site. No crumb and pin hole tests were performed for the project, therefore the previous 
statement is a speculation based on the soil type and its likelihood of dispersion. Rainfall 
and runoff on exposed slopes of dispersive clays can cause severe erosion. 

7 EROSION PROBLEMS

As discussed in Section 6, the likelihood for the presence of dispersive soils at the site is 
high based on evidence from the borings and testing. Therefore, erosion control and 
protection measures are recommended if the site soils or other dispersive soils are used 
for cover.

Soil Erosion Blankets can be installed as per TxDOT Specification Item 169 and DMS-
6370 after sodding (TxDOT Specification #162) or seeding (TxDOT Specification #164) 
the side slopes. 

8 POND LINER

High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) membrane is recommended to be used as the 
detention pond liner. The geomembrane to be used must follow TxDOT Special 
Specification 5056 for Impermeable Liner and liner system. The liner (HDPE 
geomembrane) will be protected by a non-woven geotextile on top and bottom. The liner 
system will comprise of a geomembrane sandwiched between non-woven geotextiles. 
This liner system will be underlain by 2” flowable backfill. A cover of at least 12 inches of 
compacted soil will be placed on top of the liner system. Liners should be anchored to 
prevent uplift due to wind or slippage down the side slope.

Cover Soil: The cover soils will not contain sharp, angular stones or any objects which 
could damage the liner. Maximum allowable particle size of soil cover material will be 3/8-
inch. Cover soil is to be placed within 24 hours of the placement of liner to minimize 
potential for damage from sources such as wind, precipitation, and ultra-violet exposure.
If onsite soils are used for cover, they should be compacted to 95% of standard proctor 
(ASTM D698) and within a moisture content of -2% to +3% optimum moisture. For soils 
susceptible to erosion, employ the recommendations per Section 7 to mitigate erosion 
from side slopes.

Subgrade Preparation: Subgrade materials shall not contain sharp, angular stones,
sticks, roots, debris or any objects that could damage the liner or adversely affect its 
function. The soil subgrade should be protected from desiccation, rutting, erosion, and 
ponding. A 2” layer of flowable backfill shall be placed on the subgrade prior to installing 
the HDPE geomembrane.

POND LINER

Cover Soil:

The liner 
system will comprise of a geomembrane sandwiched between non-woven geotextiles. 
This liner system will be underlain by 2” flowable backfill. 

A 2” layer of flowable backfill shall be placed on the subgrade prior to installing
the HDPE geomembrane.

Bid item L33 - request permission to cement S/G in lieu of 2" flowable fill below pond liner

8

407

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Pond Linerr AArea - 1.55 ACC + 1.37 AC = 13,891 SY
LS66 - Pond Liner 21,331 SY
LS333 - FFllowwablle 996600 CCYY xx 22" = 17,280 SY

408

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



8" cement treat S/G (36 LBLBs/SY) 

in lieu of two (2") flowablee fill

409

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Steve Peik 3/11/24 10

Item A: Titans' recommendation to connect the liner to the retaining wall is acceptable.
Item B: Titans' recommendation to move the perimeter trench to elevation 80.0 is acceptable.

410

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Install the pond
liner up to
elevation 80.00

Install stainless
steel batten with
butyl gasket

411

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Install stainless
steel batten with
butyl gasket

412

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



413

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Install the pond liner
up to elevation 80.00

Stainless Steel
batten with butyl seal
installation

414

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



Install the pond liner
up to elevation 80.00

Stainless Steel
batten with butyl seal
installation

415

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



416

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



417

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 02



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 03: Installa�on and Removal of 

Temporary Security Gate for Extra Space 

Storage during 6’x5’ RCB installa�on. 

418



 

 
 

October 11th, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Extra Space Storage Security Gate  

 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 

Before construction of the 6’x5’ RCB at Outfall B it was brought up that during construction, a plan for 
security would be needed for the Extra Space Storage facility. It was agreed upon to install a gate that 
could be locked every night as to not create a security hazard for the facility. Please find the cost 
breakdown and supporting documents for this additional work. 
 
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

419

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 03



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
Project: _____________________________________________ RFI No.: ___________________________ 
LHRA No.: ______________________________________   Date: ______________________________  
Engineer Job No.:_________________________________          Owner: _____________________________  
Contractor Job No.: ___________________________________ 

From Contractor: 
Submitted By:________________________________   To: ________________________________________ 
Response Code:        [  ]  Critical           [  ]  Routine        Date Response Required:_______________________  
Subject: ____________________________________   Drawing No.:  ________________________________ 

 Question/Suggestion:  

Estimated Cost: $_____________________________   No. of Days: _________________________________ 

Reply to Contractor: 
Responded by: __________________   Date Answered: _________________   No. Days to Respond: ______ 

 Response: 

Per the Contract General Conditions, the Contractor shall not proceed with additive or deductive Work which has change 
order implication as a result of this RFI without prior written approval. If the contractor believes the response given requires 
an adjustment in Contract Price or Contract Time, the Contractor shall submit a timely proposal so as not to delay 
Contractors Work in accordance with the General Conditions. 

TIRZ re-evaluated the need for the security gate and
approved the installation for construction of the 6x5 RCB

420

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 03



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

RFI #16 Storage Security Fencing/Gate (Installation of 6x5 Outfall)

HBC Labor  

Sub-total Labor $0.00

55% Labor Burden $0.00

10% Labor Markup $0.00  

Total Labor $0.00

HBC Equipment

Sub-total Equipment $0.00

10% Equipment Markup $0.00  

Total Equipment $0.00

HBC Material

Sub-total Material $0.00

10% Material Markup $0.00

Total Material $0.00

 

Subcontractor  

Foster Fence $5,990.00
Sub-total Subcontractor $5,990.00

10% Subcontractor Markup $599.00  

Total Subcontractor $6,589.00

5% Profit $0.00

1% Bond $65.89

RFI #16 Storage Security Fencing/Gate (Installation of 6x5 Outfall) $6,654.89

$6,589.00

421

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 03



Extra Space Storage 
Install security gate for 6 x 5 
RCB outfall B access

422

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 03



Page 1 of 2 

Quote: 8RP18AUG2023

To: Harper Bros 

Attention: Greg Garrison 

Project: Easement

 Date: August 18, 2023

Foster Fence will provide and install the following: 

• Trip 1: Demo store on site Ornamental Fence. Install 7' OA Light gauge Chain Link 24 ft Gate
• (2) Gate Posts
• Trip 2: Reinstall Ornamental with (5) 3" Posts
•  

Total- $5,990.00 Estimated Tax- $NA (if 
applicable) Grand Total– $5,990.00

*Quote is good for 30 days
Estimator: Raymond Peters 713-408-0812 

rpeters@fosterfence.com 

 Members of: Avetta, PICS, ISNetworld, Houston Area Safety Council, and C3 Accredited 

Exclusions- unless specifically included in the quote: 
• Demolition, clearing & grubbing, spoil removal.
• Electrical and control conduit grounding.
• Engineered drawings.
• Tree protection, silt fence, temporary fence.
• Hand digging, hydro-excavation, core drilling, rock drilling, and probing.
• Concrete & asphalt breaks.
• Signage, bollards, concrete mow strip.
• Painting, and galvanizing after fabrication.
• Utility locates beyond 811 One call, location of water lines. Private utility lines are not covered by 811.

Locating private lines is the responsibility of the property owner.
• OQ training, OSHA 30 Training, site, or hazard-specific training greater than 30 minutes.
• Remobilizations, downtime, standby time.
• OCIP, CCIP, Builders Risk, Payment, and Performance Bonds.

Commercial Conditions 
• All projects requiring special fabrication as well as contracts with a value greater than $75,000 will require

signed and approved submittals before Foster Fence, Ltd. proceeds with construction.
• Terms – Net 30, unless otherwise expressly negotiated.
• All standby/downtime of more than 30 minutes will be billed at a rate of $400 per hour.

423

mailto:rpeters@fosterfence.com
speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 03



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

• Restocking fee for standard stock materials 25%, non-stock materials 100%. 
• Foster Fence Ltd. agrees to guarantee all materials are free from defects in materials and workmanship. 

for a period of one year from installation. This guarantee does not cover abuse, Acts of God, nature, or 
other external sources. 

 
 
 

Signature  Date  

 

424

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 03



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 04: Sanitary Force Main Replacement 

behind Extra Space Storage during 6’x5’ RCB 

installa-on. 

425



 

 
 

October 11th, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
Subject: Proposed CO pricing – 3” Force Main Behind Public Storage 
 

Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
Upon excavation for the 6’x5’ RCB for Outfall B between JB 23 and JB 22 a 3” force main was  
discovered running parallel with the existing 72” RCP that would be in conflict with the placement of the  
6’x5’ RCB. HBC installed an offset on the 3” force main to re-route the force main out of the way of the  
6’x5’ RCB. Please find the cost breakdown and supporting documents for this additional work.   
 
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

426

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

3" Force Main Offset - Behind Public Storage - 11.03.2023

HBC Labor  

Foremen + 6 men $27.50 MHRs 7 3 577.50$          

Sub-total Labor 577.50$          

55% Labor Burden 317.63$          

10% Labor Markup 57.75$             

Total Labor $952.88

HBC Equipment
Foreman Pickup 32.12$             HR 1 3.0 96.36$             
Volvo EC480E Trackhoe 224.08$           HR 1 3.0 672.24$           
Volvo L90H Loader 82.56$             HR 1 3.0 247.68$           

Sub-total Equipment 1,016.28$       

10% Equipment Markup 101.63$           

Total Equipment $1,117.91

HBC Material

3" PVC Elbow 7.49$               EA 4.00 29.96$             
Wet Set Cement 20.99$             EA 1.00 20.99$             
3" Coupling 3.84$               EA 8.00 30.72$             
3" PVC PE Pipe 37.96$             EA 6.00 227.76$           

Sub-total Material 309.43$          

10% Material Markup 30.94$            

Total Material $340.37

 

Subcontractor  

-$                  
Sub-total Subcontractor -$               

10% Subcontractor Markup -$                

-$               

2,411.16$       

5% Profit 120.56$          

1% Bond 25.32$            

3" Force Main Offset - Behind Public Storage - 11.03.2023 $2,557.03

427

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



3" Force Main in
conflict with 6'x5'
RCB

428

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



Materials highlighted in yellow above
were used for the 3" force main offset

429

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

October 31, 2023

GasolinePower Mode 128.3 InchesWheelbase
LTModel Trim 5400 PoundsGross Vehicle Weight Rating

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Chevrolet COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS
Light Duty Trucks

Size Class:
1
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $2,010.00 USD $565.00 USD $140.00 USD $21.00 USD $20.85 USD $32.27

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  99.4%) (USD $12.06) (USD $3.39) (USD $0.84) (USD $0.13)

Model Year (2022: 99.26%) (USD $14.73) (USD $4.14) (USD $1.03) (USD $0.15)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,983.21 USD $557.47 USD $138.13 USD $20.72 USD $20.85 USD $32.12

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $5.63

Idling Rate USD $24.65

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 23% USD $462.30/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 45% USD $904.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.87 64.17% USD $13.38/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

430

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Volvo EC480E
Crawler Mounted Hydraulic Excavators

Size Class:
50.5 - 66.4 mt
Weight:
N/A
Configuration for EC480E

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $23,140.00 USD $6,480.00 USD $1,620.00 USD $245.00 USD $92.34 USD $223.82

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.2%) USD $46.28 USD $12.96 USD $3.24 USD $0.49

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $23,186.28 USD $6,492.96 USD $1,623.24 USD $245.49 USD $92.34 USD $224.08

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $65.87

Idling Rate USD $165.12

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 33% USD $7,636.20/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 44% USD $10,181.60/mo

CFC (ownership) 14% USD $3,239.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 10% USD $2,314.00/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 36.15% USD $33.38/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

431

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

2.7 - 9.2 cu ydBucket Capacity 184.0 hpHorsepower
ROPS/FOPSOperator Protection DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Volvo L90H
4-Wd Articulated Wheel Loaders

Size Class:
175 - 199 hp
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for L90H

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $8,805.00 USD $2,465.00 USD $615.00 USD $92.00 USD $32.33 USD $82.36

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.4%) USD $35.22 USD $9.86 USD $2.46 USD $0.37

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $8,840.22 USD $2,474.86 USD $617.46 USD $92.37 USD $32.33 USD $82.56

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $25.11

Idling Rate USD $63.53

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 38% USD $3,345.90/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 34% USD $2,993.70/mo

CFC (ownership) 17% USD $1,496.85/mo

Indirect (ownership) 11% USD $968.55/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 41.14% USD $13.30/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

432

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 04



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 05: Sanitary Sewer Offset south of the 

Shell gas sta"on in conflict with 6’x5’ RCB 

Installa"on. 

433



 

 
 

October 11th, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
 Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Additional Work – 8” Sanitary Sewer Offset LP 494 
 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
 
While placing the 6’x5’ RCB between JB 15 and JB 12 it was discovered that an 8” sanitary sewer line  
would be in conflict with the flowline of the storm sewer. An offset was placed that dropped the sanitary  
sewer underneath the 6’x5’ RCB. Please find the cost breakdown and supporting documents for this  
additional work.   
  
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

434

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

Extra Work - Sanitary Sewer Offset (Shell LP 494)

HBC Labor  

Foreman + 7 Men 27.50$        HR 8.0 10 2,200.00$       

Sub-total Labor 2,200.00$       

55% Labor Burden 1,210.00$       

10% Labor Markup 220.00$           

Total Labor $3,630.00

HBC Equipment
Foreman Pickup 32.12$        1 10.0 321.20$          
Volvo L90H Loader 82.56$        1 10.0 825.60$          
Hitachi ZAXIS 450LC-3 241.30$      1 10.0 2,413.00$       

Sub-total Equipment 3,559.80$       

10% Equipment Markup 355.98$           

Total Equipment $3,915.78

HBC Material

8x14 SDR26 HW PVC GJ SWR PIPE 15.33$        LF 112.00 1,716.96$       
8 PVC HW SWR GxG 45 ELL 116.83$      EA 6.00 700.98$          
8 C1 PVC x 8 C1 PVC COUP 32.97$        EA 4.00 131.88$          
7% Cement Stabalized (112'x2'x1.5') 24 tons 24.15$        TN 24.00 579.60$          

Sub-total Material 3,129.42$       

10% Material Markup 312.94$          

Total Material $3,442.36

 

Subcontractor  

Trucking $65.00 HR 1 2.0 130.00$          

Sub-total Subcontractor 130.00$          

10% Subcontractor Markup 13.00$             

143.00$          

11,131.14$     

5% Profit 556.56$          

1% Bond 116.88$          

Extra Work - Sanitary Sewer Offset (Shell LP 494) $11,804.58

435

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



436

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



437

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



438

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

October 31, 2023

GasolinePower Mode 128.3 InchesWheelbase
LTModel Trim 5400 PoundsGross Vehicle Weight Rating

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Chevrolet COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS
Light Duty Trucks

Size Class:
1
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $2,010.00 USD $565.00 USD $140.00 USD $21.00 USD $20.85 USD $32.27

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  99.4%) (USD $12.06) (USD $3.39) (USD $0.84) (USD $0.13)

Model Year (2022: 99.26%) (USD $14.73) (USD $4.14) (USD $1.03) (USD $0.15)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,983.21 USD $557.47 USD $138.13 USD $20.72 USD $20.85 USD $32.12

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $5.63

Idling Rate USD $24.65

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 23% USD $462.30/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 45% USD $904.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.87 64.17% USD $13.38/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

439

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 22, 2023

48.2 mtOperating Weight DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Hitachi ZAXIS 450LC-3
Crawler Mounted Hydraulic Excavators

Size Class:
40.5 - 50.4 mt
Weight:
106180 lbs
Configuration for ZAXIS 450LC-3

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $26,390.00 USD $7,390.00 USD $1,850.00 USD $280.00 USD $91.06 USD $241.00

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.2%) USD $52.78 USD $14.78 USD $3.70 USD $0.56

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $26,442.78 USD $7,404.78 USD $1,853.70 USD $280.56 USD $91.06 USD $241.30

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $75.12

Idling Rate USD $179.63

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 33% USD $8,708.70/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 44% USD $11,611.60/mo

CFC (ownership) 14% USD $3,694.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 10% USD $2,639.00/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 32.28% USD $29.39/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

440

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

2.7 - 9.2 cu ydBucket Capacity 184.0 hpHorsepower
ROPS/FOPSOperator Protection DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Volvo L90H
4-Wd Articulated Wheel Loaders

Size Class:
175 - 199 hp
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for L90H

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $8,805.00 USD $2,465.00 USD $615.00 USD $92.00 USD $32.33 USD $82.36

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.4%) USD $35.22 USD $9.86 USD $2.46 USD $0.37

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $8,840.22 USD $2,474.86 USD $617.46 USD $92.37 USD $32.33 USD $82.56

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $25.11

Idling Rate USD $63.53

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 38% USD $3,345.90/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 34% USD $2,993.70/mo

CFC (ownership) 17% USD $1,496.85/mo

Indirect (ownership) 11% USD $968.55/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 41.14% USD $13.30/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

441

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 05



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 06: Remove Stabilized Sand at Sta!on 

22+40 at Williams Pipe Line crossing in 

conflict with Installa!on of 6’x3’RCB. 

442



 

 
 

October 11th, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery 
Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Additional Work – CSS Encasement Around  
Williams Pipeline.  

 
Attention:   Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 

While placing the 6’x3’ RCB, it was discovered that when the storm sewer was placed under the 
Williams Pipepline casings, that cement stabilized sand was placed completely around the Williams 
Pipeline casings as well. HBC had to break through and remove this cement stabilized sand in order to 
place the proposed 6’x3’ RCB under the Williams Pipeline casings. Please find the cost breakdown and 
supporting documents for this additional work.   

Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know.   

  

Sincerely,   
 
 
 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

443

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

Extra Work - Excess Stabalized Sand Around Williams Gas Pipeline 4/15&16/2024

HBC Labor  

Foreman + 7 Men 27.50$        HR 8.0 12 2,640.00$       

Sub-total Labor 2,640.00$       

55% Labor Burden 1,452.00$       

10% Labor Markup 264.00$           

Total Labor $4,356.00

HBC Equipment
Foreman Pickup 32.12$        1 12.0 385.44$          
Atlas Copco - Air Compressor 42.29$        1 12.0 507.48$          
VOLVO L90H - Loader 82.56$        1 12.0 990.72$          
Volvo EC480 E Trackhoe 224.08$      1 12.0 2,688.96$       

Sub-total Equipment 4,572.60$       

10% Equipment Markup 457.26$           

Total Equipment $5,029.86

HBC Material

-$                 

Sub-total Material -$                

10% Material Markup -$                

Total Material $0.00

 

Subcontractor  

Trucking (35'x10'x5/27 = 65 CY = 11 Loads) $65.00 HR 1 11.0 715.00$          
Sub-total Subcontractor 715.00$          

10% Subcontractor Markup 71.50$             

786.50$          

10,172.36$     

5% Profit 508.62$          

1% Bond 106.81$          

Extra Work - Excess Stabalized Sand Around Williams Gas Pipeline 4/15&16/2024 $10,787.79

444

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



445

Josh.Laney
Ellipse

Josh.Laney
Ellipse

Josh.Laney
Rectangle

Josh.Laney
Callout
CSS backfill encasement of the Williams Pipeline casings

Josh.Laney
Arrow

Josh.Laney
Polygon

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

October 31, 2023

GasolinePower Mode 128.3 InchesWheelbase
LTModel Trim 5400 PoundsGross Vehicle Weight Rating

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Chevrolet COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS
Light Duty Trucks

Size Class:
1
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $2,010.00 USD $565.00 USD $140.00 USD $21.00 USD $20.85 USD $32.27

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  99.4%) (USD $12.06) (USD $3.39) (USD $0.84) (USD $0.13)

Model Year (2022: 99.26%) (USD $14.73) (USD $4.14) (USD $1.03) (USD $0.15)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,983.21 USD $557.47 USD $138.13 USD $20.72 USD $20.85 USD $32.12

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $5.63

Idling Rate USD $24.65

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 23% USD $462.30/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 45% USD $904.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.87 64.17% USD $13.38/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

446

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

175.0 cu ft/minAir Delivery Rating 44.3 hpHorsepower
DieselPower Mode 100.0 psiRated Pressure

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Atlas Copco XAS 88 Kd
Portable Rotary Screw Air Compressors

Size Class:
125 - 249 cu ft/min
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for XAS 88 Kd

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $3,880.00 USD $1,085.00 USD $270.00 USD $41.00 USD $20.24 USD $42.29

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.1%) USD $3.88 USD $1.09 USD $0.27 USD $0.04

Model Year (2022: 99.94%) (USD $2.37) (USD $0.66) (USD $0.16) (USD $0.03)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $3,881.51 USD $1,085.42 USD $270.11 USD $41.02 USD $20.24 USD $42.29

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $11.03

Idling Rate USD $28.24

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 15% USD $582.00/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 67% USD $2,599.60/mo

CFC (ownership) 9% USD $349.20/mo

Indirect (ownership) 8% USD $310.40/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 30.58% USD $6.19/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

447

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

2.7 - 9.2 cu ydBucket Capacity 184.0 hpHorsepower
ROPS/FOPSOperator Protection DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Volvo L90H
4-Wd Articulated Wheel Loaders

Size Class:
175 - 199 hp
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for L90H

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $8,805.00 USD $2,465.00 USD $615.00 USD $92.00 USD $32.33 USD $82.36

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.4%) USD $35.22 USD $9.86 USD $2.46 USD $0.37

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $8,840.22 USD $2,474.86 USD $617.46 USD $92.37 USD $32.33 USD $82.56

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $25.11

Idling Rate USD $63.53

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 38% USD $3,345.90/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 34% USD $2,993.70/mo

CFC (ownership) 17% USD $1,496.85/mo

Indirect (ownership) 11% USD $968.55/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 41.14% USD $13.30/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

448

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Volvo EC480E
Crawler Mounted Hydraulic Excavators

Size Class:
50.5 - 66.4 mt
Weight:
N/A
Configuration for EC480E

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $23,140.00 USD $6,480.00 USD $1,620.00 USD $245.00 USD $92.34 USD $223.82

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.2%) USD $46.28 USD $12.96 USD $3.24 USD $0.49

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $23,186.28 USD $6,492.96 USD $1,623.24 USD $245.49 USD $92.34 USD $224.08

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $65.87

Idling Rate USD $165.12

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 33% USD $7,636.20/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 44% USD $10,181.60/mo

CFC (ownership) 14% USD $3,239.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 10% USD $2,314.00/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 36.15% USD $33.38/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

449

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 06



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 07: Remove Stabilized Sand around 

12in Watermain at Sta$on 17+68 to allow 

for Connec$on to new 12in Watermain. 

450



 

 
 

October 11th, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Additional Work – CSS Encasement of 12” 
Waterline Sta 17+68  

 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 

While performing the work based upon RFI 40 – 12in Waterline Crossing Sta 17+68, it was discovered 
that the existing 12” waterline had cement stabilized sand encasing the line. HBC had to break through and 
remove this cement stabilized sand in order to gain access to the 12” waterline to make the tie in. Please 
find the cost breakdown and supporting documents for this additional work.  
 
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know.  
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

451

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



452

speik
Text Box
The proposed remediation is acceptable.

speik
Text Box
Steve Peik

speik
Text Box
04/02/2024

speik
Text Box
5

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



453

Josh.Laney
Callout
Location of existing 12" waterline that was encased in CSS backfill. 

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Cloud

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

Extra Work - Stabalized Sand Around 12in Waterline Across Northpark 2024.04.16

HBC Labor  

Foreman + 5 Men 27.50$        HR 6.0 6 990.00$          

Sub-total Labor 990.00$          

55% Labor Burden 544.50$          

10% Labor Markup 99.00$             

Total Labor $1,633.50

HBC Equipment
Foreman Pickup 32.12$        HR 1 6.0 192.72$          
CAT 330 Excavator 123.75$      HR 1 6.0 742.50$          
Atlas Copco - Air Compressor 42.29$        HR 1 6.0 253.74$          
CASE CX27B Mini Excavator 18.00$        HR 1 6.0 108.00$          

Sub-total Equipment 1,188.96$       

10% Equipment Markup 118.90$           

Total Equipment $1,307.86

HBC Material

-$                 

Sub-total Material -$                

10% Material Markup -$                

Total Material $0.00

 

Subcontractor  

Trucking $65.00 HR 1 2.0 130.00$          
Sub-total Subcontractor 130.00$          

10% Subcontractor Markup 13.00$             

143.00$          

3,084.36$       

5% Profit 154.22$          

1% Bond 32.39$            

Utility Adjustment Sta 85+50 AT&T 1" Interduct Conduit $3,270.96

454

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



455

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



456

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



457

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

October 31, 2023

GasolinePower Mode 128.3 InchesWheelbase
LTModel Trim 5400 PoundsGross Vehicle Weight Rating

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Chevrolet COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS
Light Duty Trucks

Size Class:
1
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $2,010.00 USD $565.00 USD $140.00 USD $21.00 USD $20.85 USD $32.27

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  99.4%) (USD $12.06) (USD $3.39) (USD $0.84) (USD $0.13)

Model Year (2022: 99.26%) (USD $14.73) (USD $4.14) (USD $1.03) (USD $0.15)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,983.21 USD $557.47 USD $138.13 USD $20.72 USD $20.85 USD $32.12

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $5.63

Idling Rate USD $24.65

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 23% USD $462.30/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 45% USD $904.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.87 64.17% USD $13.38/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

458

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



October 11, 2024

2.3 cu ydBucket Capacity 272.0 hpHorsepower
68100.0 lbsOperating Weight DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®

Caterpillar 330
Crawler Mounted Hydraulic Excavators

Size Class:
28.5 - 33.4 mt
Weight:
N/A
Configuration for 330

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $13,655.00 USD $3,825.00 USD $955.00 USD $145.00 USD $46.16 USD $123.75

Adjustments
Region ( 100%) - - - -

Model Year (2024: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $13,655.00 USD $3,825.00 USD $955.00 USD $145.00 USD $46.16 USD $123.75

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $45.54

Idling Rate USD $96.46

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 31.51% USD $4,302.36/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 41.31% USD $5,640.30/mo

CFC (ownership) 16.96% USD $2,315.74/mo

Indirect (ownership) 10.23% USD $1,396.61/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.65 40.88% USD $18.87/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2024

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue Book®

Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for (bids@harperbro.com)

All material herein © 2003-2024 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved. Page 1 of 1

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

459

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

175.0 cu ft/minAir Delivery Rating 44.3 hpHorsepower
DieselPower Mode 100.0 psiRated Pressure

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Atlas Copco XAS 88 Kd
Portable Rotary Screw Air Compressors

Size Class:
125 - 249 cu ft/min
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for XAS 88 Kd

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $3,880.00 USD $1,085.00 USD $270.00 USD $41.00 USD $20.24 USD $42.29

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.1%) USD $3.88 USD $1.09 USD $0.27 USD $0.04

Model Year (2022: 99.94%) (USD $2.37) (USD $0.66) (USD $0.16) (USD $0.03)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $3,881.51 USD $1,085.42 USD $270.11 USD $41.02 USD $20.24 USD $42.29

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $11.03

Idling Rate USD $28.24

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 15% USD $582.00/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 67% USD $2,599.60/mo

CFC (ownership) 9% USD $349.20/mo

Indirect (ownership) 8% USD $310.40/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 30.58% USD $6.19/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

460

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



May 21, 2024

21.3 hpHorsepower 2.78 mtOperating Weight
ROPS/FOPSOperator Protection DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®

Case CX27B
Crawler Mounted Compact Excavators

Size Class:
2.5 - 3.4 mt
Weight:
5666 lbs
Configuration for CX27B

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $1,610.00 USD $450.00 USD $115.00 USD $17.00 USD $9.03 USD $18.18

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  98.1%) (USD $30.59) (USD $8.55) (USD $2.18) (USD $0.32)

Model Year (2022: 99.94%) (USD $0.92) (USD $0.26) (USD $0.07) (USD $0.01)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,578.49 USD $441.19 USD $112.75 USD $16.67 USD $9.03 USD $18.00

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $4.48

Idling Rate USD $12.14

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 29% USD $466.90/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 35% USD $563.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 18% USD $289.80/mo

Indirect (ownership) 18% USD $289.80/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 4.03 35.11% USD $3.17/hr

Revised Date: 2nd quarter 2024

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue Book®

Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

All material herein © 2003-2024 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved. Page 1 of 1

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

461

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 07



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 08: Removal of Steel Casing and 

Cement Stabilized Sand at Manhole #21 to 

allow for new Storm Pipe Connec)on. 

462



 

 
 

November 15, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
 Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Additional Work - Casing and Grout Removal 
Around Existing 72” RCP 

 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
 
During of the construction of the Type B manhole on LP 494 (MH-21) it was discovered that the existing 
72” RCP was in a grout filled steel casing that was not addressed in the plans. Additional work by HBC 
consisted of cutting away the steel casing and breaking through the approximately 16” of grout encasing the 
72” RCP.  Please find the cost breakdown and supporting documents for this additional work.   
  
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

463

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 08



464

Josh.Laney
Ellipse

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Callout
TY B Manhole to tie into existing 72" RCP 

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 08



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

Extra Work - Remove Steel Casing and Grout Around Existing 72" RCP - MH 21

HBC Labor  

2024.06.26 - Foreman + 3 Men 27.50$        HR 4 4.0 440.00$          
2024.06.27 - Foreman + 3 Men 27.50$        HR 4 11.0 1,210.00$       

Sub-total Labor 1,650.00$       
55% Labor Burden 907.50$          
10% Labor Markup 165.00$           

Total Labor $2,722.50

HBC Equipment
Foreman Pickup 32.12$        HR 1 15.0 481.80$          
Atlas Copco - Air Compressor 42.29$        HR 1 15.0 634.35$          
CASE CX27B Mini Excavator 18.00$        HR 1 15.0 270.00$          
Caterpillar 420F2 Backhoe 84.27$        HR 1 15.0 1,264.05$       

Sub-total Equipment 2,650.20$       
10% Equipment Markup 265.02$           

Total Equipment $2,915.22

HBC Material

Tacti-Cut Diamond Blade S50 Husqvarna 57.53$        EA 2.0 115.06$          
Stihl Metal Cut Abrasive Wheel 8.95$          EA 13.0 116.35$          

Sub-total Material 231.41$          
10% Material Markup 23.14$             
Total Material $254.55

 

Subcontractor  

-$                 
Sub-total Subcontractor -$                 
10% Subcontractor Markup -$                  

-$                

5,892.27$       

5% Profit 294.61$          

1% Bond 61.87$            

Extra Work - Remove Steel Casing and Grout Around Existing 72" RCP - MH 21 $6,248.75

465

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 08



466

Josh.Laney
Image

Josh.Laney
Image

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 08



467

Josh.Laney
Image

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 08



468

greg Garrison
Highlight

greg Garrison
Highlight

Josh.Laney
Rectangle

Josh.Laney
Callout
Saw Blades used to cut steel casing and grout on MH 21

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 08



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 09: Offset of 12in Watermain in 

Conflict with Inlet B-20. 

469



 

 
 

 
November 18, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
 Subject: Proposed CO pricing – 12” Waterline Offset – TYC Inlet B-20  
 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
 
During of the construction of the storm sewer on the corner of Loop 494 and Northpark, it was found that 
proposed 12” waterline is in conflict with TY C Inlet B-20. The night of October 6th 2024, HBC cut the 12” 
waterline and did an offset to get it out of conflict with the TY C Inlet B-20. Please find the cost breakdown 
and supporting documents for this additional work.   
  
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

470

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

Extra Work - 12" Waterline offset - B-20 TY C inlet 

HBC Labor  

Foreman + 5 Men (Excavate and Build) 27.50$        HR 5 8.5 1,168.75$       
Foreman + 5 Men (Installation) 27.50$        HR 5 5.0 687.50$          

Sub-total Labor 1,856.25$       
55% Labor Burden 1,020.94$       
10% Labor Markup 185.63$           

Total Labor $3,062.81

HBC Equipment
Foreman Pickup 32.12$        HR 1 13.5 433.62$          
CASE CX27B Mini Excavator 18.00$        HR 1 5.0 90.00$             
Volvo L90H Loader 82.56$        HR 1 10.5 866.88$          
CAT 320 Excavator 123.75$      HR 1 10.5 1,299.38$       

Sub-total Equipment 1,390.50$       
10% Equipment Markup 139.05$           

Total Equipment $1,529.55

HBC Material

12 MJ C153 BLT GSKT PK L/GLAND 45.58$        EA 12.00 546.96$          
12 C900 DR18 PVCGL BLUE PIPE 39.88$        EA 33.00 1,316.04$       
12 MJ C153 45 BEND L/A 359.15$      EA 4.00 1,436.60$       
12 PVC WDG REST GLND *ONELOK 139.15$      EA 12.00 1,669.80$       
1/2 PT #5 PIPE CMPD 15.00$        EA 1.00 15.00$             
12x12 MJ C153 LONG SLV L/A 273.78$      EA 2.00 547.56$          

Sub-total Material 5,531.96$       
10% Material Markup 553.20$          
Total Material $6,085.16

 

Subcontractor  

-$                 
Sub-total Subcontractor -$                 
10% Subcontractor Markup -$                  

-$                

10,677.52$     

5% Profit 533.88$          

1% Bond 112.11$          

Extra Work - 12" Waterline offset - B-20 TY C inlet $11,323.51

471

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



472

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Snapshot

Josh.Laney
Text Box
12" waterline conflict with TY C Inlet B20 - Overlay Drainage over Waterline Sheets

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Polygon

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Text Box
Proposed Waterline

Josh.Laney
Text Box
Proposed Inlet

Josh.Laney
Text Box
Proposed Curbline

Josh.Laney
Ellipse

Josh.Laney
Callout
Area of Conflict 

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



473

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Line

Josh.Laney
Text Box
This invoice is to purchase the balance of the items not on hand in the yard to complete the 12" Waterline Offset - B-20. Crossed out items were to perform the 12" WL plug done the same night

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2939
15711 EASTEX FREEWAY
DELIVERIES MADE ON BENDER ROAD
HUMBLE, TX 77396-0000
Phone: 713-675-2211
Fax: 713-676-0803

Deliver To:
From: Conner Veinotte 

conner.veinotte@ferguson.com
Comments:

HOW ARE WE DOING?  WE WANT YOUR FEEDBACK!
Scan the QR code or use the link below to 

complete a survey about your bids:
https://survey.medallia.com/?bidsorder&fc=1105&on=45359

15:36:39 NOV 26 2024
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1105

Price Quotation
Phone: 713-675-2211

Fax: 713-676-0803

Bid No: B538468
Bid Date: 11/26/24
Quoted By: CMV

Cust Phone: 713-893-4593
Terms: NET 10TH PROX

Customer: HARPER BROTHERS CONSTRUC
654 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E #3
2215 NORTHPARK DRIVE OVERP
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Ship To: HARPER BROTHERS CONSTRUC
654 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E #3
2215 NORTHPARK DRIVE OVERP
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Cust PO#: Job Name: 2215 NORTHPARK DRIVE OVERP

Page 1 of 1

 Item  Description  Quantity  Net Price  UM  Total 

MJLSLA12 12X12 MJ C153 LONG SLV L/A 2 273.780 EA 547.56

Net Total: $547.56
Tax: $0.00

Freight: $0.00
Total: $547.56 

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours).  SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE
AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE

CONTRACTOR CUSTOMERS: IF YOU HAVE DBE/MBE/WBE//VBE/SDVBE/SBE GOOD FAITH EFFORTS DIVERSITY GOALS/ REQUIREMENTS ON A 
FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL GOVERNMENT, PRIVATE SECTOR PROJECT, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR BRANCH SALES REPRESENATIVE 
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO RECEIVING A QUOTE/ORDER.

ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-info/terms-of-sale

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other applicable law in potable water 
systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with *NP in the description are NOT lead free and can only be installed in non-potable 
applications. Buyer is solely responsible for product selection.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon
Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce.  This Quote is offered contingent upon the
Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or
on the web at 
Govt Buyers:  All items are open market unless noted otherwise.

474

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

October 31, 2023

GasolinePower Mode 128.3 InchesWheelbase
LTModel Trim 5400 PoundsGross Vehicle Weight Rating

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Chevrolet COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS
Light Duty Trucks

Size Class:
1
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for COLORADO LT 4X2 GAS

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $2,010.00 USD $565.00 USD $140.00 USD $21.00 USD $20.85 USD $32.27

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  99.4%) (USD $12.06) (USD $3.39) (USD $0.84) (USD $0.13)

Model Year (2022: 99.26%) (USD $14.73) (USD $4.14) (USD $1.03) (USD $0.15)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,983.21 USD $557.47 USD $138.13 USD $20.72 USD $20.85 USD $32.12

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $5.63

Idling Rate USD $24.65

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 23% USD $462.30/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 45% USD $904.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Indirect (ownership) 16% USD $321.60/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.87 64.17% USD $13.38/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

475

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



May 21, 2024

21.3 hpHorsepower 2.78 mtOperating Weight
ROPS/FOPSOperator Protection DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®

Case CX27B
Crawler Mounted Compact Excavators

Size Class:
2.5 - 3.4 mt
Weight:
5666 lbs
Configuration for CX27B

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $1,610.00 USD $450.00 USD $115.00 USD $17.00 USD $9.03 USD $18.18

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  98.1%) (USD $30.59) (USD $8.55) (USD $2.18) (USD $0.32)

Model Year (2022: 99.94%) (USD $0.92) (USD $0.26) (USD $0.07) (USD $0.01)

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $1,578.49 USD $441.19 USD $112.75 USD $16.67 USD $9.03 USD $18.00

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $4.48

Idling Rate USD $12.14

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 29% USD $466.90/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 35% USD $563.50/mo

CFC (ownership) 18% USD $289.80/mo

Indirect (ownership) 18% USD $289.80/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 4.03 35.11% USD $3.17/hr

Revised Date: 2nd quarter 2024

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue Book®

Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)

All material herein © 2003-2024 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved. Page 1 of 1

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

476

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



All material herein © 2003-2023 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved.Page 1 of 1

August 15, 2023

2.7 - 9.2 cu ydBucket Capacity 184.0 hpHorsepower
ROPS/FOPSOperator Protection DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US Dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®
Volvo L90H
4-Wd Articulated Wheel Loaders

Size Class:
175 - 199 hp
Weight:
N/A

Configuration for L90H

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $8,805.00 USD $2,465.00 USD $615.00 USD $92.00 USD $32.33 USD $82.36

Adjustments
Region ( Texas:  100.4%) USD $35.22 USD $9.86 USD $2.46 USD $0.37

Model Year (2023: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $8,840.22 USD $2,474.86 USD $617.46 USD $92.37 USD $32.33 USD $82.56

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $25.11

Idling Rate USD $63.53

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 38% USD $3,345.90/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 34% USD $2,993.70/mo

CFC (ownership) 17% USD $1,496.85/mo

Indirect (ownership) 11% USD $968.55/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.88 41.14% USD $13.30/hr

Revised Date: 3rd quarter 2023

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue
Book Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for JOE HARPER (bids@harperbro.com)www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

477

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



October 11, 2024

2.3 cu ydBucket Capacity 272.0 hpHorsepower
68100.0 lbsOperating Weight DieselPower Mode

www.equipmentwatch.com

All prices shown in US dollars ($)

Rental Rate Blue Book®

Caterpillar 330
Crawler Mounted Hydraulic Excavators

Size Class:
28.5 - 33.4 mt
Weight:
N/A
Configuration for 330

Blue Book Rates
** FHWA Rate is equal to the monthly ownership cost divided by 176 plus the hourly estimated operating cost.

Ownership Costs Estimated Operating
Costs

FHWA Rate**

Monthly Weekly Daily Hourly Hourly Hourly
Published Rates USD $13,655.00 USD $3,825.00 USD $955.00 USD $145.00 USD $46.16 USD $123.75

Adjustments
Region ( 100%) - - - -

Model Year (2024: 100%) - - - -

Adjusted Hourly Ownership
Cost (100%)

- - - -

Hourly Operating Cost (100%) -

Total: USD $13,655.00 USD $3,825.00 USD $955.00 USD $145.00 USD $46.16 USD $123.75

Non-Active Use Rates Hourly

Standby Rate USD $45.54

Idling Rate USD $96.46

Rate Element Allocation

Element Percentage Value
Depreciation (ownership) 31.51% USD $4,302.36/mo

Overhaul (ownership) 41.31% USD $5,640.30/mo

CFC (ownership) 16.96% USD $2,315.74/mo

Indirect (ownership) 10.23% USD $1,396.61/mo

Fuel (operating) @ USD 3.65 40.88% USD $18.87/hr

Revised Date: 4th quarter 2024

These are the most accurate rates for the selected Revision Date(s). However, due to more frequent online updates, these rates may not match Rental Rate Blue Book®

Print. Visit the Cost Recovery Product Guide on our Help page for more information.

The equipment represented in this report has been exclusively prepared for (bids@harperbro.com)

All material herein © 2003-2024 Randall-Reilly All rights reserved. Page 1 of 1

www.e
qu

ipm
en

tw
at

ch
.co

m

478

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 09



NorthPark Drive Over Pass Project (T-1013) 

 

 

 

CO #08 

 

Item 10: Updated both Specialty Project 

Informa$on Signs. 

479



 

 
 

 
November 25, 2024 

HNTB CORPORATION 
1301 Fannin St. Suite 2000 
Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Reference: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
COH WBS No.: N-T10000-001-3 
TxDOT CSJ: 0912-37-232 

County: Montgomery  
 Subject: Proposed CO pricing – Project Sign Revision  
 
Attention: Mr. Steve Peik, PE 

Senior Construction Manager 
Dear Sir: 
 
At your request via email on 2024.09.13 LHRA requests that the project signs (2) on the project be updated 
to reflect the new political entities involved in the project. Please find the cost breakdown and supporting 
documents for this additional work.   
  
Should you have questions or need additional information please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Josh Laney 
Project Manager 
Harper Brothers Construction 

480

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 10



481

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 10



482

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 10



Description Unit Unit Qty. Total Cost Cost

Price Hours Summary

Projet Sign Revision 2024.09.13

HBC Labor  

-$                 
Sub-total Labor -$                 
55% Labor Burden -$                 
10% Labor Markup -$                  

Total Labor $0.00

HBC Equipment
-$                 

Sub-total Equipment -$                 
10% Equipment Markup -$                  

Total Equipment $0.00

HBC Material

-$                 
Sub-total Material -$                 
10% Material Markup -$                 
Total Material $0.00

 

Subcontractor  

Revised Northpark Project Sign 624.00$      EA 2.00 1,248.00$       
Mobilization 550.00$      LS 1.00 550.00$          

Sub-total Subcontractor 1,798.00$       
10% Subcontractor Markup 179.80$           

1,977.80$       

1,977.80$       

5% Profit -$                

1% Bond 19.78$            

Projet Sign Revision 2024.09.13 $1,997.58

483

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 10



  Traffic Signs & Lines LLC
Project:  NORTHPARK DRIVE

CITY OF HOUSTON

346-444-0043 Phone

832-830-6950 Cell

832-491-0656 Fax

  Email:trafficsignsandlines@yahoo.com
Date:

ITEM # UOM Units Unit Price TOTAL

1 REVISED NORTHPARK CONSTRUCTION/PROJECT SIGN EA 2 624.00$             1,248.00$         

* EXCLUDES: 4x4 POSTS; USING EXIST POSTS FOR INSTALL

A MOBILIZATION CHARGE FOR INSTALLATION LS 1 550.00$             550.00$            

* INCLUDES: DELIVERY AND INSTALL OF NEW PROJECT SIGNS

TOTAL 1,798.00$   

Notes: ALL ITEMS LISTED ABOVE WILL BE FIELD VERIFIED FOR PAYMENT.  

* PRICING MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT AFTER 30 DAYS FROM DATE.

* ANY CHANGES TO PROPOSED WORK WILL BE CONSIDERED A CHANGE ORDER AND WILL BE SUBJECT

TO RE-NEGOTIATED PRICING.

* PROPOSAL DOES NOT INCLUDE PERFOMANCE BOND.

* THIS QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE; TRAFFIC HANDLING, ARROW BOARDS, MESSAGE BOARDS, FLAGMEN,

TRUCK MOUNTED ATTENUATORS, BARRIERWALL, UNIFORMED POLICE OFFICERS, STRIPING/BUTTON

APPLICATION(TEMP.), OR REMOVAL(PERM./TEMP.) NOT SHOWN ON PLANS OR ADDITIONAL TO PROPOSED.

ALL LISTED ITEMS ARE ADDITIONAL CHARGES.

* SALES TAX WILL BE BILLED ACCORDINGLY UNLESS A TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE IS PROVIDED.

* A MOBILIZATION CHARGE OF $1400.00 WILL BE ENFORCED FOR TS&L MINIMUM SHIFT CHARGE

IF QUANTITIES PERFORMED ARE MINIMAL AND/OR DO NOT MEET PROPOSED AMOUNT IN (1) DAY.

   To accept this quote, sign here and return:

        PO#:

DESCRIPTION

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS!

   T S  &  L     QUOTE #AM200

914 BROADWAY AVE

PASADENA TX 77506

"SBE - DBE  CERTIFIED" September 17, 2024

484

speik
Text Box
CO#08 - Item 10


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	2016-05-06 TIRZ 10 - Task Orders 01-04-WPM-wpm signed (1).pdf
	2016-05-04 - Task Order 1-4 Cover Letter (TIRZ 10)-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 01-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	SC06 Street Improvements
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0828-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	MSA v.2.pdf
	REVISED AND RESTATED
	MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS AGREEMENT
	W I T N E S S E TH:
	I.   GENERAL TERMS
	II.   INCREMENTAL SERVICE COSTS
	III.  AVAILABLE AUTHORITY REVENUES
	IV.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	V.  NOTICES
	VI.  LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
	VII.  SOLE AGREEMENT
	CITY OF HOUSTON:
	ATTEST/SEAL:
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	APPROVED:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Draft Email-2016.pdf
	Blank Page

	Links Report.pdf
	Online

	10_HNTB T-1013 CACM Invoice April 2024.pdf
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 30484_March2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book27
	Workflow Status
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 30484_March2024

	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0124_March2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book21
	Workflow Status
	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0124_March2024

	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0324_March2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book20
	Workflow Status
	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0324_March2024


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0602-2024.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Due Date
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Subtotal
	Total


	Pay Est#10 North Park OP (T-1013) Apr11_to_May_10_2024 HBC_HNTB executed 0527-2024.pdf
	Pay Est#10 North Park OP (T-1013) Apr11_to_May_10_2024 fully executed 05.24.24
	Pay Est#10 North Park OP (T-1013) Apr11_to_May_10_2024 fully executed 05.24.24
	05.2024 Signed Affidavits fully executed

	10_Lake Houston TIRZ 1114-2024 minutes.pdf
	December 12, 2024

	10_HNTB T-1013 CACM Invoice October 2024.pdf
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 31089_October2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book2
	Workflow Status
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 31089_October2024

	65885_B2ZEngineering_Inv 5935_September2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book6
	Workflow Status
	65885_B2ZEngineering_Inv 5935_September2024

	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0924_September2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book1
	Workflow Status
	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0924_September2024


	10_McKim & Creed On-Call_Miscellaneous Survey Invoice October 2024.pdf
	06271-0006 MC Description of Work 10-07-2024
	062710006_$$_20241107_226598_LRinehart
	0627100006 detail

	10_McKim & Creed T-1014A T-1014B Invoice October 2024.pdf
	062710008_$$_20241107_226575_LRinehart
	06271-0008 MC Description of Work_Northpark ROW_11-07-2024
	062710008_$$_20241107_226575_LRinehart

	0627100008 detail

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 1201-2024.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Due Date
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Subtotal
	Total


	Pay Est#16 North Park OP (T-1013) Oct_11 to Nov_10_2024 executed.pdf
	Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024 HNTB SIgned
	Estimate 16 North Park DR (T-1013) 11.10.2024 HNTB SIgned
	November 2024 Affidavits - signed 11.18.24


	Project: NORTHPARK DRIVE OVERPASS PROJECT
	RFI No: 16
	City Project No: T-1013
	Date: 09.18.23
	CobbFendley Job No: TxDOT CSJ No. 0912-37-232
	Owner: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
	Contractor Job No: 2215
	Submitted By: Harper Brothers Construction 
	To: Steve Peik, PE
	Critical: Off
	Routine: Yes
	Date Response Required: 09.29.23
	Subject: Extra Storage security gate during Outfall B installation
	Drawing No: 327
	QuestionSuggestion: Referring to plan sheet 327, need plan for Extra Storage security during Outfall B 6' x 5' RCB W/junction box installation.Suggestion Install temporary gate along Outfall B alignment. Gate open during construction hours only. Cost to install/remove gates enclosed for consideration. 
	Estimated Cost: 
	No of Days: 
	Responded by: Steve Peik
	Date Answered: 10/2/2023
	No Days to Respond: 
	Response: Per General Notes sheet 26:  "If fences cross construction easements shown on the plans and work is required beyond the fences, remove and replace the fences as directed.  This work and the materials are subsidiary to the various bid items."


